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Chairman’s Statement

In 2018, faced with complicated internal and external environments, China Taiping united to overcome difficulties,
and achieved good results in all work. | am delighted to report that, under the circumstances of an apparent
decline in the growth pace across the industry, the main operating indicators of China Taiping such as premium,
profit, and assets scale made progress amid stability and surpassed the market. With the social influence of the
Taiping brand continuously improving, Taiping Group has made it onto the “Fortune Global 500”.

CHINA TAIPING’S DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY OF THE NEW ERA

In 2018, facing new situations and requirements and complicated market environment, China Taiping’s new
leadership team pursued the fundamental objective to create greater value for shareholders, customers and the
society. Taking into account the actual conditions of its development and adopting a long term view, they formed
the development concept of “Taiping for your peaceful life”, established a development strategy of the new era
with the goal of “Building a Globally Competitive Internationalised Modern Financial Insurance Group”, which has
clarified the directions and paths of China Taiping ahead.

The core content of China Taiping’s development strategy of the new era is “One Strategic Vision” and “Six
Strategic Initiatives”. One strategic vision is “Building a Globally Competitive Internationalised Modern Financial
Insurance Group”. Six strategic initiatives include enhancing the overall awareness of serving the national strategy,
forming the development concept of “Taiping for your peaceful life”, setting the international development direction,
establishing the information-based development foundation, building the market-oriented development mechanism
and giving play to the governance advantages of state-owned enterprises. “One Strategic Vision” and “Six
Strategic Initiatives” together constitute the main framework of China Taiping’s development strategy of the new
era, which are the overall strategy and action plan for the development of China Taiping for the current and future
period.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE IN 2018

In 2018, the total premiums written and policy fees reached HK$199.6 billion, increased by 11.7 % over the Last
Year. The net profit attributable to shareholders reached HK$6.884 billion, increased by 12.2 % over the Last Year.
The total assets reached HK$752.1 billion, increased by 12.8% over the last year-end.

In 2018, the PRC insurance business of China Taiping increased steadily, achieving good quality and efficiency.
TPL’s ranking lifted to 5th in the market; the persistency ratios continued to be industry-leading, in which the
persistency ratios of the individual and bancassurance channels at the 13th month ranked 1st for 5 consecutive
years; the number of individual agents exceeded 500,000, increased by 33.5%, with the growth rate ranking 1st
among major peers. TPl continued to achieve underwriting profit for 7 consecutive years; the combined ratio
was better than the industry average. TPP pension assets under management at the end of the reporting period
exceeded RMB200 billion for the first time.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Chairman’s Statement

In 2018, the overseas insurance business of China Taiping developed rapidly. CTPI (HK) maintaining one of the top
3 in the Hong Kong market for 4 consecutive years; TPRe maintaining healthy development with premium income
increased by 22.6% over the Last Year; the first year standard premium equivalent of TPL (HK) increased by 49.8%
over the Last Year with market influence continued increasing; TP Macau ranked 1st in the market for consecutive
years; TP Singapore successfully obtained life insurance business license and became a comprehensive insurance
company.

The business operations and financial performance of each business unit are detailed in the “Management Review
and Analysis”.

BUSINESS MEASURES AND RESULTS

In 2018, China Taiping endeavoured to seek progress while ensuring stability, adhered to new development
concept and high-quality development requirements, strived to strengthen and expand the insurance and
investment business, contribute to the supply-side structural reform, serve and protect the livelihood, and prevent
and dissolve risks, and greatly enhanced the Group’s comprehensive strength, service capability for economic
society, core competitiveness and capability to prevent and dissolve risks.

In 2018, China Taiping greatly fulfilled its responsibilities as a state-owned enterprise, actively supported the
implementation of the national strategy and the development of the real economy, and contributed to ensure
people’s livelihood and social governance, which gave full play to its professional advantages of insurance and
cross-border business advantages, and actively demonstrated its role as a state-owned enterprise in serving and
supporting the reform of state-owned enterprises, the bail-out policy for private enterprises, the “The Belt and
Road”, and the construction of Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macau Greater Bay Area.

In 2018, China Taiping focused on the innovative development and achieved breakthroughs in reform and
innovation. The top-level design of the Group’s informatisation construction was completed, and formulate the
Group’s informatisation blueprint. The overseas integrated core business system was successfully launched. The
innovation and application of financial technology has been comprehensively accelerated, life insurance “Claim
Settlement in Seconds”, motor insurance remote survey, intelligent loss assessment, voice customer service
intelligent robot and other applications have repeatedly won service innovation awards. New achievements were
made in product innovation, and innovative products continued to spring up. The efforts of institutional reforms
have paid off, and TPFS has successfully introduced high-quality strategic investors.

In 2018, the large clients strategic cooperation was continuously deepened and has newly signed Strategic
Cooperation Agreements with 14 strategic clients, the number of strategic clients of the Group increased to 91,
generating premium income of HK$37.429 billion.

In 2018, China Taiping improved the internal control and compliance system, built the risk prevention and control
system, strengthened risk screening and disposal by conducting inspection and supervision in key institutions and
key areas, and holding the bottom line of risk.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2018 Annual Report
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Chairman’s Statement

OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES

Currently, the internal and external environments are intricate and complicated. With global growth momentum
weakening and economic globalisation experiencing twists and turns, the volatility of financial markets may pick
up. Although the international environment and domestic conditions China’s economic development is facing
are undergoing profound and complicated changes, China’s economic situation is generally good, and China’s
development is still and will be in an important period of strategic opportunities in the long-term. Against this
backdrop, macroeconomic policies will create a favorable environment for the stable growth of the insurance
industry, the implementation of the national strategy will provide many new development opportunities for the
insurance industry, and the comprehensively deepening reform will further expand the development space of the
insurance industry. However, we should be soberly aware that the insurance industry is also facing many new
changes and challenges. In view of the global market, the rapid development of financial technology, the profound
changes in consumer behavior, and the influx of new market players have put considerable pressure on the
operation of insurance companies; as for the domestic market, many new features are emerging from demand to
supply, from market to regulation, and from insurance to investment. In general, the insurance industry is at the
crossroads of transformation and upgrading. We will grasp opportunities to make active adaption and response.

DEVELOPMENT PROSPECTS

2019 marks the 90th anniversary of Taiping’s entrepreneurship and the beginning of the Group’s development
strategy of the new era. China Taiping will seize the important period of strategic opportunities, emphasise the
orientation of major national strategy, serve the real economy, uphold high-quality development, and prevent
financial risks. It will promote the transformation and upgrading of insurance business, the international strategy
layout, the improvement of information technology and the deepening of market-oriented reforms, in order to
maintain a benign interaction and steady development of insurance, investment and industry. It will also improve
the overall quality and professional capabilities of cadres and employees, maintain strategic concentration, and
promote hard work, thereby embracing the 90th anniversary of China Taiping’s entrepreneurship with outstanding
results and celebrating the 70th anniversary of the founding of New China.

In 2019, we will firmly uphold the guidance by the development strategy of the new era, lead the operation strategy
with the development strategy, and implement the development strategy with the operation strategy. We will
focus on raising capabilities, fully implement the “Empowerment Plan”, in-depth implementation of management
empowerment, technology empowerment, resource empowerment and mechanism empowerment, and solidly
facilitate the growth of the overall capabilities of the Group. We will pay equal attention to our strengths and
characteristics, push forward the coordinated development of the Mainland China, Hong Kong, Macau and
overseas, build up our strengths through domestic development and promote excellent characteristics through
overseas development.

We will firmly promote high-quality development and achieve stable growth and high-quality coordinated
development. We will put profitability as top priority, optimise the business structure, strengthen cost management
and control, effectively reduce cost and increase efficiency, improve profitability, and achieve simultaneous
improvement of scale and profitability. We will improve the quality, win the market, advantages and the future with
high-quality products and services, strive to raise operational quality and service efficiency, and enhance customer
experience. We will strengthen risk prevention and control, focus on major risks such as market risk, credit risk,
operational risk, compliance risk, new business risk and liquidity risk, and prevent abnormal fluctuation and
resonance of the financial market.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Chairman’s Statement

We will continue to focus on our primary business and to build a triangular business support system of insurance,
investment and industrial operations. We will strive to enhance the development capacity of the main industry, the
insurance, and increase the allocation of resources, with the joint promotion of life insurance, property and casualty
insurance, pension insurance and reinsurance businesses, so as to speed up the pace of becoming stronger,
better and bigger. Efforts will be made to enhance investment capabilities, enhance asset allocation capabilities
and core research capabilities, optimise investment strategies and strive to enhance investment returns. We
will carry out industrial investment around the main business, shift to “Protection + Service” and accelerate the
industrial planning.

China Taiping will always adhere to high-quality development and pursue value growth with the pioneering and
hard-working spirit, so as to advance the Group’s development strategy of the new era and create greater value for
shareholders, customers and the society!

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to all our shareholders, customers and

business partners who have trusted and supported us for so many years. On behalf of the Board, | would also like
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Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

2018 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Synergistic Growth in Operating Scale and Profitability,
Overall Strength Continuously Enhanced

e Total premiums written and policy fees reached HK$199.6
billion, increased by 11.7% over the Last Year

e Profit attributable to owners was HK$6.884 billion, increased
by 12.2% over the Last Year

e Basic earnings per share HK$1.844, increased by 12.7%
over the Last Year

e Total assets were HK$752.1 billion, increased by 12.8% over
the last year-end

e Group embedded value per share attributable to owners
was HK$38.832, increased by 11.3% over the last year-end
of HK$34.894, while TPL's embedded value increased by
16.2% over the last year-end

e New business value of the PRC life insurance was
HK$13.237 billion, decreased by 2.9% over the Last Year,
mainly affected by exchange rate fluctuations, increased by
1.7% in terms of RMB

PRC Insurance Business’ Overall Premium Income and
Quality of Business Better Than the Industry

e Direct premium of the PRC life insurance ¢ increased by 8.4%
over the Last Year, outperformed the market

e First year regular premium from individual insurance, despite
the weak market conditions, increased by 8.3% over the Last
Year; high productivity (RMB300,000 regular premium above)
agents increased by 3.2% over the Last Year

e Long term group employee benefit business increased by
28.2% over the Last Year, with renewal business increased
by 143.0% over the Last Year
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Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

2018 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

PRC Insurance Business' Overall Premium Income and
Quality of Business Better Than the Industry (Continued)

Four persistency ratios of the individual agency and
bancassurance channels continued improving, stabilising the
industry leading position

Direct premium of PRC property and casualty insurance
increased by 9.8% over the Last Year; combined ratio
outperformed the market, achieving continual underwriting
profit

Pension assets under management was over RMB200.0
billion, increased by 28.0% over the last year-end

Overseas Insurance Market Influence Continued
Increasing

2

Overseas premium scale continued growing, with a direct
premium of HK$3.774 billion for the property and casualty
business. CTPI (HK), TP Macau maintained its leading
market position; TPL (HK) achieved a direct premiums written
of HK$1.582 billion, with its market influence continued
expanding; TP Singapore has obtained it’s life insurance
business license and became a comprehensive insurance
company with property and casualty business and life
insurance business; reinsurance business maintained healthy
development with a premium income of HK$13.552 billion,
increased by 22.6% over the Last Year

The overall combined ratio of the overseas property and
casualty insurance business decreased by 2.3 percentage
points to 96.9%, with TP Macau and TP Indonesia’s
combined ratios remained at a relatively low level; reinsurance
company, being affected by catastrophes for two consecutive
years, maintained its underwriting profit

Calculated in RMB
Including TPL and TPP
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Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

2018 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)

Steady Growth of Investment Asset Scale with
Investment Style Remains Prudent

018FERESUNGEXEE (&)

REEERBRRIER REAKRISTRRE

The investment asset scale grew steadily and the contribution
of net investment income was outstanding. At the end
of 2018, the total investment assets of the Group was
HK$595.9 billion, increased by 10.4%; the total investment
income was HK$22.583 billion, increased by 4.3%, in which
the net investment income was HK$25.319 billion, increased
by 21.1%

The investment opportunities were better grasped and asset
allocation was adjusted in a timely and effective manner.
At the beginning of 2018, bonds and term deposits were
allocated at the interest rate peak with good returns; during
the Year, the equity position was effectively controlled below
the industry average level, reduced the adverse impact of
market fluctuations; at the end of the Year, more equities
were allocated at lower market prices to raise the investment
strategy of equities with low volatility, which is conducive to
improving future returns

Continued optimising the position structure, and the relative
returns outperformed the market. In 2018, the Group’s PRC
stock and fund investment yield outperformed CSI 300 by
3.3 percentage points; PRC bond portfolio measured at fair
value outperformed CSI Bond Fund Index by 2.1 percentage
points

Further improved the real estate planning. Firstly, completed
the layout of office buildings in first-tier cities such as Beijing,
Shanghai, Guangzhou and Shenzhen and formed the brand
of “Taiping Finance Tower”; secondly, the Company won the
land bidding in Sanya, which further improved the layout of
the elderly-care communities

The risk management mechanism was comprehensive, and
screening showed sound risk management results. In 2018,
the Group’s overall bonds investment maintained high credit
ratings, the risk control mechanism such as post-investment
management continued strengthening, and risk screening
showed sound results
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Management Review and Analysis
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2018 HIGHLIGHTS AND CONSOLIDATED 0I8FERESUNGEXEEZE (&)

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Continued)
Deepening of the Strategic Clients Cooperation and BEE P EENR XN HERRIRAHE
Cross-selling Synergies

In 2018, China Taiping signed Strategic Cooperation
Agreements and Memorandums of Cooperation with 14 large
clients. As at the end of 2018, China Taiping had established
strategic cooperation relationships with 91 large clients,
generating premium of HK$37.429 billion, and became an
important source of premium income of the Group

Our cross-selling initiatives achieved HK$7.692 billion
insurance sales, including HK$6.357 billion of property
insurance sales through TPL, HK$1.140 billion of pension
sales through TPL, HK$148 million of property insurance
sales through TPP and HK$47 million pension sales through
TPI

Strive to Build the Brand of “Taiping for your peaceful
life” and Gained Wide Recognition from Society

In order to build the brand of “Taiping for your peaceful life”,
China Taiping has announced the slogan of “Manage Your
Risks, Enjoy Taiping Service”, which gained wide recognition
from society. In 2018, TPG, with CTIH as a core subsidiary,
has made it onto the “Fortune Global 500", China Taiping
was listed in the World’s Top 100 Most Valuable Insurance
Brands again. TPL were recognised as “Influential Insurance
Company for the Year”, “The Most Valuable Insurance
Brand for the Year”; TPI was recognised as “The Favorite
Insurance Company of Insurance Consumers for the Year”,
“Financial Institution with Greatest Social Responsibility
for the Year”; TPP was recognised as “Best Pension
Insurance Company for the Year”; TPAM was awarded “Best
Insurance Asset Management Company”, the Golden Shell
Award of China Asset Management, “Excellence Award
of Asset Management for the Year”; TSFL was awarded
“Best Financial Service for the Belt and Road for the Year”.
TPRe (UK) was listed in the top 30 fastest growing Chinese
companies in the UK and obtained “Award of UK Investment
2017”
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS
The financial highlights of the Group for the Year were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

w and Analysis

REPBREA

REBFRBHPBREMT

BZ12H31HILFE BEETT

Change
2018 2017 21k
Total premiums written and BREMREBRA
policy fees 199,631.61 178,676.19 +11.7%
Profit before taxation & %5 B & 13,112.39 11,719.98 +11.9%
Profit after taxation B 156 12 % A 8,819.98 7,964.25 +10.7%
Net profit attributable to AR R FEAG AT B8
the owners 6,883.57 6,136.19 +12.2%
Basic earnings per share (HK$) SR EAZEF| (Fr) 1.844 1.636 +0.208 dollar 7
Final dividend proposed EEAPEEFRI10BL
at 10 HK cents per share 359.40 359.40 -

At 31 December, HK$ million

R12H31H B EE T

Change

2018 2017 21

Total assets REE 752,101.33 666,473.69 +12.8%

Total equity 4B RER 80,395.78 81,720.70 ~1.6%

Owners’ equity IR EE = 61,022.69 61,733.27 -1.2%

- Per share (HK$) — 8k (Eor) 16.979 17.177  -0.198 dollar .

Group embedded value BNEEE 179,180.87 160,252.74 +11.8%
Owners’ group embedded I EEHERNSEE

value 139,562.62 125,409.83 +11.3%

— Per share (HK$) — 8k (Eor) 38.832 34.894 +3.938 dollars 7T
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Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS (Continued)
The figures below were the results of the respective
companies from their operations, before intra-group

eliminations.

The net operating profit/(loss) by each business line was
summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

REMKERER (£)
UTHFASKERSIKERN S ARNEESE
REXEBOBE2EEF 5T, (EE) Bt
T

BEI2HA31HILFE BEET

Change
2018 2017 21
Life insurance ASRE 6,176.64 6,081.76 +1.6%
Pension and group life EEZREBRE
insurance 67.12 95.27 -29.5%
PRC property BERAMERE
and casualty insurance 340.39 362.72 —6.2%
Overseas property and BN ERR
casualty insurance 453.03 465.23 -2.6%
Reinsurance BiRk 539.26 743.76 —27.5%
Asset management business EEEE¥£7% 457.65 484.02 -5.4%
Others ’ Hih 785.89 (268.51) +392.7%
Net profit from operations 4 F ks A 8,819.98 7,964.25 +10.7%
Non-controlling interests IR RS (1,936.41) (1,828.06) +5.9%
Net profit attributable to PR BR B A s A F R
the owners 6,883.57 6,136.19 +12.2%

! Others mainly includes the operating results of the holding company, TPIH
(HK), TPFH and consolidation adjustments.

T O AMFEEERERIA XA FRE(FE) X F2HE
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Management Review and Analysis

EIEECIEEM DM

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL RESULTS (Continued)

The following analysis showed the movement of the total equity

of the Group.

REMBRIR (&)

AT RAEE@ERZE(E D -

HK$ million BEET
2018 2017
Total equity as at 1 January M1ATB 2 B8R 81,720.70 70,248.63
Net profit recognised in statement of WRNERRZ RN FE
profit or loss 8,819.98 7,964.25
Net changes in available-for-sale A ERE#EZ(CFR
investment reserve (5,910.57) 2,743.35
Revaluation gain arising from ERMEEFIER
reclassification of own-use properties KEWMEMEEZ
into investment properties EREl g 59.43 10.07
Exchange differences arising from #2535 1 B IE IR N R T
translation of financial statements of BmENELEZRE
foreign and non-foreign operations (3,001.97) 3,834.49
Distribution to holders of perpetual MKBRBRERBHIFTEA
subordinated capital securities S AFE (256.18) (254.52)
Capital injections made to subsidiaries B AR EAER 19.58 34.76
Dividend declared by subsidiaries to BB A Rl M FE AR AR R B 1 AY
non-controlling interests % 2 (656.09) (517.74)
Dividend declared to shareholders BRE—FEFEZEZERE (359.40) (359.40)
Dividend paid to TPG (HK) by a subsidiary — R LA& &5 A KK E 2 7
acquired under merger accounting mMPEAKFRRER (FH)
X AR B - (59.66)
Acquisition of a subsidiary NEHerEA—EKB AR
under merger accounting - (1,960.75)
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary HEHDE —HHEAR A (39.70) -
Others H - 37.22
Total equity as at 31 December M12A31H 2 @ 80,395.78 81,720.70
Attributable to: JEAS -
Owners of the Company RARIRERER
(including capital securities) (EBAXESH) 65,729.91 66,440.43
Non-controlling interests JE 5 S P SR A 2 14,665.87 15,280.27
80,395.78 81,720.70
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
Assets Management Business
Asset Management within the Group

In 2018, the global economy continued expanding, but its
structure became less synchronised with the growth momentum
weakened. The US economic growth remained robust, as the
GDP in the third quarter increased by 3.0% year-on-year, the
manufacturing industry PMI reached 54.3 in December, which
was above the threshold for 28 consecutive months, and the
unemployment rate decreased continuously to a historic low of
3.9%. The economic growth trend of the Eurozone and Japan
slowed down, with year-on-year increase of GDP in the third
quarter slowed down to 1.6% and 0.1% respectively. Emerging
economies were affected by the strengthening of USD Index,
imposing pressure on forex market and resulting in the volatile
financial market, with an obvious growth slowdown in some
economies with weak fundamentals. China’s economy achieved
a stable performance while at the same time securing progress,
with GDP in 2018 increased by 6.6% year-on-year, remaining
in the range of 6.4%-7.0% for 16 consecutive quarters. The
economic growth was still stable and resilient, industry structure
continued improving and the internal impetus strengthened,
shifting gradually to high-quality growth.

Affected by aggravation of trade protectionism and the
continuous interest rate hikes of the Federal Reserve, the global
stock market was bumpy. Specifically, there was a decrease of
6.2% in US S&P 500 Index, 12.8% in Euro Stoxx 50, 12.1% in
Nikkei 225, 14.8% in Hang Seng Index and 25.3% in CSI 300.

In respect of bond market, affected by the strong economic
growth and the interest rate hike of the Federal Reserve, the
general US bond yields increased to 2.69% from 2.40% in last
year-end; PBOC maintained its prudent and neutral monetary
policy, and liquidity management shifted to “Reasonable and
Sufficient” from “Reasonable and Stable”. The yield-to-maturity
of 10-year treasury bonds has decreased from 3.88% of last
year-end to 3.23%.
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Management Review and Analysis

BIEE QBN D

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Assets Management Business (Continued)
Asset Management within the Group (Continued)

The Company has conducted the in-depth study on
macroeconomic changes, seized opportunities in the bond
market and optimised the asset allocation structure. In 2018, the
Company lowered the proportion of cash assets while increasing
the proportion of fixed-income assets by purchasing government
bonds to lengthen asset durations so as to improve asset-liability
matching. In respect of equity investment, the Group placed more
emphasis on preventing market risks and maintained an equity
position lower than industry average. For variety selection, the
Company adhered to value investment and long term investment,
achieving good investment performance.

Investment Income

The total investment income and investment yield of the Group
are summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

nVT\/\?X éq%:iiﬁ (ﬁm)

EETEER (&)

EENEEERE (&)

HEE’E@%;\. @ﬂ:é?@ﬂﬁmﬂﬁ 2018¢|3¢1E_E5E
TREEGL REBEEWRSBEENL 1B
ERMBEE NEREEAM E—FBLEE
BECAR EESERENEEIEHHTHISME
[l %’E?%1EEECTT¥$1’JE’J%£E1_L an 1 5 12
THERFEEREERRREES BFTER
HIRERE-

REWS
AERE 2 R A W AR B W et RN T -

BEI1I2H31AILFEE HBEETT

Change

2018 2017 1

Net investment income ’ FIRE WS 25,319.30 20,904.29 +21.1%
Net realised and unrealised BEEBRENABTREANFIE?

investment gains ? (2,735.93) 742.83 N/A 4~ 3 A

Total investment income 3 BT E W S 22,583.37 21,647.12 +4.3%

Total investment yield BIGEW R 3.85% 4.48% -0.63 pt

! Including the interest income from deposit, interest income from bonds,
dividends from equity investments, rental income from investment properties
and deducting interest expense on securities sold under resale agreements.

2 Including the income from the spread of investment securities, gain or loss
on changes in fair value and impairment loss.

3 Including interest generated from funds for daily operations, but excluding
income from insurance asset management products, funds, equity schemes
that has been classified as share of results from associates and joint
ventures.

4 In the calculation of total investment yield, as the denominator, the average
investment assets takes into account the effect of securities purchased
under resale agreements and securities sold under repurchase agreements.
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BIEE QBN D

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Investment Income (Continued)

Net investment income increased by 21.1% from HK$20.904
billion in 2017 to HK$25.319 billion in 2018, which stabilised the
income growth base. The realised and unrealised investment gain
decreased from HK$0.743 billion in 2017 to a loss of HK$2.736
billion in 2018, mainly because of the large decrease in the PRC
and Hong Kong stock market.

By the combined effects of the above factors, the total
investment income of the Group amounted to HK$22.583 billion
in 2018, increased by 4.3% over the HK$21.647 billion in 2017;
the total investment yield decreased from 4.48% in 2017 to
3.85% in 2018.

Investment Portfolio

The asset allocation of the investment portfolio of the Group’s
insurance funds is as follows:

As at 31 December, HK$ million

= /\

RERR (&)

REWS (&)

FIEE W R2017F /9209.0418 B T g K
21.1% E2018F #9253.19(E 8 7t - =BE 7 Wz
EEER B EREAEREAFBH2017F
m7.4318 78 T B2018F B &5 1827 36(E/E 7T &=
EEARSERNEEERETHARTE K
ML Z -

T REGATE  2018FREFNEIRE
I 25 52258318 78 JT 520175 H9216.471875

TCHENN4.3% - 4245 & W 75 R R20174F #94.48%
TR ZE20184#93.85% °

AEENRBRESREMEGEERERN

R12H31H B EETT

% of Total % of Total
2018 {HBEEE 2017 (hEEE S
By investment category BREHRD
Fixed income Ehal g
Debt securities BB E S 271,404.04 45.5% 245,361.55 45.4%
Term deposits EHER 59,953.83 10.1% 53,225.08 9.9%
Debt products AREEM 99,623.61 16.7% 89,623.30 16.6%
Other fixed income H o & 72 Wz
investments "E 48,565.28 8.1% 38,088.12 7.1%
Equity investments ERBRA
Equity securities R E 27,134.38 4.6% 26,006.94 4.8%
Investment funds KEES 19,526.02 3.3% 11,961.16 2.2%
Other equity investments Hiigmim & 46,935.50 7.9% 37,650.47 7.0%
Investment properties BEEYE 17,505.18 2.9% 19,946.67 3.7%
Cash, cash equivalents and Re Re
others EEYREA
Cash and cash equivalents e ke
=15 EF% 24,283.54 4.1% 28,980.92 5.3%
Securities purchased BAREES
under resale agreements/ = tlj o] 5
securities sold under Bl
repurchase agreements (19,006.18) -3.2% (10,914.52) -2.0%
Total invested asset RELELS 595,925.20 100.0% 539,929.69 100.0%
Note: Excluding funds used in operations, which includes cash, demand deposits it T&2& 7/@5"5 FEENES (BEHRD FHFEN
and term deposits, of HK$8.99 billion (2017: HK$7.26 billion), and the E B 7 89 9EF T (20174 - 72. 6/H/§E)&Aﬁ?

effect of consolidation adjustment.
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BIEE QBN D

CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Investment Portfolio (Continued)

Based on research and judgement of the capital market, the
Group took the initiative in improving its investment portfolio to
respond to the new capital market situation, the proportion of
cash and cash equivalents to total investment assets decreased
from 3.3% in 2017 to 0.9% in 2018. The proportion of fixed
income investments to total investment assets increased from
79.0% in 2017 to 80.4% in 2018, from which the fixed income
investments increased by 1.0 percentage points. The proportion
of equity investments increased from 14.0% in 2017 to 15.8% in
2018.

Finance Lease Business of the Group

As at the end of 2018, the financial leasing assets of TSFL were
approximately HK$48.7 billion, increased by 5.4%, the company
achieved steady development, and the quality of managed assets
remained good, the proportion of special mentioned assets and
non-performing assets was 1.3% and 0.0%, respectively.

Analysis of Investment in Securities
Credit Risk of Debt Securities Manageable

As at the end of 2018, debt securities held by the Group
amounted to approximately HK$271.4 billion, representing
approximately 36.1% of the total assets, of which 83.1% were
PRC bonds investment. Within the PRC bonds, 99.7% were
bonds with AAA ratings, government bonds and financial policy
bonds, interbank deposits, A-1 ratings short term bonds etc..
Investment grade bonds with BBB ratings or higher reached
100%, with Ministry of Finance for government bonds, and
other issuers such as China Development Bank, China Railway,
Agricultural Bank of China, Agricultural Development Bank
of China, Industrial and Commercial Bank of China and The
Export-Import Bank of China. Foreign bonds investments
constitutes 16.9% of debt securities held by the Group, 70.1%
of them were investment grade bonds with international ratings
of BBB or higher. From credit default risk perspective, the bond
credit risk of the Group’s insurance funds investment is small,
stable and manageable.
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Analysis of Investment in Securities (Continued)
Good Credit Status for Alternative Investments

As at the end of 2018, alternative investments held by the Group
amounted to approximately HK$164.1 billion, representing
approximately 21.8% of the total assets, decreased by 0.3
percentage point over the last year-end. From which the ration of
trust products and special asset support plan financial products
increased, reflecting the investments has been further diversified.
The credit ratings of the PRC financial investment debt products
remained relatively high, products rated AAA accounted for
95.5%, products rated AA+ accounted for 4.5%. The Group’s
investment in alternative varieties have gone through a rigorous
investment decision-making process, with a proprietary
information system in place for monitoring during the investment
and post-investment management. In general, the Group has
made sufficient assessment on its alternative investment risks,
which indicated sound asset credit.

Real Estate Financial Investment Debt Products

As at the end of 2018, real estate financial investment debt
products of approximately HK$24.9 billion, represented only
3.3% of the total assets, the ratio increased by 0.7 percentage
point over last year-end. The credit ratings of the real estate
financial investment debt products were relatively high. Major
projects were located in tier 1 or developed tier 2 cities.

Purchased External Financial Products

As at the end of 2018, purchased external debt financial products
of about HK$44.1 billion, represented 5.9% of the total assets,
the ratio increased by 1.1 percentage points over the last
year-end. Within the purchased external projects, 100% of them
were with AAA ratings, and mainly were from the real estate,
non-bank financial industry, transportation, commercial trade etc..

RERERR (B)

HHERENDHM ()
FERE NG AN R

R2018F K AL E#HE S HIEE 1,641
BT HREELHI#21.8% BEFRBIK
03E B DB - HA  (EHEFIEHEREEESTF
STEIE S BE MG ELIE N RMIEE HE—
FE - BRNERECRERERTRER
FEAR  AAA G E SRR EEO5.5%  AA+ AR EE fR b tb
45% AEBEEFEESEREBLBEKBIRER
BREEZ TRABBEERGETRAE
BB EER BERE SERARBTESER
ERBRAERTED  BEERAMRARL -

FHEERTHERRE

R2018F K B EERETREMRKRELD
2498 T AFTE B EEE33% Ll X
FREFAOTEBSH -FHEBERESREM
MERFRES TR2EA RN U m L
BEER R

S % U i

F20185F K - HNEE B HE 1R & B &= o 294411808
TT G B E L 515.9%  BEEER EFHAE
BB HMNEIE B - AAAARE 15 E100%
FENMEEHE FRSM KBEH T
¥B5E1TE-
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CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE
(Continued)

Third-party Assets Management

The Group proactively responded to the implementation of new
policies including “New Regulation on Asset Management”. As at
the end of 2018, the total third-party entrusted investment assets
managed by the Group amounted to HK$410.6 billion, basically
remain unchanged over the last year-end, with discretionary
assets of HK$277.3 billion, representing an increase of 9.9%.

In 2018, TPAM (including TP Fund) recorded a total management
fee income (including consultancy fee) of HK$1.225 billion,
including HK$829 million derived from assets outside of the
Group, which accounted for 67.7% of total fee income.

As at the end of 2018, the third-party entrusted investment and
public fund asset managed by TPFH amounted to HK$73.5
billion, increased by 50.7%.

LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS

The Group’s life insurance segment is operated by TPL, TPL
(HK) and TP Singapore, which are engaged in the underwriting
of life insurance businesses in Mainland China, Hong Kong and
Singapore, respectively.

TP Singapore had approved by the regulatory authority in August
2018. During the Year. The loss after taxation derived from TP
Singapore’s life insurance business was HK$183 million which
was primarily driven by the resources inputs into the life insurance
business during the early stage of business establishment and
preparation for future development.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2018 Annual Report

AN

GAERERE (&)

E=ZREEERE

REBBEGEY [EEHR] SHBOEHER -
R2018F R - BIRMNE = BEEMLFIET4,106
AT ERNEEFRFEF ER2EREN
BZHEEMBER2773EHE T 1B RI.O% °

R2018F A FEE (EAFEL)BRSK
BEEATEEWAI225EE T HbhEFEH
ERBIWA829EE T G ZEFI67.7% °

R2018F K AT e EEENE=FELZAR
BENEREGEERBEIBEBE T EE
50.7% ©

ASRBER

SEZASRREBHKFAST KFASE
BB HT IR AR S - o B E A BB EET
MFAEE A SRR

KIFF N R20185F8 A EE B E I E S
2R O NAFERE KFEHMESRERKRB R
EB183EE L T EMNEREBVENE
M BRREREHBNERTAME -



Management Review and Analysis

EIEE O RER 54T
LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASRMER (&)

The results under life insurance business for the Year was mainly ASRBREENAEENEETERGAF
contributed by TPL and TPL (HK). The figures below were focus ABMAFAZSEE - U THFZEZ DT AT

on the analysis of TPL and TPL (HK)’s performance. ASMKFEASEBHEE-
The figures below were the results of TPL from its UTHFASERBLEEN K FASHNEE
operations, before intra-group eliminations. ESE g

TPL is 75.1% owned by the Group. The key financial data of the HAEBEEE KN FATEA%EF - BAFEAS
life insurance business operated by TPL was summarised below: — #&&%& 2 ASRBER 2 T BB B EE B a0

T
For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BZI12H31HILFEE BEET
Change
2018 2017 21
Direct premiums written and R EWARRETZ K
premium deposits 152,529.85 136,682.72 +11.6%
Less: Premium deposits of B BRESRERZ
universal life products RETF N 5,799.02 4,921.58 +17.8%
Premium deposits of KREERERZ
unit-linked products REER 63.34 61.45 +3.1%
Premium deposits of HMEMZ
other products REFR 326.47 365.23 -10.6%
Direct premiums written WRRNERRZ
recognised in statement of REKA
profit or loss 146,341.02 131,334.46 +11.4%
Inward reinsurance premiums DR E U A 80.00 27.47 +191.2%
Policy fees REBIWA 58.06 67.76 -14.3%
Net premiums written and FREBUA K
policy fees REBWRA 142,035.27 129,990.65 +9.3%
Net earned premiums and ERIURE RIREB
policy fees WA F 8 141,698.17  129,562.52 +9.4%
Net policyholders’ benefits REFHHANZFRE (51,393.54) (44,577.00) +15.3%
Net commission expenses Hex i FsE (19,566.57)  (15,920.90) +22.9%
Change in life insurance contract & & #) & & &L -
liabilities, net of reinsurance B RE (64,038.23) (63,420.65) +1.0%
Total investment income BIRERA 18,862.44 16,261.65 +16.0%
Administrative and other expenses 771 & H i & (17,750.97)  (16,312.16) +8.8%
Profit before taxation B 7% A i A 10,164.24 9,340.11 +8.8%
Profit after taxation B 56 12 )% A 6,724.20 6,396.04 +5.1%
Profit attributable % 3R & 16 5 A
to the owners 5,049.87 4,803.43 +5.1%

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2018 £
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

At 31 December, HK$ million

ANERmBER (&)

R12H31H B EE T

Change
2018 2017 21
Total assets BEE 536,097.04  476,640.16 +12.5%
Total equity B % 36,228.33  38,807.80 —6.6%
The key operational data of the life insurance business operated M AFAZEEZ ATRBEBK 2 EBLE
by TPL was summarised below: SRSt T
Change
2018 2017 21
Market share ’ MEMmEE 4.7% 4.4% +0.3 pt 2f
Number of provincial branches & & 5 A 7l1# B 37 37 -
Number of sub-branches and S Q@ &G HEES LB
marketing centers 1,170 1,161 +9
Number of customers XF#H
— Individual —{E A 11,318,811 9,629,042 +1,689,769
- Corporate — XA 855 858 -3
Distribution network 7 M4
— Number of individual agents — & A X 3£ £ H 513,015 384,169 +128,846
— Number of bancassurance  —RITIRBHEHLLH B
outlets 48,993 42,521 +6,472
Agent monthly regular RIBGAAYHERE
premiums (RMB) 2 (ARKT)? 14,365 15,312 -947 dollars 7t
Persistency ratios F13EAH 2
13th month @ REBEXRS
— Individual — & A 96.0% 95.8% +0.2 pt 24
- Bancassurance —IRITIRER 96.2% 95.8% +0.4 pt 24
Compound persistency ratios 52518 A 2
25th month ¢ REEGHEERXS
— Individual — & A 93.1% 92.0% +1.1 pts 2§
— Bancassurance —iRITIRER 94.0% 91.7% +2.3 pts 2

! Derived according to the premiums published by the CBIRC.
2 Based on regular premiums and number of active agents.

3 Based on the amount of premiums.
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Operating Profit

The life insurance business operated by TPL produced a net
operating profit of HK$6,724 million during the Year (2017:
HK$6,396 million), representing an increase of 5.1% compared
to the Last Year primarily driven by the continuous healthy
development of TPL'’s insurance business.

Direct Premiums Written and Premium Deposits

TPL'’s direct premiums written recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss increased by 11.4% to HK$146,341
million from HK$131,334 million in the Last Year. This growth was

primarily driven by the individual regular renewal premiums.

TPL'’s direct premiums written and premium deposits by line of

business were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2018, HK$ million

ASRMER (&)
KFEERN AAFASELEZ NERBEKZ
LR R R RE 67 241878 7T (20174F : 63.961E

B BEFLENSA% TEZARAKTAS
R EBIFERREER -

REBARREFK
RKFASHARGEABARANRERASR

EHF 71,313.34BF T EFH11.4% £1,463.4118
B IR EEHNERIGEIRRESE -

REABRELED 2 RBUARREGR
T

B Z22018F12HA31HILFE -BEETT

Direct
premiums
written
recognised
in the Premium Premium
consolidated deposits of deposits of Premium
statement of | universal life unit-linked deposits
profit or loss products products of other
BRREGE BEshk REEH products % of Total
BR&iAZ EmZ Em< HiERZ Total LB%
REBA REEX REEN REEN BE B
Individual MAKRE  112,157.81 4,191.75 31.48 159.40 116,540.44 76.4%
Bancassurance  fR{TRR 30,174.85 1,607.27 31.86 0.86 31,814.84 20.9%
Group B 583.72 - - 166.21 749.93 0.5%
Other channels 7 % L& / 3,424.64 - - - 3,424.64 2.2%
146,341.02 5,799.02 63.34 326.47 152,529.85 100.0%

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2018 £
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) AEREER (#)
For the year ended 31 December 2017, HK$ million B F2017F12H31HILFE BEE T
Direct
premiums
written
recognised
in the Premium Premium
consolidated deposits of deposits of Premium
statement of universal life unit-linked deposits of
profit or loss products products other
ERARGE Esk KEEL products % of Total
BaikAZ EmZ EmZ HERZ Total G4
REBKA REBER REBER REER e B
Individual BARE 84,648.32 3,942.81 31.91 167.00 88,790.04 65.0%
Bancassurance  iR{T{RME 43,697.31 978.77 29.54 1.78 44,707.40 32.7%
Group B 265.85 - - 196.45 462.30 0.3%
Other channels ' % LS5 & 2,722.98 - - - 2,722.98 2.0%
131,334.46 4,921.58 61.45 365.23 136,682.72 100.0%
' Other channels mainly consisted of telemarketing. " ZTHEFEHEFE AR -

During the Year, premiums distributed through the individual ZAFER FEBEARIERML D HHORE B
agency force channel increased to HK$112,158 million from 4 #9846.4818 % jt £ F+ =1,121.588 8 7T
HK$84,648 million in the Last Year, representing an increase of #5&32.5% - K- FAFZRIFILINNREAZBE
32.5%. TPL's initiative to increase its number of agents over the KR BRIEKEREEFREER - AF
recent years has established a strong foundation for the agency EREATAAHBHRE B ARK14,3657C
force channel. The agent monthly per capita regular premiums (20174 : AR¥15,3127T) ©

was RMB14,365 during the Year (2017: RMB15,312).
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

In the bancassurance channel, premium decreased to
HK$30,175 million from HK$43,697 million in the Last Year,
representing a decrease of 30.9%. Within this, first year
bancassurance regular premium decreased to HK$5,566 million
from HK$6,086 million in the Last Year, representing a decrease
of 8.5%, while bancassurance single premium decreased by
99.7%.

The persistency ratios remained stable and at the forefront of the
industry. The persistency ratios were at 96.0% and 96.2% at the
13th month, and the compound persistency ratios were 93.1%
and 94.0% at the 25th month, for the individual agency and
bancassurance channels, respectively.

The detailed breakdown of TPL’s single premium products and
regular premium products by line of business was summarised as
follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

Individual

2018 {H#AZEEH DL

ANERBER (#)

RITRBEEHE REMHA EF436.97EE T
T #30.9% Z301.75(8 8 T - H P iR (R & & Hf
R E R EF60.86(88 T NEAES5.66(E8 7T -
TP&#8.5% - M iRIREBAIRE R LL T [£99.7% ©

BREDARBETENY AARERETR
B RBEFISEAREBEELR D FHF6.0% Kk
96.2% ' MEBEARBESEEERA DB A
93.1% £%94.0% °

AFEASHEHGREERMAGREBEERN
AR

B Z12H31HILFE BEET

EARE

% of Total
2017 1HEEA DL

% of Total

Single Premium BHRE 115.41 0.1% 89.50 0.1%

Regular Premium HERE
— First Year = 31,355.20 28.0% 28,208.63 33.3%
— Renewal Year —EF 80,687.20 71.9% 56,350.19 66.6%
112,157.81 100.0% 84,648.32 100.0%

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2018 £
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASREER (&)
Bancassurance RITRES
% of Total % of Total
2018 H#AEBED 2017 (HBEBEOL
Single Premium BHRE 54.97 0.2% 17,420.01 39.9%
Regular Premium HBRE
— First Year —BEF 5,566.29 18.4% 6,085.85 13.9%
— Renewal Year —BF 24,553.59 81.4% 20,191.45 46.2%
30,174.85 100.0% 43,697.31 100.0%
Group E5
% of Total % of Total
2018 {H#AFEE 2017 (KB
Group Insurance iRk 583.72 100.0% 265.85 100.0%
Other Channels ZITHE
% of Total % of Total
2018 {H#AXEB 2017 (H#BEEO L
Single Premium BARE 1.38 0.0% 7.04 0.3%
Regular Premium HBRE
— First Year —-BF 985.28 28.8% 762.89 28.0%
— Renewal Year —BF 2,437.98 71.2% 1,953.05 71.7%
3,424.64 100.0% 2,722.98 100.0%
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) ASRMER (&)

BARREENSFERBREBEHRE
JEES BB

For the individual first year regular premium, the premium by
payment term and feature were as follows: an

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BZ12A31HILFEZE BEET

BAEFHARE - ZHUEH

Individual first year regular premium - by payment term

% of Total % of Total
2018 {H#BEBH DL 2017 1HEEBEDL
1-9 years 1-9%F 17,182.65 54.8% 14,865.95 52.7%
10-19 years 10-19%F 2,508.42 8.0% 4,739.05 16.8%
20-29 years 20-29%F 11,538.71 36.8% 8,124.08 28.8%
30 years+ 304 + 125.42 0.4% 479.55 1.7%
31,355.20 100.0% 28,208.63 100.0%

Individual first year regular premium - by feature BAEFHHRE - RERFE
% of Total % of Total
2018 {HBEEI L 2017 (HBEEOL
Short term savings MERER - 0.0% 30.85 0.1%
Long term savings RHEgER 12,701.85 40.5% 15,704.50 55.7%
Long term protection K HRBE A 14,462.33 46.1% 10,661.13 37.8%
Others Hb 4,191.02 13.4% 1,812.15 6.4%
31,355.20 100.0% 28,208.63 100.0%

For the bancassurance first year regular

by payment term was as follows:

Bancassurance first year regular premium - by payment term

premium, the premium

foan T

RITREBREFHE RBEFHAONRED

RITREEFHHRE - RAUEY

% of Total % of Total

2018 {h#BZEBH DL 2017 (REEEE YL

1-9 years 1-94F 3,490.06 62.7% 2,186.00 35.9%
10-14 years 10-144F 1,731.12 31.1% 3,804.12 62.5%
Others Hb 345.11 6.2% 95.73 1.6%
5,566.29 100.0% 6,085.85 100.0%

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A

2018 £ 1R
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

TPL’s direct premiums written by product structure were as

follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ANERmBER (&)

RFASREREBHRERADMHIT :

BZ12H31HILFE BEETT

% of Total

2018 fMHARFEE DL

% of Total

2017 1ERBEBEDL

Participating
Annuity

Long-term health

Traditional life
Accident and

short-term health

Universal life

Investment-linked

Total

D ET IR
FLRR
RHIRER
B INFN R HA
fiZ B

B Ak =
%ﬁl{,ﬁ AA

REBERR

#ER

89,211.64 60.9% 80,482.92 61.3%
10,199.86 7.0% 9,217.49 7.0%
28,618.48 19.6% 14,862.56 11.3%
9,116.62 6.2% 21,773.22 16.6%
9,182.56 6.3% 4,990.81 3.8%
10.70 0.0% 6.32 0.0%

1.16 0.0% 1.14 0.0%
146,341.02 100.0% 131,334.46 100.0%

TPL'’s direct premiums written by region were as follows:

KEASZERBHENRERADHIT :

% of Total

2018 {H#EBZEHE D

% of Total

2017 1ERBEBEDL

Sichuan
Shandong
Heilongjiang
Hubei
Guangdong
Others

Total

spl|
W=
REeL
B
E®
Efth

Gk

15,042.07 10.3%
13,907.97 9.5%
7,925.19 5.4%
7,821.69 5.3%
7,688.99 5.3%
93,955.11 64.2%
146,341.02 100.0%
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Sichuan
Shandong
Guangdong
Beijing
Hubei
Others

Total

o)l
R
BER
g
# e
H At

i

W

13,683.05 10.4%
11,963.22 9.1%
7,330.72 5.6%
7,315.59 5.6%
6,415.79 4.9%
84,626.09 64.4%
131,334.46 100.0%
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Highlights on Embedded Value

The embedded value of TPL increased 16.2% to HK$136,430
million from HK$117,368 million at the end of Last Year. The
new business value after cost of capital for the Year decreased
to HK$13,237 million from HK$13,638 million of the Last Year,
representing a decrease of 2.9% (increased by 1.7% if calculated
in RMB). These latest actuarial figures of TPL are disclosed in the
section of “Embedded Value of TPL”.

Net Policyholders’ Benefits

The net policyholders’ benefits of TPL were summarised as
follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

ANERBER (#)

mp

REEERE
AKFEASHASEEREFR21,173.68E
75 T 1116.2% £=1,364.30(B 8 T K EFEE 2
MEBHMBREAK AR 2 BER132.37EETT
B EF 2136.38EB T TF2.9% (LA R
AEIER1T7%) - AFASHNHEBRBRESER
[ RFEASZHREEE] NIEE-

RERA AN FHE

RKFABZRERFE AN FREMBLT -

BZ12H31HILFE GEETT

Change
2018 2017 =g
Surrenders and net claims RIRENREEFE 30,654.35 28,267.03 +8.4%
Annuity, dividends and Fe DARMEBLER
maturity payments 19,452.28 15,291.27 +27.2%
Interest allocated to PREEFRERBREREHZ
investment and s
reinsurance contracts 1,286.91 1,018.70 +26.3%
51,393.54 44,577.00 +15.3%

Financial Strength and Solvency Margin

The comprehensive solvency ratios of TPL under the CBIRC
regulations were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

BB H R ENEE

KFEASHEPHRRESRTE LA EREE
NFERERIT

R12H31H BEARH

2018 2017
Available Capital BERER 134,751 109,353
Minimum Capital =IEENR 60,200 44,465
Comprehensive Solvency Ratio IRAEENENITRE 224% 246%

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
2018 &3 Pl
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LIFE INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued) AESREER (&)
The figures below were the results of TPL (HK) from its UTEFTAEBARIEHERN A TFASEEY
operations, before intra-group eliminations. EIEHEE

TPL (HK) is a Hong Kong-incorporated company established in  KF AFE B 201557 AE & B LM
July 2015 and is wholly-owned by the Group. The key financial HAEE2EHE B -HAFASEELEZ A
data of the life insurance business operated by TPL (HK) was S{REES 2 T BHEEEEMmT
summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BIE12A31HIFFE BEET
Change
2018 2017 21

Direct premiums written and REBW A RREF R

premium deposits 6,518.71 3,767.75 +73.0%
Less: Premium deposits of B BRESRERZ
universal life products REFK 4,936.98 1,437.01 +243.6%
Direct premiums written RRBE@mERZ
recognised in statement of REWKRA
profit or loss 1,581.73 2,330.74 -32.1%
Loss after taxation Mg E 18 (340.73) (275.87) +23.5%
At 31 December, HK$ million R12H31H BEET
Change
2018 2017 21t
Total assets BREE 24,127.71 11,577.75 +108.4%
Total equity B 1,056.94 664.43 +59.1%
Number of individual agents A ARKIE&H 643 232 +411
Comprehensive Solvency EEEMNENTR
Ratio i 233% 271% -38 pts B
" Based on local regulations. T EREMBIHEE
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PENSION AND GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
BUSINESSES

The Group’s pension and group life insurance business are
operated by TPP. TPP is a PRC-incorporated company and
is 100% owned by the Group. TPP is principally engaged
in corporate and personal retirement insurance and annuity
businesses, and group life insurance business in Mainland China.

The figures below were the results of TPP from its
operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data of the pension and group life insurance
businesses was summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

BENEERRER

AEEZEELBRBRBEBHAFEEZE
BoATERZR/TEEMARLHAEEES
100% Em - AFBZETERARMRELER
BEAZBEZRRE FEEK BRASRRES-

UTHFAEEREEEN KR FEENEE

BEZNEBRBRES 2 T 2R BEESA

T

BEI2H31HILFEE HBEET

Change
2018 2017 21t
Direct premiums written REB WA 5,756.57 5,307.39 +8.5%
Net premiums written FRBURA 5,182.84 4,829.84 +7.3%
Net earned premiums EHEVR & 558 5,005.82 4,726.92 +5.9%
Net policyholders’ benefits REFBANZFE (8,276.71) (2,795.94) +17.2%
Net commission expenses BeXHFE (382.85) (324.86) +17.9%
Change in insurance ReeHadEE .
contract liabilities, IR B
net of reinsurance (515.65) (445.91) +15.6%
Total investment income mIgE WA 405.46 311.48 +30.2%
Pension administration %%1% % B 12
fee income AR 75 & W A 537.12 384.56 +39.7%
Agency fee income RERBEKRA 6.46 26.65 -75.8%
Administrative and other THREEAMER
expenses (1,710.31) (1,859.71) -8.0%
Profit before taxation B 3% Bi& A1 66.76 102.06 -34.6%
Profit after taxation and briiiE &
attributable to the owners 1% B P& (i A 67.12 95.27 -29.5%
At 31 December, HK$ million R12H31H B EET
Change
2018 2017 21t
Total assets WEE 11,547.90 10,950.79 +5.5%
Total equity B R 2,717.62 2,809.03 -3.3%

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A

2018 £ 1R
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PENSION AND GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
BUSINESSES (Continued)
At 31 December, HK$ million (Continued)

The key operational data of the pension business was
summarised below:

BENERRRER (&)

RI12H31H - BEET (&)

BEEB T BRLHER AN T

Change
2018 2017 21t
Annuity invested assets TrEFEREEE
(HKS million) (EE#T) 95,265 92,054 +3.5%
Annuity entrusted assets TrEFEXTEE
(HKS million) (FE#%T) 85,292 72,357 +17.9%
Number of enterprises in BEFRHEFMPR
funds and schemes B> E 8,962 7,461 +1,501
Number of branches Sal/NCIE - §= 37 34 +3

Operating Result

The pension and group life insurance business recorded a net
operating profit of HK$67.12 million during the Year (2017:
HK$95.27 million). TPP continued increasing its operating scale
and maintained the profitability of its operations.

Direct Premiums Written

TPP’s direct premiums written for the Year increased by 8.5% to
HK$5,757 million from HK$5,307 million in the Last Year.

Financial Strength and Solvency Margin

The comprehensive solvency ratios of TPP under the CBIRC
regulations were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

BEENBRRRERE LKL RFERES712
BBIT (2017 : 9527 B L) A FEEHE
BIERNEBR WRSEEHT -

REUWA

KEBEZRBRABEF Z53.07EB T L
F8.5% &57. 5714 T

MBEHRENEE

AFPBEERTFERREGREZLEENEE
NFEBEWT:

R12H31H BEAREH

2018 2017
Available Capital ERER 2,604 2,460
Minimum Capital HEER 870 733
Comprehensive solvency ratio MEEMNENTRREE 299% 336%

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2018 Annual Report
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PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE BREERERER

BUSINESS

AEE 2 A B ERRERH A FHREE-
KEGFBRATEEMAR TSR AR IA
RER KB EIEKBER - AEBEA AT
BT B2100% 2

The Group’s property and casualty insurance segment in the
PRC is operated by TPI. TPl is a PRC-incorporated company and
has been 100% owned by the Group. TPl is principally engaged
in the underwriting of motor, marine and non-marine policies in
Mainland China.

UTHFAEEREEHEN NP BnEE

The figures below were the results of TPI from its
operations, before intra-group eliminations.

MAFHREECVERRER < T BMG
ZUBBLR T -

The key financial data of the property and casualty insurance
business operated by TPl was summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BEZ12A31HILFE BEET

Change
2018 2017 21t
Direct premiums written REUWA 28,683.88 25,441.08 +12.7%
Net premiums written FREWRA 24,296.48 22,176.27 +9.6%
Net earned premiums EREIRE F58 24,614.87 20,576.93 +19.6%
Net claims incurred B OEE-C (13,259.58)  (10,754.91) +23.3%
Underwriting expenses EIRB A (8,048.38) (6,589.54) +22.1%
Net commission expenses MeXHFE (3,260.59) (3,137.62) +3.9%
Underwriting profit AR 2 46.33 94.86 -51.2%
Total investment income BITE WA 945.16 835.61 +13.1%
Share of results of associates JE{h B & N & ¥ 4E (84.54) 136.24 -162.1%
Other income Hh 4y 55 174.14 140.28 +24.1%
Other miscellaneous expenses H fi ¥ & (253.75) (347.93) —27.1%
Finance costs MBER (77.90) (76.09) +2.4%
Profit before taxation R B A8 2 0m 749.44 782.97 -4.3%
Profit after taxation and PRt 18 MR R EAG
attributable to the owners 48 2 340.39 362.72 -6.2%
Retained ratio BHLE 84.7% 87.2% -2.5 pts 24
Loss ratio ’ B R 7 53.9% 52.2% +1.7 pts 24
Expense ratio ’ BERE 45.9% 47.3% -1.4 pts B4
Combined ratio 2 AR 99.8% 99.5% +0.3 pt 2

! Both the loss ratio and expense ratio were based on net earned premiums.

2 The combined ratio was the sum of the loss ratio and the expense ratio.

T BN EREAFEGRE R EFE R

2 BEMAEDENE LG EAER

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2018 £
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PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE BAMERBER (&)
BUSINESS (Continued)
At 31 December, HK$ million R12H31H B EET
Change
2018 2017 it
Total assets wWEE 31,417.60 31,725.32 -1.0%
Total equity g 6,906.90 7,405.39 -6.7%

The key operational data of the property and casualty insurance HAFHFBREL 7P ERBRER 2 TBLKE

business operated by TPl was summarised below: SR -
Change
2018 2017 21
Market share ’ miHmaE 2.0% 2.1% 0.1 pt 2
Number of provincial branches & # 5 A 7l1# B 31 31 -
Number of sub-branches and S AFRIEWZHEEFRLHE
marketing centers 671 632 +39
Number of customers XF#HE
— Individual — & A 6,448,232 5,509,326 +938,906
— Corporate /N 277,812 246,061 +31,751
Number of direct sales BEEHEERRKEE
representatives 10,704 10,227 +477
" Derived according to the premiums published by the CBIRC. T O RETERRES TR RERFML

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2018 Annual Report




Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE BRBTERRER (&)

BUSINESS (Continued)

Operating Profit SR

The property and casualty insurance business operated by TPl ARFEERN - A FHBEL 2P ERRESH
produced a net operating profit of HK$340 million during the Year A% 4 % FiF 58 A3.40/278 7T (20174 : 3.63(E/5
(2017: HK$363 million), representing a decrease of 6.2%. During  JT) * TE6.2% - RAFE R - K F IR EE R
the Year, TPI was able to continue expanding the scale of its ~ AKEMHRIE - RIS MEIFBEMKEES-
business, and maintaining solid operating results.

REWA

Direct Premiums Written

AFEFBRAREWA EF12.7%  BEFH
254 A8 7 7T _E T+ &2286.8418 78 7T o A F Bt [
REBWAFMEDITIOT :

TPI's direct premiums written increased by 12.7% to HK$28,684
million from HK$25,441 million in the Last Year. The detailed
breakdown of TPI’s direct premiums written was as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million BE12A31HIFFE BEET

Business Line % of Total % of Total

¥%EE 2018 {H#EZFEH DL 2017 1H#EEEE DL
Motor B 21,951.54 76.5% 19,864.96 78.1%
Marine KB 893.10 3.1% 738.93 2.9%
Non-marine IE KB 5,839.24 20.4% 4,837.19 19.0%

28,683.88 100.0% 25,441.08 100.0%

TPI's direct premiums written by region were as follows:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

K RIRE SO RERAD I :

B FZ12H31HILFE HBEET

% of Total
2017 (HBEBEDLL

% of Total
2018 {H#BZEE DL

Shandong W& 2,531.18 8.8% Shandong X 2,186.07 8.6%
Shenzhen &I 2,368.69 8.3% Shenzhen &I 2,140.95 8.4%
Guangdong E®X 2,081.83 7.3% Sichuan uspll 2,098.69 8.2%
Zhejiang piiipas 1,660.71 5.8% Guangdong E=R 1,752.76 6.9%
Sichuan uspl 1,502.89 5.2% Zhejiang AT 1,366.36 5.4%
Others Hith 18,538.58 64.6% Others Hh 15,896.25 62.5%
Total “E 28,683.88 100.0% Total Pkl 25,441.08 100.0%

FEAFREBIERERAR
2018 £ 1R
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PRC PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE
BUSINESS (Continued)

Combined Ratio

TPI's loss ratio increased by 1.7 percentage points to 53.9%
from 52.2% in the Last Year. The expense ratio improved to
45.9% from 47.3% in the Last Year. TPI’s combined ratio
increased by 0.3 percentage point to 99.8% from 99.5% in the
Last Year. TPI’s loss ratios, expense ratios and combined ratios
were as follows:

BRVERREES (&)

KF BB &9 B~ R £ F #952.2% £ F1.71&

B9 E53.9%
£45.9% °

cBHAERMAEFNITINEL
NEFEARK T

2 K AR B AN R i

EFH99.5% FO.3MEE 9 B £99.8% ° A F
P2 R R - B AR QAR B RARIERIT -

For the year ended 31 December BE12H31H It FEF

2018 2017
Loss ratio B = 53.9% 52.2%
Expense ratio BAX 45.9% 47.3%
Combined ratio iR AR &R 99.8% 99.5%

Financial Strength and Solvency Margin

The comprehensive solvency ratios of TPI under the CBIRC
regulations were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

HMBEEIRENEES

KFHREhRBRREGRELENENT

IS

BT -

12831 BEARKE

2018 2017
Available Capital ERER 6,861 7,211
Minimum Capital =IEKE K 3,054 3,336
Comprehensive Solvency Ratio rTHEEMNENTREE 225% 216%
OVERSEAS PROPERTY AND CASUALTY BN EREFER
INSURANCE BUSINESS
The Group's property and casualty insurance segment cover $EIZT“QI\E7TFH'< DEBEBEEDRE AP

Hong Kong, Macau, UK, Singapore and Indonesia, and is
operated by CTPI (HK), TP Macau, TP UK, TP Singapore and
TP Indonesia respectively. CTPI (HK), TP Macau, TP UK and TP
Singapore are wholly-owned by the Group. TP Indonesia is 55%
owned by the Group.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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OVERSEAS PROPERTY AND CASUALTY

INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

The figures below are the results of these companies
from its operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data of the overseas property and casualty
insurance business is summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

By

UTHFAEEREEEN SARNEEX

=
#Eo

N IR R SRR (4)

BINERRER 2 T B BBUEMAMT -

BEI2HA3HILFE BEET

Change
2018 2017 2t
Direct premiums written REWA
CTPI (HK) KEHH 1,613.58 1,449.52 +11.3%
TP Macau K FEPFY 713.85 672.94 +6.1%
TP UK AT EE 741.48 455.92 +62.6%
TP Singapore ’ RFEFrnsg 7 463.21 422.96 +9.5%
TP Indonesia KFENE 241.67 231.29 +4.5%
Underwriting profit/(loss) AR mA (ER)
CTPI (HK) KEHH 22.31 22.02 +1.3%
TP Macau K EFY 112.06 (22.74) +592.8%
TP UK KFHEEH (46.08) (0.53) -8,594.3%
TP Singapore ' RFEFrnsg 7 22.02 26.27 -16.2%
TP Indonesia KIENfE 4.16 3.48 +19.5%
Profit/(loss) after taxation  BRBLEER, (FE)
CTPI (HK) KEHH 302.15 400.03 —24.5%
TP Macau K FEFY 125.14 25.76 +385.8%
TP UK KFHEEH (47.51) (7.27) -553.4%
TP Singapore ' K FEF7 o3 23.72 37.14 -36.1%
TP Indonesia KIENfE 9.59 5.84 +64.2%
Combined ratio RERAR
CTPI (HK) KEBE 99.0% 99.0% -
TP Macau AR 70.1% 105.7%  -35.6 pts Zh
TP UK A EHE 110.4% 100.2%  +10.2 pts 24
TP Singapore ’ R hnsg 7 95.4% 94.1% +1.3 pts 24
TP Indonesia KEEE 89.7% 87.5% +2.2 pts 2

! The results of TP Singapore from its property and casualty insurance
business, which was not including its life insurance business.

The underwriting loss, the loss after taxation and the increase of
combined ratio of TP UK were affected by multiple fire accidents
in Europe for the Year.

T X FHMBAERREFFEE TEIEAZRENR -

SNSRI ERTE AFREATE
BRREBRBBERR HEARA LN

EFHme

FEAFREBIERERAR
2018 £ 1R
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OVERSEAS PROPERTY AND CASUALTY
INSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

BN ERBE RS ()

At 31 December R12H31H
Change
2018 2017 gt
Regulatory solvency margin E{fgEHZ B X’
ratio ’
CTPI (HK) KEFE 1,029% 815%  +214 pts 2f
TP Macau KBRS 257% 230% +27 pts 4
TP UK AFHR 140% 156% -16 pts 2k
TP Singapore ? A EF AN 2 238% 217% +21 pts Bf
TP Indonesia KEEE 198% 222% 24 pts Zh
" Based on the local regulations. T EEMBIHEE

2 The results of TP Singapore from its property and casualty insurance
business, which do not include its life insurance business.

REINSURANCE BUSINESS

The Group’s reinsurance business is operated by TPRe, a Hong
Kong-incorporated company and wholly-owned by the Group,
and TPRe’s wholly owned subsidiary TPRe (China). TPRe mainly
engaged in the underwriting of all classes of non-life reinsurance
business around the globe, consisting mainly of short-tail,
property reinsurance business in the Asia Pacific region. TPRe
also engages in the underwriting of certain classes of long term
(life) reinsurance business. TPRe (China) incorporated in PRC in
December 2015.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2018 Annual Report
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REINSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)

The figures below were the consolidated results of TPRe
from its operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data and key performance indicators of the
reinsurance business operated by TPRe were summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

BREE (&)

UTHFAEBAIMLHE KFBERENS

BMAFEREEEZBRBREB T BB

BUBEBLRIT

B Z12H31HILFE HBEET

Change
2018 2017 1t
Direct premiums written RE U A 13,551.84 11,057.59 +22.6%
Underwriting profit (non-life) &R & (3EAS) 98.49 195.54 -49.6%
Profit after taxation B 752 12 i 7 539.26 743.76 —27.5%
Non-life reinsurance business #}\—fﬁﬁ TE Vi
Combined ratio A KA X 98.6% 96.4% +2.2 pts 24
At 31 December R12H31H
Change
2018 2017 2t
Regulatory solvency margin BB ERE N B X 1
ratio ’ 261% 363% -102 pts Bf
" Based on local regulations. T EREMEIHEE
Operating Profit K RF

The reinsurance business produced a net operating profit after
tax of HK$539 million during the Year (2017: HK$744 million),
representing a decrease of 27.5%. The decrease was primarily
due to the exchange losses, catastrophes, and the unfavorable
conditions of the investment market.

IR RS E A AR F 55 30188 7T (2017
F744B8TT) FTH27T5% - FTHRETEHR
Emaée EX A MR E 5 RGBT

E/Z
=

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
2018 &3 Padl
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REINSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Direct Premiums Written

TPRe’s direct premiums written for the Year significantly
increased by 22.6% to HK$13,552 million from HK$11,058
million in the Last Year. TPRe was able to maintain its core
business portfolio with overall premium growth, to enhance
the leading position in Hong Kong and Macau, to optimise the
business portfolio continuously, actively explore other Asian
markets such as Japan and Singapore, and strengthen the
development of high quality businesses in Europe and US. TPRe
has overcome the adverse effects of catastrophic events for two
consecutive years. The combined ratio of the non-life reinsurance
business was 98.6% (2017: 96.4%). The underwriting profit was
HK$98 million (2017: HK$196 million).

TPRe’s life reinsurance business achieved premiums of
HK$4,732 million (2017: HK$4,290 million), mainly from Hong
Kong.

The figures below were the results of TPRe (China) from
its operations, before intra-group eliminations.

The key financial data of the reinsurance business operated by
TPRe (China) was summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

BRmER (&)
REUWA

KFBRBZRBRAREFNI1058EET
A IE 18 F£22.6% £135.52{8 7 7T - A F BIR%
TR ZOEBAENBRBRBIALER - 18
SRBIR T 55| GBI - PRI A S FEE
RBIRFE A A IS NEMATES X
BEBLTEKAMNE RREEMFESE
KEBHNTFEE KEFBRIBZIEASEDS
4R A B AN R08.6% (20174F - 96.4% ) » B IR &
{35 F0.98187 7T (20174F  1.96(E/47T) °

AFBRERASHREBEEREKRAZEL
47 3217 7T (20174F 1 42.90(878 1) » T E %
EE

LT BFREERNEE A AFBRk (FE)
MEERE-

BAFBRR (PEEEZBRREBZE
2B BIEHA T

BZ12H31HILFE HBEET

Change

2018 2017 it

Direct premiums written REB WA 5,251.51 3,502.98 +49.9%

Profit after taxation Bk 7 1% 5 Al 145.17 119.67 +21.3%
At 31 December, HK$ million R12H31H B EET

Change

2018 2017 it

Net assets FEE 2,330.53 1,720.54 +35.5%

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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REINSURANCE BUSINESS (Continued)
Financial Strength and Solvency Margin

The comprehensive solvency ratios of TPRe (China) under the
CBIRC regulations were as follows:

At 31 December, RMB million

BRmER (&)
BB H R ENEE

KFBFRER (PEDIRPBERRESRE LR
BEMENTEXRWT:

R12H31H BEAR#

2018 2017
Available capital ERER 2,032 1,430
Minimum capital K E R 807 586
Comprehensive solvency ratio IRAENEITRE 252% 244%

ASSET MANAGEMENT BUSINESS

The Group’s asset management business is mainly operated by
TPAM and TP Fund (collectively known as the “TPAM Group”)
and TPA (HK), which are engaged in the provision of asset
management services to the Group in managing its RMB and
non-RMB investment portfolios. TPAM is a PRC-incorporated
company and is 80% owned by the Group, while TP Fund is 83%
owned by TPAM, which was acquired by TPAM in September
2016. TPA (HK) is a Hong Kong-incorporated company and is
wholly-owned by the Group.

The figures below were the results of TPAM Group
and TPA (HK) from their operations, before intra-group
eliminations.

The key financial data of the asset management business
operated in the PRC by TPAM Group and in Hong Kong by TPA

(HK) were summarised below:

For the year ended 31 December, HK$ million

EEEEXEY

AEBZEEEREFRTEZHATEE KF
Ee (BAFEERBIATEESERE])EX
FTEE(FB)EE AAEENARBRIE
ARBEEHASRBEEEEERE KTFEE
A B AR A AEEEH80% Ea 0 M
AKFEL B AKFEER20165F9 A 5Tk Ui It
HHES% #Em N FEE () BB B
NEIWHAEBZEHE -

UTBFRAEBERESEHEN KFEERAKF
BE (BB NEEXE-

MAFEESBENAKFEE (FB)RAH R
BELCENBEEEERB 2T ENKEEM
T

BZ12H31HILFE BEETT

Change

2018 2017 21t

Management fee income BEEEIA 1,039.58 1,178.25 -11.8%

Profit after taxation R 351 1% 5 A 457.65 484.02 -5.4%
Profit attributable to % 3R A & A

the owners 389.51 400.91 -2.8%

FEAFREBIERERAR
2018 £ 1R
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ASSET MANAGEMENT BUSINESS (Continued)

At 31 December, HK$ million

EEEEER (&)

R12H31H B EE T

Change

2018 2017 1k

Assets under management BEEETERE 742,506 634,982 +16.9%
Operating Profit LR

The asset management business produced a net operating
profit of HK$458 million during the Year (2017: HK$484 million),
representing a decrease of 5.4% compared to the Last Year.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group’s cash and bank deposits as at 31 December 2018
amounted to HK$86,956 million (2017: HK$83,614 million).

FINANCIAL LEVERAGE

The interest-bearing notes and bank facilities drawn as at 31
December 2018 amounted to HK$5,679 million and HK$50,487
million (2017: HK$5,958 million and HK$46,189 million). As of
31 December 2018, CTIH’s consolidated financial leverage ratio
(calculated by debt over the summation of debt plus equity) was
41.1% (2017: 39.0%).

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

CTIH did not issue new Shares during the Year and 2017.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2018 Annual Report
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RBEE

201812 A31H  REBMIR & RIBITHER
73869.561E 78 7T (20174F : 836.1418/8 7T ) ©

B IEAR

2018F12AB1H AN BEE B RERIEITE
REBE 7 Bl A56.7918 78 7T k504.8718 5 T
(20174 : 59.58{E 8 7T ;2 461.89B 8 L) - X
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PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

The location and use of the principal properties held for
investment purposes by the Group are set out below, other
details are set out in Note 15 of the consolidated financial
Statements.

- 37/E S

AEBEREGEREMAGNIEVEWH LA
HANT - IR RN A M MmaR M 15 -

Property location Use ) 2 ih B A

Taiping Finance Tower, Medium term lease; R BRI RHEITRE
Pudong New District, Shanghai, Commercial AESRAE EEXJES
the PRC

Taiping Finance Tower, Medium term lease; BRI 4R H = REIFRE
Futian District, Shenzhen, Commercial RNESRKE EEX/ES

the PRC

The Exchange Beijing,
Chaoyang District, Beijing,
the PRC

Medium term lease;
Commercial

STAFF AND STAFF REMUNERATION

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had a total of 75,341
employees (2017: 77,472 employees), a decrease of 2,131
employees. Total remuneration for the Year amounted to
HK$16,857 million (2017: HK$15,466 million), an increase of
9.0%. Bonuses are linked to both the performance of the Group
and the performance of the individual.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND THEIR
PERFORMANCE

TSFL is a subsidiary of the Company owned as to 50% by TPL
and 50% by China Petrochemical Corporation.

On 19 January 2018, TSFL and China Petrochemical Corporation
entered into the 2018 Finance Leasing Framework Agreement
in relation to the provision of finance leasing services by TSFL
as lessor to members of the China Petrochemical Corporation
as lessees. For detail of the 2018 Finance Leasing Framework
Agreement, please refer to the announcement of the company
dated 19 January 2018.

The aggregate outstanding amount (i.e. including all lease
payments, interests, pre-lease interests and handling fee) payable
under the 2018 Finance Leasing Framework Agreement at any
time between 1 January 2018 to 31 December 2018 (both days
inclusive) would not exceed HK$7.0 billion. As at 31 December
2018, the remaining amount was HK$5.419 billion.

TEIERHERRERE FHEE:
BEME

ETRETHME

R2018F12H31H  REBE M E B 48 AHUE
75,341 N (20174 : 77,472 N) » 22,131
Ao RNEE AT S A168.5718 78 7T (20174 ¢
154.6612 78 7T ) * 18 HN9.0% o 1 4 E2 7N & B 1)
¥ENMBTIHEARRES-

EXGRRHBETIER

RKF¥AEEERARBHMEB AR EP50%
B K AZ S M50% B AL & B A A
o

R2018F1 A19R K F Ak e BEP AL E
ERRmATFALeHE (EAEBAA)BFRA
{EEERAMKE AR (FEREMEA)RHER
EREREFI 2018 E A EER W 7t
2018 EHEERBZEMFIE FL2AART
201851 A19R BB A& -

2018E A M EE2R 7% 18 N 12018F1 A1H
£2018F12A318 (BFEEREMK) AR ER
BENEMz AR (eEmaei
ENF-FE HEMMELRFESR) B TBA
70 T H 22018F12A318 - Bl 2 M4
S EEA19EE T -

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2018 £




Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND THEIR BEAXAERKERBTER (&)
PERFORMANCE (Continued)

During the Year, the finance leasing transactions entered pursuant ARG E A - 18 120184 g & T & HE 28 #7353
to the 2018 Finance Leasing Framework Agreement are as A HREHEXSAEEBERNT
follows:

No. of
Transaction finance Key terms and conditions of Summary of category in
Name of lessees Amount lease the finance lease (RMB) financial assets
EBRER X5EH RERY MEHEIZHRRARE) HEEEERRE
(RMB million)
(ARHEE)
Sinopec Shengli Assets 56.59 1 (1) Leased subject matter: Rotary guiding tool and ground
Redistribution & Leasing rotary guiding tools and system, belonging to oil
Co., Ltd. ground systems extraction equipment
BRmABNEERHEE HERNY RESMIAR RESMIARMEZS BA
AREERA EEY) HERRE

(2) Lease principal: 44.1506 million
MERS 4415068 7T
(3) Rental interest rate:
The people’s Bank of China
5-year benchmark interest rate
floating by 10%
Heflx: ARBRTHEH
HERNE FF10%
(4) Lease term: 5 years
HEHR 55
(5) Consulting service fee:
1,103,764.62
iR & :1,103,764.627C
(6) Transaction content:
The lessor purchases the
leased property from the
supplier, and then leases the
leased property to the lessee.
The lessee pays the rent to
the lessor according to the
contract
RHAE - HBAREE AR
BEMEY BHEENLA
famEAAA - EEARLA MR
AZNHEEERE
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BIEE QBN D

MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND THEIR ERERAREETER (£)
PERFORMANCE (Continued)
No. of
Transaction finance Key terms and conditions of Summary of category in
Name of lessees Amount lease the finance lease (RMB) financial assets
ARG AR R5EH XERY MEHEIZHRRAEE) HEEEEARE
(RMB million)
(ARHEE)
Sinopec Shengli Petroleum 1,173.14 1 (1) Leased subject matter: Qil production equipment such
Engineering Co., Ltd. oil production equipment such  as fracturing trucks, diesel
RAREBENRBIEERAR as fracturing trucks, diesel generator sets, cementing
generator sets, cementing trucks, etc.
trucks, etc. FHE EmBTHAE BEHK

HERNY - BEE h REZRARRRE
FERAE EHFKREES
RORF RS &

(2) Lease principal: 1.0 billion

HEARL:10ET

(3) Lease interest rate: 4%

HEFIE 4%

(4) Lease term: 8 years

HEHR - 85

(5) Transaction content: The lessee
transfers all of its leases to
the lessor, and the lessor then
leases the lease to the lessee,
and the lessee pays the renter
and other payments to the
lessor

RHAD - EBABEMENHR
EMEELAEAAN HAAR
BZEEMHBEEBEA &
MARAMERASIEES

R

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Management Review and Analysis

BIEE QBN D

MATERIAL CONTRACTS AND THEIR
PERFORMANCE (Continued)

ERSRREBTHER (4#)

No. of
Transaction finance Key terms and conditions of Summary of category in
Name of lessees Amount lease the finance lease (RMB) financial assets
ARG AR R5EH XERY MEHEIZHRRAEE) HEEEEARE
(RMB million)
(ARHEE)
Sinopec Fuel Oil (Singapore) 51.31 2 (1) Leased subject matter: two Refueling ships
Pte. Ltd. refueling ships WAL A 0 e A
AR EDR (3703 ) HERNY - M h M
BRAR (2) Lease principal: 38.7084 million

HEXS 3870845
(3) Rent: Fixed monthly rent of
USD26,000 and USD38,000
respectively for the two
refueling ships
e EERE WM
18 A7 € 9 5l 526,000% 7T
38,000% T
(4) Lease term: 7 years
HEHR 75
(5) Transaction content: The lessor
purchases the leased property
from the supplier, and then
leases the leased property to
the lessee. The lessee pays the
rent to the lessor according to
the contract
RHNE  HBAREEARE
EHEY BHEEMLER
ARA ARAROREAA
X eEHE

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Other than those incurred in the normal course of the Group’s
insurance businesses, there was no outstanding litigation nor any
other contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2018.
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OUTLOOK RE

FREEERHREEBN L EHERFRR
B

Firmly Grasping Major Period for Strategic Opportunities to
Solidly Promote the Development Strategy of the New Era

During 2018, China Taiping has achieved satisfactory
results in various operations. Amid the significant slowdown
in the industry, China Taiping proactively responded to
market changes and major operating indicators recorded
stable performance with good momentum for growth and
surpassed the market average, with performance keep
growing. The Company established a development concept
of “Taiping for your peaceful life” and development strategy of
the new era with the goal of “Building a Globally Competitive
Internationalised Modern Financial Insurance Group”.
Guided by the national strategy, the Company has made
outstanding achievements in serving the real economy, “The
Belt and Road” and the construction of Guangdong-Hong
Kong-Macau Greater Bay Area. The Company promoted
technology empowerment and accelerated the application
of financial technology which improved operational efficiency
and customer service experience. Moreover, the Company
strengthened its risk prevention and control, preventing major
systemic risk

The year of 2019, is not only the 90th anniversary for the
startup of China Taiping, but also the year of beginning
of development strategy of the new era. China Taiping
will firmly capitalise the period with important strategic
opportunities and promote the development strategy in new
era. Through abiding by serving the major national strategies,
following the requirements of high-quality development
and adhering to the principles of preventing financial risks,
promoting the transformation and upgrading of insurance
business, the international strategic deployment, the
continuous improvement of informatisation and the in-depth
market-oriented reform, in a bid to maintain the virtuous circle
among, and steady development of insurances, investments
and industries. With the goals of “Surpassing the Market,
Competing at an Advanced Level, Growing on Steady Basis
and Creating Value” for business operations, the Group
will improve its overall capacities through empowerment
of management, technology, resource and mechanism to
achieve synergetic development of business segments in
Mainland China, Hong Kong, Macau and overseas segment,
and thus create greater value for shareholders, the society
and customers

2018F 2 B A ZIELE TIEES R
FRABR) —F - fETT G RAPRE T FRAIB N
T HBEAKFREGEEMSE L E2L
EIRZERRAT BEAT AR R
SR BT T [REZRFI|ERES B
T TNIEREERHEBRENHEBRR
RemREER ] BB EZNFHREREE
B o [F1BF - FEAR AR B R BR RS - FEARFS B AE LS
IR BEBRANERELZH
FAKEZR B EHEREEE 2
R ERPKAENR  BERENT,
RIS BEBR T ET IR F+: RBR B RIS LA DNoE
B 1E RS E AR

20195F B B KF BIX0E F - b =
RERBBENRARZF -PREKFHERE
LEERREMEN REHERFAE
RER BRHRBREEXEAEE BES
EERR2R - BRHHESHARRA

HEBDIRBR G AL TR - HE B BRI (L B RS
R HBE B ERTT HBWIHL
HERE RERR REMEXDORE
BIRAMBRER -AMBRFEART FiE
- REER AIEEE] AEETENE
SEF BB E R P ERE
R HHIEEREREREBRE IR E
B R BIMRIRE R R R
R-HeNxPalEE NER

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
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OUTLOOK (Continued)
PRC Life Insurance Business - TPL

e Adhere to the philosophy of Customer First, to build an
efficient and empowered team, implement international
strategy, and be benchmarked against leading peers for
enhancing competiveness and scale

e |Insist on the development of value of individual insurance
and simultaneous promotion of quality and quantity of
manpower to strengthen five core aspects of “Organisation
Management, Human Resource Promotion, Sales
Department Operation, Training Support and Instrument
Support”

e Deepen the transformation of bancassurance and establish a
new dual driving pattern of “Bank + Channel”

e Empower the e-commerce through accelerating the
construction of its channels, teams and quality, steadily
promoting its self-built business and further improving the
business model to access the online customer acquiring
channels and diversify the marketing on platforms of
telephone, internet and communication

e Continue to maintain our industry leading position in
persistency ratios and establish a core management system
featured with “Steady Progress, Characteristics and Value”

PRC Property and Casualty Insurance Business — TPI

e Accelerate the transformation and upgrading of operations of
motor insurance while improving the scale and performance
of non-motor insurances; further improve the professional
development of channels and optimise the their development
strategies; continuously improve the operation and
management of branches to promote their high-quality
development

e Make effective progress in cost reduction and benefit
improvement as well as cost management, along with
constantly improving the refinement management of the
Company; improve the management model regarding
customers to improve customers service quality

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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BIEE QBN D

OUTLOOK (Continued)
Group Insurance and Pension Business - TPP

e Speed up the annuity development to surpass the market;
actively seize market opportunities through taking appropriate
measures with respect to occupational annuity; strengthen
research on investment strategies to steadily improve the
performance of pension investments, and continue to
optimise and expand the scale of pension assets under
management

e Focus on group insurance with respect to the development of
key businesses such as worksite marketing and policy-based
business, spare no efforts in business channel management
and talents building, increase the innovation in products,
continue to optimise the business structure and improve the
quality of business

Overseas Life Insurance Business - TPL (HK), TP Singapore

e TPL (HK) will actively carry out the requirement of high-quality
development and optimise business structure to achieve the
harmonious development of scale and efficiency, meanwhile
continually expand business scale through the steady
development of subsidiary in Macau

e TP Singapore will firmly seize market opportunities to swiftly
develop the life insurance business and realise breakthrough
development

RE (&)
ERMEEEEB -AFEE

s BRFLERREE WHAT BEXFT
BERK BRBEDHEE: MRRE
RESHT  HBBEZSREFERLSRET
FEMAMEMAREEAEETERE

o ERBEBSZEHNBREXGSEME
BRA MEEBREEEMKMER
MAEREFAE HEBLCEBEE
RAEBRE

BINSBER - K FASEB - KFH IR

s AFASEARBEZERLAERREN
FEBCEB AR BIRRE R
HRORMTFARRRES  THEAXE
B

o KFHINEEMMIHHE SREBRE
TRBm BERRWHR

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
2018 &3 I




Management Review and Analysis
BIEE QBN D

OUTLOOK (Continued) BE (&)

BINERZER — K FEB - KPR - KFHE
AT N3 e ARSFENfE

Overseas Property and Casualty Business - CTPI (HK),
TP Macau, TP UK, TP Singapore and TP Indonesia

CTPI (HK) intensively explore the development potential of
local market, strengthen customer services capabilities,
strengthen risk management, continuously enhance brand
image and market influence of the company

TP Macau will, through securing the opportunities under the
policies of Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macau Greater Bay Area,
increase its efforts in business expansion which are led by
innovation and driven by technological application, improve
customer service level and enhance core competitiveness
and thus maintain a leading position in the market

TP UK will intensively develop the business of the local
Chinese enterprises and local Chinese market, strengthen
business diversification, optimise the business structure,
improve the quality of specialised personnel and enhance
profitability

TP Singapore will firmly seize the opportunity of “The Belt and
Road”, intensively develop the business of the local Chinese
Enterprises, further expand in the Southeast Asia insurance
market, strengthen the refinement management and risk
management, promote insurance technology innovation,
enhance customer experience and strive for greater market
competitiveness

TP Indonesia will continue developing local profitable
business, deeply explore the Chinese enterprises business;
pioneering and innovating, actively seeking new growth
points; strengthening services and continuously improving
market influence
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OUTLOOK (Continued)

Reinsurance Business — TPRe, TPRe (China) and TPRB

TPRe will continue to lift customer service level, professional
and technical capabilities, continuously improve risk
management capabilities and international operation levels to
achieve synergy between scale and efficiency

TPRe (China) will make efforts in building core
competitiveness and promoting the strategic layout
to accelerate business transformation and implement
innovation-driven strategy with an aim to improve capacities
of serving the national strategies

TPRB will strengthen the building of professional teams,
improve the level of informatisation construction,
comprehensively improve customer service standards and
professional technical capabilities, and enhance industry
influence

Investment

In 2019, the momentum growth of global economy is
weaker with slower growth. China’s economy is suffering
from profound changes in the external environment and in
the throes of internal structural adjustment, the economic
downward pressure is greater, more determined in risks
prevention, and macro-control policies need comprehensive
consideration. Under this background, the Group will give full
play to the long-term investment advantages of insurance
funds, adhere to the concept of value investment, do a
good job in strategic allocation, and flexibly carry out tactical
adjustment according to changes in the situation

In respect of traditional investments, the emphasis will be
placed on equity value investment and stable investment,
the allocation of choosing the leading company with obvious
competitive edges and the investment in the outstanding
long-term equity by seizing the market opportunity of lower
valuation for the overall equity market; continually enlarging
the allocation proportion of bond investment with focus on
asset quality and allocation structure improvement to achieve
good selection of durations and varieties
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OUTLOOK (Continued)

Investment (Continued)

In respect of alternative investment, the main investment
strategy is to provide service for the real economy
according to national strategies, with priorities to important
investment opportunities such as “The Belt and Road”,
Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macau Greater Bay Area, Hainan
free port and national strategic industrial fund, and at the
same time make use of the advantages of comprehensive
financial layout and seek for elderly-care communities and
medical health high-quality bids which can create synergistic
effects to the main business of insurance. As for the real
estate investment, on the one hand, we will optimise the
allocation structure of existing office properties; on the other
hand, we will enrich the financing model and construction
model and strives for the best return

Following the spirits of the Central Economic Working
Conference, we will proactively prevent and dissolve major
risks, especially the credit default risk, continue to carry
out checking and ruling out of stock assets, promote the
infrastructure construction of risk control information, adhere
to the principle of “Through to the End”, figure out the risk
limit and prevent the systematic risks and material risks
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Independent Actuaries Report on Review of Embedded Value Information
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Independent Actuaries Report on Review of
Embedded Value Information

To the Board of Directors of
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited

We have reviewed the Group Embedded Value of China Taiping
Insurance Holdings Company Limited (“the Company” or “CTIH")
(“the Group EV”) and Embedded Value of Taiping Life Insurance
Company Limited (“TPL”) (“the TPL EV”) set out on pages 63 to
72 of the Annual Report of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2018 (“the EV information”).

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and presentation of the EV information in accordance with the
“Actuarial practice standard: Assessment standard for embedded
value of life insurance” published by the China Association of
Actuaries (“the Assessment Standard”)” and industry practice
for publicly listed companies in Hong Kong. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the maintenance of underlying data and information on
the in-force business and preparation of the EV information which
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
performing EV calculations; selecting and applying appropriate
methodologies; and making assumptions that are consistent with
market information and are reasonable in the circumstances.

Our responsibility, as independent actuaries, is to perform certain
review procedures set out in our letter of engagement and, based
on these procedures, conclude whether the EV methodologies
and assumptions are consistent with industry practice for publicly
listed companies in Hong Kong, the Assessment Standard and
available market information.

We have reviewed the methodology and assumptions used in
preparing the EV information, including the following:

e The Group EV as of 31 December 2018;

e Value of one-year new business of TPL issued during the
year ended 31 December 2018; and
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BERANEEBEEENEBLRE

e Movement analysis of the TPL EV and sensitivity analysis of
value in-force business and value of one-year new business
of TPL.

Our review procedures included, but were not limited to,
discussing with management of CTIH the methodology and
assumptions, inspecting documentation relating thereto, and
considering whether the methodologies are consistent with the
Assessment Standard and industry practice for publicly listed
companies in Hong Kong and whether the assumptions are
consistent with available market information.

The preparation of EV information requires assumptions and
projections to be made about future uncertain events, many
of which are outside the control of CTIH. Therefore, actual
experience may differ from these assumptions and projections,
and this will affect the value of in-force business and the value of
one-year new business.

In forming our conclusion, we have relied on the integrity,
accuracy and completeness of audited and unaudited data
and information provided by CTIH. Our work did not involve
reperforming the EV calculations, nor verifying the data and
information underlying the EV information.

Based on our review procedures, we have concluded that the
methodologies and assumptions used in preparing the EV
information are consistent with industry practice for publicly listed
companies in Hong Kong, the Assessment Standard and with
available market information.

This report has been prepared for and only for the Board of
Directors of the Company in accordance with our letter of
engagement and for no other purpose. We do not accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person whom this report is shown or in whose hands it may
come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in
writing.

For and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd.

Xiaobin Yuan, FSA

Hong Kong, 29 March 2019
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Embedded Value
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BACKGROUND

The Group consists of three major business segments: the
life insurance business, property and casualty insurance
business and reinsurance business. The Group also has
other companies and operations in the areas of investment
holding, asset management, pensions and other businesses.
The life insurance segment operated by TPL, a 75.1%-owned
subsidiary, is a significant part of the Group in terms of
gross premiums written, total assets and profitability. In
order to provide investors with additional information to
evaluate the profitability and valuation of TPL, the Group
discloses the Embedded Value and New Business Value of
TPL in its Annual and Interim Results Announcements. The
Embedded Value consists of the shareholders’ adjusted net
worth plus the present value of future expected cash flows
to shareholders from the in-force business, less the costs of
holding regulatory solvency capital to support the in-force
business. The New Business Value represents an actuarially
determined estimate of the economic value arising from the
new life insurance business issued during the past one year.

The Group’s other business segments (including property
and casualty insurance, reinsurance and pension and group
life insurance) (collectively, “Other Core Operations”) continue
to develop well. To provide investors with further information
on these operations, the Group also discloses the Group
Embedded Value. The Group Embedded Value is defined as
the Adjusted Net Worth of the Other Core Operations plus
the Embedded Value of TPL. The Adjusted Net Worth of the
Other Core Operations is determined by Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, with marked-to-market and goodwill
adjustments. Please note that the Group Embedded Value
calculation does not include any valuation for future new
business.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Group has appointed PricewaterhouseCoopers (‘PwC”),
an international firm of consulting actuaries, to examine
whether the methodology and assumptions used by TPL
in the preparation of the Embedded Value and the New
Business Value as at 31 December 2018 are consistent with
standards generally adopted by insurance companies in the
PRC. PwC has also examined the methodologies used by the
Group in preparing the Group Embedded Value.

. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The calculations of Embedded Value and the New Business
Value of TPL are based on certain assumptions with respect
to future experience. Thus, the actual results could differ
significantly from what is envisioned when these calculations
were made. In addition, the Group Embedded Value is also
based on certain assumptions, and should not be viewed as
the only benchmark for evaluating and valuing the businesses
and operations of the Group. From an investor’s perspective,
the valuation of CTIH is measured by the stock market price
of the Company’s shares on any particular day. In valuing
CTIH’s shares, investors should take into account not only
the Embedded Value and the New Business Value of TPL
and the Group Embedded Value, but also various other
considerations. In addition, TPL is 75.1%-owned by the
Company. The Embedded Value and the New Business Value
of TPL as at 31 December 2018 as disclosed below should
therefore not be applied 100% in valuing CTIH. Investors
are advised to pay particular attention to this factor, as well
as the other assumptions underlying the calculations of the
Embedded Value and New Business Value of TPL and the
Group Embedded Value, if they believe such calculations are
important and material to the valuation of the Company.
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GROUP EMBEDDED VALUE

At 31 December, HK$ million

RANSEE

R12H31H B EE T

2018 2017
Adjusted Net Worth ? AL EFE 97,590 90,642
Value of in-force business before RKFEANSBREBHNRER
cost of capital for TPL AR 2 BE 89,516 71,817
Cost of capital for TPL KFEASERKA (7,926) (2,206)
Group Embedded Value BANEEEB 179,180 160,253
Attributable to: JE1f :
Owners of the Company NN g 139,563 125,410
Non-controlling interests JEFE RS ML R A R 39,617 34,843
Group Embedded Value BNEEE 179,180 160,253
" The adjusted net worth is based on CTIH's audited net asset value, after ' — AFFHEEEFEEELTEL FIZRACFESEEEFE
making the following major adjustments: RAETUTFERHE MG ZE -
i Gooawill and intangible assets produced during consolidation have i HBREHRELEHERBEELE R
been deducted; and
i Fair value adjustments to held-to-maturity assets. i HERIHEEM LA BEAZE-

Group Embedded Value measured in RMB was RMB156.998

billion (2017: RMB133.957 billion).

UIAREFENBEANEEEAR,569.98E T

AFRHE (20174 1 1,339.57E T ARK) ©

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A

2018 £ 1R




Embedded Value

A [fEE
NEEE
EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL ARFEASZRAEEE
1. EMBEDDED VALUE 1. NEEE
At 31 December, HK$ million R12H31H B EE T
2018 2017
Adjusted Net Worth KRR EETE 54,840 47,757
Value of in-force business before BEREBMBRER
cost of capital AR 2 BE 89,516 71,817
Cost of capital =N (7,926) (2,206)
Embedded Value NEEE 136,430 117,368
Attributable to: Al
Owners of the Company RARIRRER 102,459 88,143
Non-controlling interests IR RS 33,971 29,225
Embedded Value NEEE 136,430 117,368
Embedded Value measured in RMB was RMB119.541 billion UARBAENANESEEA1,19541E T
(2017: RMB98.109 billion), among them, the Adjusted Net AR (20175 : 981.09BE T AREE) - H
Worth was RMB48.051 billion (2017: RMB39.920 billion). PR E EFE A48051ETT AR

(20174 : 399.20fB L AR ) o

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued) RKFEASZREEBE (E)
2. NEW BUSINESS VALUE 2. HEKZEE
HK$ million B EZE T
For the Past For the Past
12 Months 12 Months
as of as of
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
20185 20174
12A31H 12H31H

BETZMEA BET-EA

New Business Value before cost of MEBKHBRER

capital AR 2 BE 19,868 17,955
Cost of capital =N (6,631) (4,317)
New Business Value after cost of FEBHMBRER

capital KA%ZEE 13,237 13,638
New Business Value measured in RMB was RMB11.599 RARBEMNFER 2 BER115.99E
billion (2017: RMB11.401 billion). TR (20174  114.01ETTARE) o
New business margin of TPL for the year 2018 was 36.0% 2018FAFASEBINEKEBEXRA
(2017: 35.5%), from which the new business margin for 36.0% (20174 :35.5% ) : E A Bk 37 3
individual business was 42.4% (2017: 44.3%), new business BEEXR42.4% (2017F - 44.3%) : iR
margin for bancassurance regular business was 3.9% (2017: REBTEBEEBE R R3.9% (20174 -
16.7%). 16.7%) °

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued) KFEASZAEEE(E)

2. NEW BUSINESS VALUE (Continued) 2. HFEKoEHEE)

BEBE D EH 2 EBEILT

New business value by line of business were as follows:

HK$ million BEET

For the Past

For the Past

12 Months 12 Months

as of as of

31 December 31 December

2018 2017

20184 20174

12A31H 12H31H

BE+T=EA wE+T A

Individual & AR 12,829 12,980
Bancassurance — Regular premium RITRER —HBREE R

products 210 1,064

Others ’ HA 198 (406)

13,237 13,638

T O HMTEEERITREEMREESR ZTHE
(FEHEFEHAL)Z -

! Others mainly includes the single premium products under
bancassurance, other channels (mainly consists of telemarketing) etc..

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued) RKFEASZREBEE#E)
3. MOVEMENT ANALYSIS OF EMBEDDED VALUE 3. WEEBEZHEDSH
The following analysis shows the movement of the AT o REREEENAE{EE20185F
Embedded Value to 31 December 2018. 12A31H
notes HKS$ million
it HEET

Embedded Value as at #2017F 128318 2

31 December 2017 NEEE 117,368

Expected return on NEEETEHR R

Embedded Value a 9,237

New Business Value NEBZEE b 13,237

Minimum capital dispersion effect — &1{KE& &5 Bk fE c 2,872

Assumption and model change R RER B (L d (160)

Other experience variance and HiEp =R B hERZE

exchange rate impact e (3,875)

Capital injection or dividend to BARE AR R AL A

shareholders f (2,249)
Embedded Value as at #2018F12H31H 2

31 December 2018 NeEE 136,430
notes: it

(a) Return on value of in-force business plus expected interest on adjusted (@) B RLEFEE]HR 10 75 B 14 )F B E A Fla
net assets.

(b) New business contribution from sales of new business in the year of (b) 2018F i EFHHEZ ERf o
2018.

(c)  Minimum capital dispersion effect refers to the difference caused by the () BEEAXSHAE TEZRE-—RASEMEIEF
different evaluation level of cost of capital under C-ROSS embedded T BT EFEEE AL AR EEE % E A A%
value framework. Cost of capital of new business is evaluated on the REEEEEAK A EEEEE T LR EE -
policy level while cost of capital of in-force business is evaluated on the
company level.

(d) Assumption and model change. (d) BRREHE (L aZE -

(e) Including differences between the actual experience and expected () BIFKEWzmFE A T F FRHFE EIR-
experience for investment return, dividend, mortality, morbidity, lapses, B Z B 5 B TE B AT B 2 [T Y ZE B AT EE A
expenses and the effect from reinsurance contracts and assumption BIZE UARANREABTELNEEZE -

changes, as well as exchange rate impact arising from the exchange
rate of the RMB.

(f)  Dividend to shareholders in 2018. () 2018FRH DAL »

FEAFREBIERERAR
2018 £ 1R




Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued)

4. KEY ASSUMPTIONS

TPL has adopted the best estimate approach in setting the
assumptions used in the calculation of its Embedded Value
and New Business Value. The assumptions have been based
on the actual experience of TPL and certain benchmarks set
by referencing general PRC economic conditions and the
experience of other life insurance companies.

4.1 Risk discount rate

The risk discount rate represents the long-term, post-tax
cost of capital of the investor for whom the valuation is
made, together with an allowance for risk, taking into
account factors such as the political and economic
environment in the PRC.

As calculated, the discount rate is equal to the risk-free
rate plus a risk premium. The risk free rate is based on
the PRC ten-year government bond and the risk premium
reflects the risk associated with future cash flows,
including all of the risks which have not been considered
in the valuation.

The risk discount rate currently applied by TPL is 11.0%
(2017:11.0%) for all in force and new business.

4.2 Investment return

The annual investment returns have been assumed to
be 4.8% with an increase of 0.05% annually up to 5.0%
and thereafter remain unchanged (2017: assumed to be
4.8% with an increase of 0.05% annually up to 5.0% and
thereafter remain unchanged).

4.3 Expenses

Expenses have been projected based on benchmark
assumptions.

4.4 Tax

70

The tax rate is assumed to be 25% according to the tax
regulations of the PRC.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2018 Annual Report

RKFASZHNEEE#)

4. EERK

RKFASEREHEASBEINELE
B2 R&EE RAREGF L ARR
RIOERKFASZERER R2RH
BzBREERRNEMSRATZER
MRELZETHELE

4.1 [ f BY 3 &K

REBAER R ERSEEIREE
MEEMEARS RGENRFEE
RBCARERESERNZHERIEH R
o

AHER - RO R THIR A b A R 0
Bn B E -ERRA K ER S
THEBFES - R ks (E =R E R
KRERABER BREAAER
BRREE N 2R -

KFEASREREE B BER
E TGP 2 BB BE IR K15 511.0%
(20174F : 11.0% ) °

4.2 ) &[] 3
BEREARFEBFRELREAB
4.8% fE » LA1B B F I IN0.05% * £5.0%
WIRFBAE (2017F  REBRAREEST
FREMDFRAEBI8% L UNETE
H#A10.05% * Z5.0% W AR &) o

4.3 8 HF

ERIRBEERR AR

4.4 H B

RIBFBIBOERE - LR H25% °



Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued)
4. KEY ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)
4.5 Mortality

The experience mortality rates have been based on 70%
of the China Life Insurance Mortality Table (2000-2003)
for non-annuitants. For annuity products, 70% of the
China Life Insurance Mortality Table (2000-2003) for
annuitants have been used.

4.6 Morbidity

The experience morbidity rates have been based on 70%
of the filing rates.

4.7 Claim ratio
The claim ratio assumptions for short-term insurance
business have been set with reference to actual
experience and distinguish between channels and types
of insurance.

4.8 Lapses
The lapse assumptions have been based on TPL’s
actuarial pricing assumptions and adjusted to reflect the
results of its recent experience studies.

4.9 Required capital

The required capital has been based on 100% of the
minimum solvency margin (2017: 100%).

KFEASZAEEE ()
4, FEEBR(E)
4.5 T E
KERILT R IR B A SR ELR
A gk (2000-2003) IEBE S E KR
ZT0% L R BRENE REELES
mMs RPFBRASERBRELSRESD
(2000-2003) BEEZ L ¥ B KR 270% Lt
REBHEETE -
4.6 B E

RERBEMETRMBELERZ70%
RREEGFH -

4.7 B E

RHBREBNENERRR2ZERLE
BREE - WE D REMBRIA -

4.8 R 1R
BRBERIIERAFTASZIBEEEE
R WIEH AR R E &I 2 45
BERLE

4.9 FKER

B ARBNR L &IEENE T 8100%
& (20174 1 100% ) °

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Embedded Value
NEEE

EMBEDDED VALUE OF TPL (Continued)

5. SENSITIVITY TESTING

Sensitivity testing in respect of the following key assumptions
are summarised below:

At 31 December 2018, HK$ million

RKFASZHNEEE#)

5. SRR

BRI2RRZBZMEAABMLIT :

JR2018F12H31H B EE T

Value of

in-force New

business business value

after cost after cost

of capital of capital

Assumptions BEMEKER MEKEE

Be& HMBREARRARE HBRERKAE

Base scenario BN 81,590 13,237

Risk discount rate of 11.5% BB AL R R R11.5% 78,749 12,451

Risk discount rate of 10.5% [B B2 BE IR R 210.5% 84,676 14,099
Investment return increased by HERBRETFIR S50 F

50bp every year 92,546 15,988
Investment return decreased by 1% & Bl ¥R & F T BK502, F

50bp every year 70,588 10,475

10% increase in mortality rates NTERES10% 80,991 13,027

10% decrease in mortality rates T ETEK10% 82,193 13,449

10% increase in morbidity rates BRERS10% 79,690 12,607

10% increase in lapse rates RIRER®10% 81,649 13,038

10% decrease in lapse rates BRIRETE10% 81,474 13,420

10% increase in expense ratio BAXRBERIES10%
assumption 80,799 13,024
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary
EE SNEEEBRATAMEZER

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HITES
Mr. LUO Xi EELAE
Chairman, Chairman of the Nomination Committee and EERFIFLZEE
the Corporate Governance Committee and TREERZESTELR
Member of the Remuneration Committee FNZEE S A
Aged 58 585%
Joined the Board in September 2018 R2018F9/ A EFZ
Other Current Key TPL Chairman, December 2018-Present
Positions Held within KEAE BER 2018F12HAF %S
the Group
RASEMMEEK
HEMIREEZEBK
Current Key Positions TPG Chairman, November 2018-Present
Held in TPG PEAFEREES EER 2018F11AZS
R E KRR &
FrEAmREEE/RG TPG (HK) Chairman, November 2018-Present
PEAFREEER (F8) EER 2018F11AZS
Past Offices China Resources (Holdings) Vice Chairman
BT TS Co., Ltd. BlEEER
ZEH(KE)ARLA General Manager
LR

China Export & Credit Insurance Vice Chairman

Corporation BlEER
FEEHOERARREA R President
R
Industrial and Commercial Executive Director
Bank of China Limited HITES
FEIERITROBERA A Senior Executive Vice President
BliTR
Agricultural Bank of Executive Director
China Limited HITES
FEEXBITROBRA A Vice President
BT &

Served in several positions including
Assistant to President, General Manager of
International Department, General Manager
of Asset Risk Supervision Department,
General Manager of Assets Preservation
Department, Deputy Head of Fujian Branch,
and Deputy Head of Hainan Branch

FEZERE BETRE BEE XKLL
B - EERBREEHEALCE EER2HR
K1 RBEESTANTR O EMESTEINER

Education, Qualification & Graduate School of the People’s Master Degree in Economics

Experience Bank of China KBSEE T2
BRE BEERRER FEARBITHEEDD

Senior Economist
= AR A R
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

Mr. WANG Sidong

Vice Chairman, General Manager and Member of
the Remuneration Committee, the Corporate Governance
Committee and the Risk Management Committee

Aged 57

Joined the Board in January 2018

FRREE

BIEF R AEIE R EE &
PRERZEER
EREEZESHKE

b575%

R2018F1 AMAEF S

Other Current Key TPL Director, August 2018-Present
Positions Held within KEANE EBE 2018F8AES
the Group
RS B T EE 8 TPI Director, August 2018-Present
HiBREXT 2B RFEE B B 2018F8HZF%
TPP Director, August 2018-Present
AFPEE B 2018F8H %%
TPAM Director, August 2018-Present
AYEE EF 2018F8HES
Current Key Positions TPG Vice Chairman, August 2018-Present
Held in TPG TEATREBER BlEE R 2018F8AZ%
R EK TR EE General Manager, Augusz‘ 2018-Present
FIEENREEZERE 1BISIR - 2018F8AH 2
TPG (HK) Vice Chairman, August 2018-Present

TEATRBER (FE)

BlEE R 2018F8AZES
General Manager, August 2018-Present
Wie - 2018F8A 25

Past Offices China Life Insurance (Group)
TERY Company

REAS 1%?‘*(%.)

China Life Insurance Company Limited
TEASRBROBRA

China Life Pension Company Limited
FEASEERBROBRLT

China Life Ecommerce Company Limited
FEASETEBERLT

China Life Investment Holding Company
Limited
EESREZERERALA

China World Trade Center Ltd.
FEBEBRESFOBERAG

China World Trade Center Co., Ltd.
FEERESRORBERLDA

China Huarong Asset Management Co., Ltd.

TEHEREEEERDAERLIT

Zhong Bao Mansion Co. Ltd.
FRAEBRAR

Vice President

BlH

Served in several positions including Director of the General
Office, Deputy Director of the China Life Shares Reform
Office and Deputy General Manager of China Life
Zhejiang Branch

FEEZEBGE EERREXTE - HREASREPEFE
FEASHIE S AR EBEE

Non-executive Director

HEHMITES
Director
Director
5%
Chairman
R
Director
EFE
Director
EFE

Non-executive Director

FEMITESR

Chairman
EER

worked for the Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation of China, the Xinhua News Agency
Hong Kong Branch, and The Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association

SRERANNMIEE SAER FEBALS SN SERECEHRTIE

Education, Qualification & Shandong University, China
Experience REILRAKE
BE EXERRER

Bachelor Degree in Arts
FCLES T

Senior Economist
= A R
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERATNWEZERE

Ms. YU Xiaoping TSt
Member of the Corporate Governance Committee and TEERZEEDR
the Risk Management Committee B ERZLE Sk S
Aged 55 555%
Joined the Board in 2017 HR2017TFMAEEE
Current Key Positions TPG Director, 2017-Present
Held in TPG TEAFREBER BF 2017F25
R K IR B SR [

PREENRE T 2R TPG (HK)
TEAFREEER (F8)

Director, 2017-Present
EE2017FF5

Past Key Positions TPG Compliance Officer
Held in TPG HEAFREBEER EHREBEA
& R BK F AR B & Chief Risk Officer
FREER 2B BREERE
TPG (HK) Compliance Officer
REAKFREER (F8) EHREBEA
Chief Risk Officer
BREERE
Past Key Positions TPL Director
Held within the Group KFEASE BF
CRAEBMBEENFEERE
TPI Director
R B By =2
TPP Director
RFEEE BF
TPAM Director
RKFPEE 2
Past Offices The Export-Import Bank of China Member of the Business Committee
BERG REEE ORTT I%%8
General Manager of the Risk Management
Department
2 b B R ED A A IR
Served in various positions including General
Manager of the Accounting and Clearing
Department, the General Manager of the
Special Account Financing Department, the
President of Guangdong Branch and the
President of Tianjin Branch
BEZERE BREEHEEMBELE Fr@E
EPHMAaKE BRESPTITIERRERREN T
Tk
Education, Qualification & Tsinghua University, China Executive Master of Business Administration
Experience FEEEKRE EREEAEIREEBELEMN

B HEXEEERER
Central Institute of Finance and
Banking, China
AR R B S R ER R

Bachelor Degree in Economics

EEBBL B

Accountant

EEtED
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary
EE SNEEEBRATAMEZER

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. HUANG Weijian

Aged 57

Joined the Board in 2013

FHUITES

BHEREE
575%
ROO13F A EEZ

Current

Key Positions

Held in TPG
RABEKXFRBREE

PREEEMIREE 2R

TPG
FEAFRIEER
TPG (HK)

TEAFREBER (F8)

Non-Executive Director, 20713-Present

FERITEER 2013FF5

Non-Executive Director, 2013-Present
ENTTESE 2013F 25

Past Offices
B %

Rural Integrated Reform
Working Group Office,
the State Council of China
B BN RERETENE

MAZE

Ministry of Finance of China

B B BB

Deputy Director (Deputy Director-General
Level)
BlFE (BIARAKZ)

Served in several positions in the Ministry of
Finance including Deputy Director of the
General Affairs and Reform Department,
Director of the General Affairs and Reform
Department (General Affairs Department)
Payment Management Division, the
Income and Fund Policy Management
Division, the Housing and Land Division

EMBEEEZIABE A E HWE R
BlRER GeBENER (Far)KEERE
BWARESHRERR EF5 LR
B £

Education, Qualification & University of Science and
Experience
BR EEERRER

Technology of China
B R 5 1l K B

Doctor of Philosophy in Management Science
and Engineering
ERRMEEIRBEXEESFELEN

Senior Economist
= AR A B
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERATNWEZERE

Mr. ZHU Xiangwen

Member of the Risk Management Committee
Aged 51

Joined the Board in 2013

MEXEE
EREEZESKE
515%
ROO1BF A EFZ

Current Key Positions TPG
Held in TPG TEAFREEE
RPBEKFRREER

FIEEMREEZZERE  TPG (HK)
PEAFREEER (F8)

Non-Executive Director, 20713-Present

SENTTE SR 2013F 25

Non-Executive Director, 20713-Present

FEMITESE 2013FFS

Past Offices Ministry of Finance of China
BEB Hh B B B R

Served in several positions including Deputy
Director of the Fifth Division of the Legal
Affairs Department, Deputy Director of the
Enterprise Financial Management Division
of the Tibet Department of Finance (aid
Tibet), Deputy Director, Researcher and
Director of the Second Division of the
Legal Affairs Department, Director of
the Comprehensive Department, Deputy
Director-General of the Legal Affairs
Department

FEEZERE BREGKEFADLREIRK A
BB CENBERERER (BE)
BEA—RBEER AMRBRER HGERE
B BAREI R

Education, Qualification & Renmin University of China
Experience FEARKE
BIF HEERRER

Bachelor Degree in Economics Law
FRRARBEERERR L BN

Senior Economist
= A% A 7 Bl
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

Mr. WU Changming
Aged 52
Joined the Board in 2013

REMLE
528%
R2013F A EE S

Current Key Positions TPG
Held in TPG FEAFRIEEE
RABEXFREREE

FIEENREEZZR®E  TPG (HK)
FEAFREEE (FB)

Non-Executive Director, 2013-Present

FHITEE 2013FE S

Non-Executive Director, 20713-Present

EITESE  2013F 25

Past Offices People’s Bank of China
GIEB PEARRIT

Served in several positions including
Assistant Researcher of the Business
Management Supervision Division of
the Internal Audit Department, Deputy
Director and Director of the Financial Audit
Division of the Internal Audit Department,
Director of the Exit Audit Department,
Deputy Director of the Graduate School
(Associate Departmental Director Level),
Director of the Second Division of the
Disciplinary Supervisory Bureau (Associate
Departmental Director Level)

BEEZEBE BREABSAEFEEEER
BIBAME NEAVBETERIERR
EE%’EE%%J’EFE MRAEREE
(BIEIRR) EXRLRER_ZXT (&
A BAR)

Education, Qualification & Hunan College of Finance and
Experience Economics, China

BE ZEXEBRLER oA B A B B

Master of Economics in International Finance

BRemAeREEXEESRLEM

Senior Economist
£<<< ﬁEEm

L /A
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS BYFHTES
Dr. WU Jiesi REDEL
Chairman of the Audit Committee, Member of FEERLZESLRE FNLEESK
the Remuneration Committee and IEEZEEKE
the Nomination Committee
Aged 67 675%
Joined the Board in 2000 ROO00F A EFZ
Other Current Offices China Citic Bank International Limited Independent Non-Executive Director (“INED”)
H iR RERT (BEIR) BIRD A BUIFNTES
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China  INED
(Asia) Limited BWAEMITES
PEIERT (EM)BRAR
Silver Base Group Holdings Limited Non-Executive Director
BEEMERBRA A FEMITES
Shenzhen Investment Limited Non-Executive Director
FIERBRD R FMITES
Beijing Enterprises Holdings Limited INED
ERERBRQF BUFNTES
Past Offices China Life Franklin Asset Management Independent Director
o (LB 75 Co., Limited BWIESE
TEAABENANEEERERAD
China Merchant Securities Co. Ltd. Independent Director
BERESFROBERAA BLE
China Aoyuan Property Group Limited Vice Chairman
TEREEEERGERAA EFgElERE
Non-Executive Director
FNTES
China Water Affairs Group Limited Non-Executive Director
FEKBEEERD R FHMITES
China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd INED .
BERITROBERA A BLFRITES
Zhonghui Mining Industry Africa Limited Chairman
PIEEEFMERDF EER
Yingli Green Energy Holding INED
Company Limited BUERITES
KA FBRRERDR
Hopson Development Holdings Limited Managing Director
EERAREEEBRAA EELE
Chief Executive Officer
T AR
Guangdong Tannery Limited Honorary President
BEHEBRAR BESER
Guangdong Investment Limited Honorary President
BBREBMRAA BEER
GDH Limited Chairman
BRERBRAA BER
Guangdong Yue Gang Investment Holdings Chairman
Company Limited EER

EREEBREZREARLT

Guangdong Province, China

TEERE

Shenzhen Municipal Government, China

Assistant to the Governor
ERBIE

Deputy Mayor

o BRI B Bl &
ICBC Shenzhen Branch President
FEITERITRINDT 1R
Education, Qualification & Nankai UnlverSIty, China Professor of Theoretical Economics
Experience PEREREAR B2

BE HEARRER

Doctorate Degree in Economics

KEZELEM

Extensive experience in finance and management
BELENSRMERLER
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Biographical Details of Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary

EE -SREEEBNRLATNEZEE

Mr. ZHU Dajian EARELE
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee, FWEE L E-
Member of the Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee FERZEERIESZEEME
Aged 65 655%
Joined the Board in 2014 R2014FEMAEF =
Other Current Offices Tongji University Distinguished Professor
H AR [ K2 R %

PhD instructor, School of Economics
and Management

4P B IR B 18 4 A B AD

Director of Institute of Governance for
Sustainable Development

ARFEERAEEMEMAE

The State Foundation Expert
for Social Sciences 52X
BxRTEHEHE
FEsEENA
Social Science Commission, Member
Ministry of Education of China BREBHELE
TEHEHHLEREZES
Shanghai Municipal Government, Special Policy Advisor
China R B
FE L ETERA
Ellen MacArthur Foundation, Member of International Expert Committee
United Kingdom; BEREREZEESHE

Enel Foundation, ltaly;
Firmenich, Switzerland

[ Ellen MacArthur Foundation
#= K & Enel Foundation
¥t FirmenichE ¢ 2R BEE QT

Past Offices Chiho-Tiande Group Limited INED
2B 5 BEERFAEEARLA BUERTES
Harvard University, United States = Senior Research Scholar
ZERHBRE SRMEEE
Melbourne University, Australia Senior Visiting Scholar
BNEBWAKE =R A2 E
Education, Qualification & Tongji University, China Doctorate Degree in Management
Experience A &) K (SRS =1 1V)
BFE FEERIER
Chinese Academy of Sciences Master of Science Degree
B R B BEBEL BN
Qinghai University, China Graduate
FEBBRE 2
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ES SAEEERLATWEZERE

Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony tAE B L
Member of the Remuneration Committee and FNZEE =R
the Nomination Committee 1EEZEEKE
Aged 64 645%
Joined the Board in 2013 R2013EMAEE
Other Current Offices Chinese People’s Political Consultative Member of Standing Committee
HAth 3R A B Conference National Committee BHE
FEARBAGEEHZEZES
The China Oxford Scholarshlp Fund Chairman
REFEREFERBE *E
The Chief Executive’s Coun(:ll of Member
Advisers on Innovation and K&
Strateglc DeveIoEment, HKSAR
THREAFERKEEREEBE
Task Force on Land Supply HKSAR Member
EEBRTHE T B EEE /A %8
China Resources Medical Holdings INED .
__Company Limited BAURITESE
EHBRRERERAR Chairman
EER
Power Assets Holdlngs Limited INED /7
BEEXARAA BUERTES
Guan gdon Investment Limited INED B
EBREBRAR BUIFRTES
MUFG Bank_ Chief Advisor
=ZUFJER1T A
The Society for the Aid and Trustee
Rehabilitation of Drugs Abusers 7
EEMSE
State Council’s Medical Reform Member
Leadership Advisory Committee, PRC 3=
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Report of the Directors
EEEHREE

The directors respectfully submit their annual report together with
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are the
underwriting of direct life insurance business in the PRC, Hong
Kong and Singapore, direct property and casualty insurance
business in the PRC, Hong Kong and overseas, pension
and group life business, and all classes of global reinsurance
business. The Company’s subsidiaries also carry on operations
in asset management, insurance intermediary, financial leasing,
property investment, senior living investment, securities
dealing and broking business. The principal activities and other
particulars of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 17 of the
consolidated financial statements.

The analyses of the principal activities of the operations of the
Company and its subsidiaries during the financial year are set out
in Note 3 of the consolidated financial statements.

The directors believe that an analysis of the profit contributions
from each geographical area is not required for a proper appraisal
of its businesses.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2018 are set out in the sections headed “Chairman’s
Statement” and “Management Review and Analysis” of this
annual report, respectively. These discussions forms part of this
Directors’ Report.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Risk Factors

In 2018, the Company has promoted the establishment of the
comprehensive risk management system with risk capital as its
core, carried out risk identification and evaluation by combining
qualitative and quantitative, and top-down and bottom-up
modes: firstly, monitoring and evaluating risks according to
the risk appetite determined by the board of directors and the
associated risk factors; secondly, carrying out risk prevention
and control work such as risk screening, so as to identify and
control risks in key areas and key risk, according to the relevant
requirements of regulators and the Company.

The major risks and countermeasures of the Company in 2018
are as follows:

()

(1)

Insurance Risk, Market Risk, Credit Risk and
Liquidity Risk

The details of the insurance risk, market risk, credit risk
and liquidity risk faced by the Company and their mitigation
measures are elaborated in Note 2 “Insurance, financial
and capital risk management” to the consolidated financial
statements.

Strategic Risks

As the negative impacts of trade conflicts and weaken
global liquidity gradually evolved, PRC’s economic
growth was exposed to further downward pressure,
together with the transformation of high-speed growth
of the PRC’s economy to high-quality development, the
insurance industry also entered into the new phase of
transformation and upgrading. During the process, the
tightened supervision led to new changes in the insurance
business model. Under such circumstances, during
2018, the Company kept enhancing the transformation
and upgrading, firmly propel high-quality development
to expedite the international strategy layout and was
continuously improving its level of informatisation. The
uncertainties arising from the slowdown of PRC’s economic
growth and trade protectionism growth around the world
also posed increasing difficulty to the Company on risk
management.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Risk Factors (Continued)

(1)

(1)

Strategic Risks (Continued)

In 2018, the Group continued to implement innovation risk
management while promoting innovations, implemented the
risk management and control mechanism of “Synchronised
Planning, Synchronised Construction and Synchronised
Operation” of risk management and innovation
development, continuously enhanced the establishment
of risk prevention and control system matching new
fields, new business and new technique under the new
environment and situation, prevented possible risks
associated with innovation, and effectively prevented major
risks.

Operational Risks

In the process of operational management, the Group
may experience operational risks arising from human error,
system failure, incomplete process and other factors.
In 2018, the Group strengthened the management and
control of operational risks by continuously improving its
comprehensive risk management system, standardising
the operational risk management systems and processes
and improving the operational risk management measures,
especially, the Group further increased the effectiveness of
its risk assessment and control through the enhancement
of the advocating and training among its staff, the risk
screening in key operational risk areas, the quantitative
model for evaluating operation risks and the risk
management information system. Firstly, the Group carried
out the risk prevention and control work through careful
and solid efforts, by refining operational risk prevention
and control measures while strengthening its advocating
and training, and actively promoted various risks screening
and further enhanced the risk prevention and control
mechanism based on the screening; secondly, it promoted
the development of the second phase of operational risk
quantification by upgrading and reforming the quantitative
model for evaluating operation risks based on the results of
the first phase, and incorporated the risk appetite system
to form a quantitative assessment of the operational risks;
thirdly, it promoted the application of information technology
in risk management by facilitating the construction of the
Group’s big data platform, so as to progressively achieve
“rigid control” of operational risks using information system.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Group consistently complies with the relevant laws and
regulations and regulatory requirements, operates each task
combing the features of the Group. To the best of our knowledge,
in 2018, the Group complied with the laws including the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, the Listing Rules, and the
SFO, while complying with the requirements of the PRC and
overseas regulatory authorities including CBIRC to ensure strict
compliance.

Environmental Policy and Performance

The Group has devoted itself to promote the development
of the environmental, social and corporate governance and
strictly complied with the environmental protection laws and
regulations and other relevant requirements in each operating
region, and was committed in improving the overall environmental
performance of the Group, in order to achieve sustainable
development and fulfil the responsibilities of world citizens.

Developing Green Finance

The Company actively pursued the green development path.
Internally, it advocated energy conservation and emission
reduction, and externally, it developed green financial products,
invested in green environmental protection projects and
established the Hong Kong Green Finance Association, to fulfil
the responsibility of the central enterprises and take the road of
green development and green lifestyles.

Developing Green Building

The Company’s strategy is to promote the sustainable
development of the Group. It had set up a specialised company
to take charge of the construction project and property
management of the Group. It injected energy conservation and
emission reduction elements into all building design and used
domestic and overseas authoritative green building standards
as the basis to ensure the advanced, economical, energy-saving
and environmental performance of the building system. Currently,
the Shenzhen Taiping Finance Tower and Nanning Taiping
Finance Tower have been awarded the “Two-Star Green Building
Label Certificate” and are known as the “Breathing Building”.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Environmental Policy and Performance (Continued)
Promoting Green Operation

The Company analysed its emission of greenhouse gas by
strictly following relevant laws and regulations such as the Law
of the PRC on Energy Conservation and the Energy-saving and
Emission-reduction Work Plan under the “13th Five-Year Plan”,
and it proactively developed measures to reduce greenhouse gas
emission and improve energy efficiency. In additional, extensive
efforts has been made to practicing low-carbon operation,
advocating green office and training green staff.

Details of the Group’s Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”)
performance in 2018 will be disclosed in the 2018 CSR Report.

Relationships with Key Stakeholders

The Group’s development and success also depends on the
support from key stakeholders which comprise shareholders,
customers, employees, business partners, government and
community, suppliers etc..

Shareholders

It was one of the Group’s business goals to enhance corporate
value for shareholders, to promote business development
for achieving sustainable and profitable growth, to maintain
a good return on investment, and to ensure the preservation
and appreciation of assets. It also attached great importance
to maintaining good corporate governance, effective risk
management, and transparent disclosure of information.

Customers

The Group proactively takes care of the needs of customers at
all time. It subsidiaries including TPL, TPI and TPP have placed
great emphasis on establishing excellent customer experience,
kept developing service culture consistent with customer
demands. Through comprehensive understanding of business
demands and customer service difficulties, the Group strived to
offer innovative products and services, providing its customer
with quality insurance, investment services and rights protection.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Relationships with Key Stakeholders (Continued)
Employees

The Group established sound training system, scientific and
reasonable remuneration and incentive scheme for employees. It
facilitates the development of the employees in multi-channels,
attaches great importance on their health and families, maintains
a good working environment and occupational safety, and strive
to raise their happiness as a whole. The Group established
the information collection, analysis and processing system via
the “Internet+” employee service system, and built the mobile
employee service platform — “Employee e-home” mobile app to
publicise the balance between sports, health, work and life.

Business Partners

The Group’s primary business partner comprised of investment
or joint venture partners, strategic customers, individual agents
and bancassurance staff, and intermediate agencies. Through
equal and mutually beneficial co-operation and strategic
cooperation, we enhanced the business development and
performance, as well as cross sector cooperation to achieve
mutual growth, realising “Taiping for your peaceful life”.

In particular, the hundreds of thousands of agents and
bancassurance staffs currently working with China Taiping
are also important resources and partners of the Group. The
Group provides all kinds of training for individual insurance
agent, helping newcomers to learn industry regulations, master
essential knowledge and skills, and have clear development
goals; improving business managers’ team management ability;
helping senior managers and senior executive management
improving team management ability from both theory cognition
and practical operation perspectives, in order to achieve
synergetic development of high performance individual and
organisation. The Group is committed to maintaining good
business partnerships with banks and promoting long-term
business interest, while adhering to the philosophy of “Training
is the Greatest Staff Benefits” to offer basic training projects
such as pre-post training, link-up training, sales department
managers/regional director training and internet online-learning
and to actively promote performance incentives training such as
Nova Forum, Fortune 500 Forum, and Organisation Development
Forum. Apart from providing various training courses, the Group
has also built a development platform and an effective incentive
system for bancassurance sales staff to enable them to develop
rapidly and to provide them with broad development space,
which in turn making our bancassurance sales team highly
competitive.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
Relationships with Key Stakeholders (Continued)
Government and Community

The Group has specifically formulated the Corporate Social
Responsibility Code, and it always emphasises law-abiding
compliance, assists innovation and entrepreneurship, supports
the real economy and actively participates in building a
harmonious society. It also has made contributions to expanding
the risk protection for the real economy, helping city’s economic
development, responding to various natural disasters and risk
events, facilitating the development of “The Belt and Road” and
the “Agriculture, Countryside and Farmers” as well as targeted
poverty alleviation.

Suppliers

The Group advocated fair competition and fair procurement in
the market, selected qualified suppliers by strictly following its
bidding procurement process, firmly abided by business logic,
and promoted honest and reciprocal cooperation.

MAJOR INSURANCE CUSTOMERS

The information in respect of the Group’s gross premiums written
and policy fees attributable to major insurance customers during
the financial year is as follows:

FISEIRE (&)
HIBRHDENER(E)

HFRtE

S

AEEEMGIET (KEEHEEERE) - I
—EHRFTEAR BANAFAIE ER
RE YEBSEBENELS EHRER
RENRRRE BT EBEER BRYS
BEANEMEREMN HE—F M
[ZRIBR BERKBESZTHERNE

RIER

AEBEXFMHERAFHES QFRE BRiZ
RAGRBREENSREER BETEHR
Al EENEEEAE

TERBEF

TERBRE P RAY BFE A AN EE N FE &
RRERREBBANER ST

Percentage of the
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MAJOR INSURANCE CUSTOMERS (Continued)

At no time during the Year have the directors, their close
associates or any shareholder of the Company (which to
the knowledge of the directors own more than 5.0% of the
Company’s share capital) had any interest in these major
insurance customers.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2018
and the state of the Group’s affairs at that date are set out in the
consolidated financial statements on page 128 to 329.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company had no pre-determined dividend distribution ratio.
As the Company’s insurance business is still at rapid growth
stage, it distributes dividends on the premise of meeting the
regulatory solvency requirements and supporting the rapid
growth of the Company’s valued business. The Company
intentionally maintains the stability and continuity of dividend
distribution, and will consider the Company’s development
strategy, capital status, operating results and capital needs as
well as capital market condition and investor expectations before
deciding whether to recommend dividends and determining the
amount of dividend.
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DIVIDEND

No interim dividend was declared during the Year (2017: Nil). The
directors recommended the payment of a final dividend of 10 HK
cents per share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2018
(2017: final dividend of 10 HK cents per share). Which is subject
to the approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company. If approved, the said dividend
will be paid on or about 18 July 2019 to shareholders whose
names appear on the register of members of the Company on
4 July 2019.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the Shares issued in the year ended 31 December
2018 are set out in Note 39 of the consolidated financial
statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
have purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2018, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution amounted to HK$4,015 million (2017: HK$2,691
million).

EQUITY LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save for the share option schemes of the Company as set out
in Note 43 of the consolidated financial statements and “Share
Option Scheme” section contained in this Director’s Report, no
equity linked agreements entered into by the Group, or existed
during the Year.

DONATIONS

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations of
HK$4.75 million (2017: HK$1.76 million).
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the Year and up to the date
of this annual report were:

Executive directors

LUO Xi (appointed on 21 September 2018)
WANG Sidong (appointed on 25 January 2018)
YU Xiaoping

WANG Bin (resigned on 21 September 2018)
LI Jinfu (resigned on 25 January 2018)

WANG Tingke (resigned on 17 July 2018)

Non-executive directors

HUANG Weijian

ZHU Xiangwen

WU Changming

NI Rongming (retired on 24 May 2018)
WU Jiesi*

ZHU Dajian*

WU Ting Yuk Anthony*

XIE Zhichun*

* Independent

In accordance with Articles 93 and 97 of the Company’s Articles
of Association, Mr. LUO Xi, Mr. HUANG Weijian, Mr. ZHU
Xiangwen and Mr. ZHU Dajian, shall retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

The proposed appointments will not have any specific term,
but will be subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at
the Company’s annual general meeting in accordance with the
Company’s articles of association.

Subject to the approval of the shareholders at the Company’s
annual general meeting, the emoluments of the directors will be
determined by the Remuneration Committee and the Board of
Directors of the Company.

A list of names of all the directors who have served on the boards
of the Company’s subsidiaries during the Year is available on the
Company’s website at www.ctih.cntaiping.com.
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CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received annual confirmation from each
of the independent non-executive directors regarding their
independence from the Company and considers each of the
independent non-executive directors to be independent from the
Company.

CHANGES TO INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF
DIRECTORS

In accordance with Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the
changes to information required to be disclosed by the Directors
pursuant to paragraphs (a) to (e) and (g) of Rule 13.51(2) between
23 August 2018 (being the date of approval of the Company’s
2018 Interim Report and 29 March 2019 (being the date of
approval of the Company’s 2018 Annual Report) is set out below:

Mr. LUO Xi (“Mr. Luo”) was appointed as the chairman of the
Company, chairman of the nomination committee, chairman
of the corporate governance committee and member of the
remuneration committee with effect from September 2018. Mr.
Luo was appointed as the chairman of TPG and TPG (HK) with
effect from November 2018. Mr. Luo was appointed as the
chairman of TPL with effect from December 2018.

Mr. WANG Sidong was appointed as the vice chairman and
general manager of TPG and TPG (HK), a director of TPL, TPI,
TPP and TPAM with effect from August 2018.

Ms. YU Xiaoping (“Ms. Yu”) has resigned as compliance officer
and chief risk officer of TPG and TPG (HK) with effect from
September 2018. Ms. Yu has resigned as a director of TPL, TPI,
TPP and TPAM with effect from December 2018.

Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony resigned as the deputy chairman and
executive director of Sincere Watch (Hong Kong) Limited with
effect from August 2018.
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CHANGES TO INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF
DIRECTORS (Continued)

Mr. XIE Zhichun (“Mr. Xie”) was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of SuperRobotics Limited with effect from
August 2018. Mr. Xie has resigned as a non-executive director of
China Smartpay Group Holdings Limited with effect from October
2018.

Other than those disclosed above, there is no other information
required to be disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing
Rules.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting has an unexpired service contract which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within
one year without payment of compensation, other than normal
statutory obligations.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2018, none of the Directors and chief
executive of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise which had to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies.

During the Year, no Directors nor any of their spouses or children
under the age of 18 years has any interests in or has granted any
rights to subscribe for equity or debt securities of the Company
nor was there been any exercise of any such rights by any of
them.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Company’s Articles of Association provides that every
Director is entitled to be indemnified out of the assets of the
Company against all losses or liabilities which they may sustain
or incur in or about the execution of the duties of their office or
otherwise in relation thereto.

The Company has taken out and maintained directors’ liability
insurance throughout the Year, which provides appropriate cover
for the Directors and directors of the subsidiaries of the Group.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The share option scheme adopted on 7 January 2003 expired on
6 January 2013, no share option scheme is currently in operation.

At no time during the Year was the Company, any of its holding
companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors or chief executive of the
Company or any of their spouses or children under the age of 18
years to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in
or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Share Award Scheme adopted on 10 September 2007
expired on 9 September 2017, no share award scheme is
currently in operation.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS
IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As of 31 December 2018, the interests and short positions of
the shareholders, other than a director or chief executive of the
Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

FERRREAMA TR RARER S
MR KA R

MR2018F12 A31 H  #& & & K B & 155 55336
BHREFEZELMOEEMETBRAR
AEEAEETHRABENREERR G MR
DR R EENESRABINT

Percentage
Substantial Number of Long position/ of issued
shareholders Capacity ordinary shares short position share capital
TERR L) EERRE ¥R/ %R HEBITRH%
TPG Interest of controlled 2,143,423,856 Long Position 59.64
HEIRFRIEEE corporation (note 1) 59}
2l NGOk o (#t1)
TPG (HK) 1,822,454,779 shares as 2,143,423,856 Long Position 59.64
HEKFREEE beneficial owner and ey
(B#&) 320,969,077 shares
(note 2) as interest of
controlled corporation
1,822,454, 7791%
REREAAR
320,969,077% (i#2)
REEEENER
notes: B

(1) TPG’s interest in the Company is held by TPG (HK), Easiwell Limited
(“Easiwell”), TP Golden Win and Manhold Limited (“Manhold’), all of which
are wholly-owned subsidiaries of TPG.

2) 168,098,887 shares are held by Easiwell, 86,568,240 shares are held by
TP Golden Win and 66,301,950 shares are held by Manhold.

Save as disclosed above, the register required to be kept under
section 336 of the SFO showed that the Company had not been
notified of any interests or short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company as at 31 December 2018.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the Year.
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DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTEREST IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance
in relation to the Group’s business to which the Company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries or its holding companies, was
a party in which a director of the Company had a material interest
subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

On 9 November 2018, TPL (HK), TPRe and CTPI (HK), all being
the wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company, respectively
entered into loan agreements with TP Golden Win, a wholly
owned subsidiary of TPG (HK), which is a controlling shareholder
of the Company. Pursuant to the loan agreements, TPL (HK),
TPRe and CTPI (HK) will respectively act as lenders to provide
four loan facilities to TP Golden Win as borrower, in an aggregate
amount of HK$2.0 billion for a term of 60 months from the date
of the utilisation at the interest rate of 5.2% to 5.3% per annum,
depending on the terms of the loan agreements. TP Golden Win
is a wholly owned subsidiary of TPG (HK), which is a controlling
shareholder of the Company, TP Golden Win is therefore an
associate of TPG (HK) and a connected person of the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The details of the
transactions were set out in the announcement of the Company
dated 9 November 2018.

During the Year, the Group does not have any continuing
connected transactions which are required to be disclosed in
accordance with the requirement of the Listing Rules and none
of the related party transactions as disclosed in Note 50 to
the consolidated financial statements constitute a disclosable
connected transaction or continuing connected transaction under
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

INTEREST BEARING NOTES

Particulars of the interest bearing notes of the Company and the
Group as at 31 December 2018 are set out in Note 32 to the
consolidated financial statements.

ESHEERS ZHRESHEENE
R

ARRA)AEREZER AR KB 5 kR R
BRRRNFERRAFEEMER 19REET
VEMARREEHEEARDNEER S
LHHREH

#2018F 11 A9 * KFEASEH R KFHERR
MAFEE RAARANEZEWNBRAR o
R BRI A (AR FER AR R A BK F R B
@ (BN ENBARD I ER#-

BEERMZ K FASES KFBERE XL
KFEEBDRERBERA  HIEKB R A
601 A LA F T EI85.2% Z£5.3% [A] A F 4
RIEAZ S HOBAETTHREER - KFE£M
EHRBATRBRER (HE)MEERBARE -

AR FEREBER (FE) BARQRMIER
At K FE2MAEFRAFREBER (F
BB A RBRE EMRUNE4AELRA
BINEEALT R HFIBBELEARFN2018
FIAIRZ A% -

AEBERAFERY ER] L EMERNNTE
MERXZFRRE ETHRRARERERKE -
MR & B SRR I TEo0FT IR B RER 5
WAE EHRAEMAT THAE TRENHE

ENERE

REERARRTN2018FE12A31H B BE
EERNRBEBHNGA P ERERM T2 -

FEAFREBIERERAR
2018 £ 1R




Report of the Directors

EEEWSEE

PERPETUAL SUBORDINATED CAPITAL
SECURITIES

Particulars of the perpetual subordinated capital securities of the
Company as at 31 December 2018 are set out in Note 41 to the
consolidated financial statements.

FIVE YEAR SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out at the end of the
financial statements on page 338 to 339.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

Particulars of the retirement schemes are set out in Note 42 to
the consolidated financial statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Information on the Company’s corporate governance practices
during the Year is set out in the “Corporate Governance Report”
of this annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has reviewed the results of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2018.

Further information on the composition of the Audit Committee
and the work performed by the Audit Committee during the Year
is set out in this annual report under the section headed “Audit
Committee” in the Corporate Governance Report.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its directors, as at the
date of this report, there is sufficient public float, as not less than
25.0% of the Company'’s issued shares are held by the public.
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AUDITOR

Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers shall retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the
re-appointment of Messrs. PricewaterhouseCoopers as auditor
of the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

By Order of the Board
LUO Xi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2019
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The Company is committed to the establishment of good
standards of corporate governance practices by emphasising
transparency and accountability. The Board reviews its corporate
governance practices from time to time in order to meet the rising
expectations of our shareholders, to comply with increasingly
stringent regulatory requirements, and to fulfill its commitment to
excellence in corporate governance practices.

During the Year under review, the Company has complied with
the Code Provisions set out in the “Corporate Governance Code”
contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules (the “Code”) with
the following exceptions:

1. Non-executive directors are not appointed for a specific
term, but are subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election at the Company’s annual general meeting in
accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association.

2. The then chairman of the Board, Mr. WANG Bin, was unable
to attend the annual general meeting of the Company held
on 24 May 2018 (the “Meeting”) due to other business
engagement. Mr. WANG Sidong, the vice chairman,
executive director and general manager of the Company,
chaired the Meeting on behalf of the chairman of the Board
and was available to answer questions.

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors. Having made specific
enquiries of all of the directors, the Company confirms that all of
the directors have complied with the required standards set out in
the Model Code during the Year.

The Board is collectively responsible for overseeing the
management of the business and affairs of the Group. The
Board currently is comprised of a total of 10 directors, with 3
executive directors, 3 non-executive directors, and 4 independent
non-executive directors.
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The names of the directors are set out in this annual report under
the section headed “Corporate Information”.

The biographies of the directors are set out in this annual report
under the section headed “Biographical Details of Directors,
Senior Management and Company Secretary”.

During the Year, the Board held 7 meetings, the attendance of the
directors for the Board, various board committees and general
meeting are as follows:

Board
Meetings
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Attendance/No. of meetings
HERY EERY
CGC RMC General
RC NC ¥ER EREE  Meeting

AC
B8 ENZEE FMWZEE REZEE Z8% Z88 KRRKE

Executive Directors HTEE
Mr. LUO Xi BELAE

(appointed on (R2018%94

21 September 2018) 21AZ () il -
Mr. WANG Sidong TERRAAE

(appointed on (20185

25 January 2018) 15250 Z ) 5/6 -
Ms. YU Xiaoping FER+ 717 -
Mr. WANG Bin TELE

(resigned on (R2018%E94

21 September 2018 21H8HF) 4/5 -
Mr. LI Jinfu FHREHE

(resigned on (Ro018%

25 January 2018) 1525AE ) 0/1 -
Mr. WANG Tingke TEREE

(resigned on 17 July 2018) (Ro018%

7H17A () 3/4 -

Non-executive Directors FHTEE
Mr. HUANG Weijian EELA 717 -
Mr. ZHU Xiangwen RAXEE 717 -
Mr. WU Changming REGEE 717 -
Mr. NI Rongming REBEE

(retired on 24 May 2018) (Ro018%

5F24H ) 3/3 -

Independent Non-executive BI##iTEE

Directors
Dr. WU Jiesi RESET 717 2/2
Mr. ZHU Dajian FRERE 5/7 1/2
Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony HERLEE 717 -
Mr. XIE Zhichun REELAE 5/7 1/2

Note: AC - Audit Committee
RC - Remuneration Committee
NC - Nomination Committee
CGC - Corporate Governance Committee
RMC - Risk Management Committee
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The Board formulates the overall strategy of the Group, monitors
its financial performance and maintains an effective corporate
governance structure in each individual subsidiary. Daily
operations and administration are delegated to the management
of each individual subsidiary. During the Year under review, none
of the directors above has or maintained any financial, business,
family or other material/relevant relationships with any of the other
directors.

The non-executive directors and the independent non-executive
directors are not appointed for specific terms but are subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the Company’s
Articles of Association.

Pursuant to the terms of reference of the nomination committee,
the nomination committee is responsible to identify and nominate
qualified individuals for appointment as additional directors
or to fill Board vacancies as and when they arise, and make
recommendation to the Board. Furthermore, the nomination
committee will also make recommendations to the Board on
the appointment or re-appointment of directors and succession
planning for directors, in particular the chairman and the general
manager.

The selection criteria used by the nomination committee in
assessing the suitability of a proposed candidate includes: the
ability to fulfil director’s duties, complement the Company’s
corporate strategy, equip with relevant experience, reputation,
satisfy the board diversity policy etc.. However these factors
are not meant to be exhaustive, the nomination committee has
the discretion to nominate any person it considers appropriate.
Furthermore, the Board has adopted a board diversity policy,
when considering the combination of board members, diversity
factors including without limitation, age, cultural and educational
background, professional experience, skills, knowledge, length of
service, and gender, so as to achieve a sustainable and balanced
development of the Board to support the Company’s strategic
goals and maintain sustainable development.
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Corporate Governance Report
DEERMEE

=

NOMINATION POLICY AND BOARD DIVERSITY
POLICY (Continued)

As at the date of this report, the Board’s composition under
major criteria for diversity was summarised as follows:

No. of Directors
EFEHE
10 A 66 or over 665% A £

Non-executive
Directors

FHTES

Independent
Non-executive
Directors

BYFHTES

- N W A 0O N 00 ©

REBRRESEZTLBE (&)

RARERH REBNZTAEEEETEN
MR -

More than 10 #&i810

Doctorate Degree

EE2

Designation Age Group Gender
(53 Fie 5

Furthermore, Board members equipped with a wide range of
professional background and skills, including experience in
insurance companies, banks, central banks, government and
regulatory agencies, academic research and as directorship of
listed companies.

The Board considers that the current board composition is
diverse and meets the criteria of the board diversity policy, its
experience can supervise and guide the management, and to
cope with the Company’s development strategies. The Board
will review the board diversity from time to time to ensure that the
board diversity policy is complied with.

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

Directors were given relevant guideline materials regarding the
duties and responsibilities for being a director, relevant laws
and regulations applicable to the directors and the duties on
disclosures of interests. Such induction materials will also be
provided to newly appointed directors. All directors, including
Mr. LUO Xi, Mr. WANG Sidong, Ms. YU Xiaoping, Mr. HUANG
Weijian, Mr. ZHU Xiangwen, Mr. WU Changming, Dr. WU Jiesi,
Mr. ZHU Dajian, Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony and Mr. XIE Zhichun,
provided their training record and confirmed that they have
complied with A.6.5 of the Code by attending relevant seminars,
training sessions and reading materials to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills.
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Mr. LUO Xi was appointed as the chairman on 21 September
2018 to take over from Mr. WANG Bin, who resigned on the
same date. Mr. WANG Sidong was appointed as the general
manager on 25 January 2018 to take over from Mr. LI Jinfu, who
resigned on the same date. The roles of the chairman and the
general manager are clearly defined, segregated and established
in writing and are not exercised by the same individual.

The Company currently has 5 board committees (namely
the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee, Corporate Governance Committee and Risk
Management Committee) with defined terms of reference
which are posted on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange (while the Terms of reference of the Corporate
Governance Committee are posted on the website of the
Company only).

An Audit Committee with specific written terms of reference was
established by the Company on 29 May 2000.

The written terms of reference for the Audit Committee are in
accordance with the Code. The Audit Committee meets with the
Group’s senior management and external auditors regularly to
review the effectiveness of the internal control system and the
interim and annual results of the Group.

Currently, Dr. WU Jiesi, independent non-executive director,
is the chairman of the Audit Committee, with 2 independent
non-executive directors, namely Mr. ZHU Dajian and Mr. XIE
Zhichun as members.

During the period from 1 January 2018 to the date of this annual
report, the Audit Committee held 3 meetings. The subject matters
of the work performed are mainly as set out below:

- Reviewed the interim results, annual results of the Company
and its subsidiaries for the 2018 financial year;

- Reviewed and recommended the re-appointment of
the auditors, approved the remuneration and terms of
engagement of the auditors and assessed the auditors’
independence, objectivity and the effectiveness of the audit
process; and

- Reviewed the system of internal controls and the findings
and recommendations of the internal audit function.
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A Remuneration Committee with specific written terms of
reference was established by the Company on 24 February 2005.

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee include the
making of recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for all remuneration of the directors
and senior management; the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing the policy on such
remuneration; to assess the performance of executive directors
and to determine the specific remuneration packages of all
executive directors and senior management.

The main principles of the Group’s remuneration policies are:

(@) Remuneration should be determined by taking into
consideration factors such as salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment, responsibility, employment
conditions elsewhere in the Group and the appropriateness
of performance-based remuneration;

(b) Performance-based remuneration should be reviewed
and approved with reference to the corporate goals and
objectives approved by the Board from time to time; and

(¢)  No director should be involved in deciding his or her own
remuneration.

Mr. LUO Xi, chairman and executive director of the Company
was appointed as a member of the Remuneration Committee
on 21 September 2018 to take over from Mr. WANG Bin, who
resigned on the same date. Mr. WANG Sidong, vice chairman,
executive director and general manager of the Company, was
appointed as a member of the Remuneration Committee on 25
January 2018 to take over from Mr. LI Jinfu, who resigned on the
same date. Currently, Mr. ZHU Dajian, independent non-executive
director, is the chairman of the Remuneration Committee, with 2
executive directors, namely Mr. LUO Xi and Mr. WANG Sidong,
3 independent non-executive directors, namely Dr. WU Jiesi, Mr.
WU Ting Yuk Anthony and Mr. XIE Zhichun, as members.
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During the period from 1 January 2018 to the date of this annual
report, the Remuneration Committee held 1 meeting. The subject
matters of the work performed are mainly as set out below:

- Approved the remuneration and discretionary bonuses of
directors and senior management; and

- Approved the appointment letters of directors.

A Nomination Committee with specific written terms of reference
was established by the Company on 29 March 2012.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include
reviewing the Board composition, developing and formulating
the relevant procedures for nomination and appointment of
directors and assessing the independence of the independent
non-executive directors to ensure that the Board has a balance of
expertise, skills, experience and diversity.

Mr. LUO Xi, chairman and executive director of the Company was
appointed as the chairman of the Nomination Committee on 21
September 2018 to take over from Mr. WANG Bin, who resigned
on the same date. Currently, Mr. LUO Xi, chairman and an
executive director, is the chairman of the Nomination Committee,
with 4 independent non-executive directors, namely Dr. WU Jiesi,
Mr. ZHU Dajian, Mr. WU Ting Yuk Anthony and Mr. XIE Zhichun,
as members.

During the period from 1 January 2018 to the date of this annual
report, the Nomination Committee held 2 meetings. The subject
matter of the work performed are mainly as set out below:

- Reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board;

- Assessed the independence of the independent
non-executive directors; and

- Made recommendations to the Board on the appointment
and reappointment of directors.
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A Corporate Governance Committee with specific written terms
of reference was established by the Company on 17 October
2014. The principal duties of the Corporate Governance
Committee includes developing and reviewing the Company’s
policies and practices on corporate governance, and the
compliance with the corporate governance code.

Mr. LUO Xi, chairman and executive director of the Company
was appointed as the chairman of the Corporate Governance
Committee on 21 September 2018 to take over from Mr. WANG
Bin, who resigned on the same date. Mr. WANG Tingke, resigned
as a member of the Corporate Governance Committee on 17
July 2018. Mr WANG Sidong, vice chairman, executive director
and general manager of the Company, was appointed as a
member of the Corporate Governance Committee on 25 January
2018 to take over from Mr. LI Jinfu, who resigned on the same
date. Currently, Mr. LUO Xi, chairman and executive director,
is the chairman of the Corporate Governance Committee, with
2 executive directors, namely Mr. WANG Sidong and Ms. YU
Xiaoping, as members.

During the period from 1 January 2018 to the date of this annual
report, the Corporate Governance Committee held 2 meetings.
The subject matters of the work performed are mainly as set out
below:

- Reviewed the training and continuous professional
development of the directors and senior management; and

- Reviewed compliance with the code and disclosure in the
Corporate Governance Report.
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A Risk Management Committee with specific written terms of
reference was established by the Company on 30 December
2015. The principal duties of the Risk Management Committee
includes overseeing the Company’s and its subsidiaries overall
risk management framework, being the second line of defense
and to advise the Board on the Group’s risk-related matters.

Mr. NI Rongming resigned as a member of the Risk Management
Committee on 24 May 2018. Mr WANG Sidong, vice chairman,
executive director and general manager of the Company, was
appointed as a member of the Risk Management Committee on
25 January 2018 to take over from Mr. LI Jinfu, who resigned
on the same date. Currently, Mr. XIE Zhichun, independent
non-executive director, is the chairman of the Risk Management
Committee, with 2 executive directors, namely Mr. WANG Sidong
and Ms. YU Xiaoping, 1 non-executive director, namely Mr. ZHU
Xiangwen, as members.

During the period from 1 January 2018 to the date of this annual
report, the Risk Management Committee held 5 meetings. The
subject matters of the work performed are mainly set out below:

- Reviewed the quarterly risk management reports and annual
compliance report; and

- Reviewed the risk appetite of the Group.

PricewaterhouseCoopers is the auditor of the Company. The
services provided by them include audit, other assurance and
non-audit services. During the 2018 financial year, the fees paid
and payable for the Group was HK$31.47 million, of which the
fees for the statutory audit and other services were HK$23.65
million and HK$7.82 million, respectively.
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The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of
the financial statements which gives a true and fair view of the
Company’s financial position, performance results and cash
flows. To the best knowledge of the Directors, there was no
material event or condition during the reporting period that might
have a material adverse effect on the continuing operation of the
Company.

The statement of the auditor of the Company on their
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the
Independent Auditor’s Report on page 330 to 337.

Mr. ZHANG Ruohan (“Mr. Zhang”) is a senior management,
chief financial officer and company secretary of the Company.
Mr. Zhang had taken no less than 15 hours of the relevant
professional training on review of the Listing Rules and other
compliance requirements during the Year.

The Company has set up a comprehensive risk management
system covering the entire group. The governance structure,
rules and regulations, working mechanisms and procedures
for risk management have been established and further
improved. The Group achieved excellent results in the 2018
CBIRC Solvency Aligned Risk Management Requirements and
Assessment (“SARMRA”) and Integrated Risk Rating, and the
SARMRA assessment results of TPL, TPI, TPP and TPRe (China)
were all above 80 points, which effectively reduced the capital
consumptions, and successfully fulfilled the objectives and goals
determined by the board of directors.

The Board conducted an annual review on the Group’s risk
management according to its responsibilities in order to ensure
the effectiveness of risk management practice.
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In 2018, the Company closely followed the risk appetite of
“Making Progress while Maintaining Stability and Adherence to
the Bottom Line” to deal with various risks encountered in the
operation. It stuck to the bottom line that no systematic risk shall
occur, and adhered to the principle of “Stabilising Growth with
Risk Prevention”, and exerted effort to implement its strategies
under the premise of strictly preventing financial risks. It improved
the establishment of the comprehensive risk management system
with “Three Lines of Defense”, implemented the risk appetite,
perfected the risk management framework, strengthened the risk
management information system, and enhanced the capability to
identify and monitor risks, in order to promptly solve existing risks
and effective prevent new risks. The board considers that the
risk management of the Company during 2018 was effective as a
whole and that risks were manageable.

The Board of the Company is responsible for establishing
and maintaining an effective comprehensive risk
management system. The comprehensive risk management
of the Company are jointly supervised and implemented by
the Board, the management and all staff members. The goal
of the comprehensive risk management of the Company
is to promote the realisation of the strategic objective with
emphasis on the matching of risks and returns while at the
same time maintain stability and prudence.

Given the limitations of the risk management system,
reasonable guarantees can only be given in relation to the
objectives mentioned above, and the effectiveness of our
risk management over the Company may change as the
internal environment, external environment and business
situation change.
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The Directors conduct quarterly regular self-assessment
on the risk management system each year and continue to
improve its performance. It was considered that no material
defect was found in the both the framework design and
the execution of the risk management during the reporting
period. Although shortcomings and deficiencies in the risk
management found during routine inspections may lead to
certain risks, these risks were considered manageable and
did not create substantial impact on the financial reporting
objectives of the Group. Corrective measures for such risks
have been and continue to be implemented. The Board
considers that, since the year commencing 1 January of the
reporting period, the Group’s risk management system has
been sound, effective and adequate.

The Company’s risk management report of 2018 has been
completed and has been reviewed and approved by the
Board. The Board and all of its members are responsible for
the risk management report’s truthfulness, accuracy and
integrity.

The Board leads the risk management process. Under the
Board, there is a Risk and Compliance Committee at the
management level. The Risk and Compliance Committee
at the management level is responsible for execution of risk
management practices with the direct support from Risk
Management Department, Risk Management Department
itself works closely with various departments and functions.
The Audit Committee under the Board, the Audit Committee
at the management level and the internal audit divisions
are the third line of defense and they are responsible for
assessing the effectiveness of the three line of defense.

All functional and business departments constitute the
first line of defense. They take direct responsibility for risk
management of the Company.
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The Risk Management Committee of the Board, the
Risk and Compliance committees at the management
level, together with the Risk Management Department
constitute the second line of defense. Their responsibilities
are to formulate a comprehensive risk management plan
and to organise and coordinate the construction of the
Comprehensive Risk Management Framework.

The Audit Committee of the Board, the Audit Committee
at the management level and TPFAS constitute the third
line of defense. Their main responsibilities are to analyse
and evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of the
comprehensive risk management practices.

In 2018, the Company carried out its comprehensive
risk management focusing on three key points, i.e.
“Comprehensive”, “Key” and “Innovative”, performed
the risk prevention and control requirement of the
Board and management of the Group, advanced the
establishment of the comprehensive risk management
system with risk capital as the core by quantifying
and analysing risk capital; optimised the risk appetite
management process and risk indicator system
to further strengthen the independent assessment
function of risk management; put forward the R&D
and application of risk management tools such as
information system and quantitative risk model and
launched the development of “Intelligent Risk Control
Platform”, with the risk quantification level being
improved and applied continuously; made outstanding
achievement on SARMRA related works; hold the
bottom line of keeping out systematic significant risk
by supervising and inspecting the risk prevention and
control operation in key institutions and key areas as
well as guiding each department to track, analyse and
control the key risks appropriately. As such, a solid risk
management foundation was laid for the sustainable
and healthy development of each business line of the
Group.
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In 2018, the Company firstly enhanced the
construction of comprehensive risk management
throughout of the Company according to
the internal risk management needs under a
“Unified Framework, Hierarchical Management”
mode, which further improved the risk
management process and system; secondly, it
fully implemented the division of responsibilities
among different departments under the “Three
Lines of Defense” of the comprehensive risk
management, and continuously improved the
risk prevention and control mechanism, creating
synergy between risk prevention and control.

With regard to the overall interests of the
shareholders and clients, the Company
implemented a comprehensive risk management
strategy under the framework of comprehensive
risk management, with the aims to enhance
the effectiveness of operational management,
improve the efficiency and effects of operational
activities, and reduce the uncertainties in
achieving operational targets, thus ensuring
the continued growth of the Company’s
value. Furthermore, in accordance with the
development strategies based on its own
capabilities and external environment, the
Company established the “Making Progress
while Maintaining Stability and Adherence to the
Bottom Line” risk appetite framework.
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The Company continuously strengthened the
construction of risk appetite system and risk
management system. On one hand, it further
integrated the corporate risk management and
strategic objectives, business model, product
pricing, mode of financing, capital management
and corporate governance, strived to realise
the mutual balance between business scale,
operation revenues and risk capital, and to
achieve the maximum risk adjusted return
according to the “Making Progress while
Maintaining Stability and Adherence to the
Bottom Line” risk appetite in response to
changes in the corporate strategies, market,
regulation and internal management. On
the other hand, it continuously promoted
the implementation of comprehensive risk
management system, and further improved the
compliance effectiveness and risk management
effect of the Company’s risk management
system by integrating the requirements of the
risk management system into all aspects of the
operational management.

The Company kept enhancing the development
and application of risk management tools.
Firstly, it promoted the application of information
technology in risk management, promoted
the building of the Group’s big data platform,
launched the “Intelligent Risk Control Platform”
project; secondly, extend the application of
innovative research achievements in quantitative
model for operation risks and alternative
investment risk management and explored
the application of risk capital in areas such as
business planning, budget management and
performance assessment.
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Corporate Governance Report

DEBHBEE

RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Ill. Status of Risk Management and Internal Control
Assessment (Continued)

3.1 Status of the Risk Management Assessment
(Continued)

3.1.3 Status of Risk Management Framework Design
(Continued)

The Company highly emphasised the risk
management culture cultivation and talent
cultivation. Firstly, the Company advanced
the risk management from the strategy
perspective by promoting the establishment
of comprehensive risk management system
with risk capital as the core and stressing the
necessity and importance of risk management
with risk capital management as the core;
secondly, the Company continued to build the
professional team for risk management through
both internal and external recruitment efforts.

3.2 Status of the Internal Control

During the reporting period, pursuant to the
relevant laws and regulations as well as regulatory
requirements, while taking into consideration of
factors such as its development strategies and market
changes, the Company optimised the internal control
system on the control environment, risk identification
and assessment, control activities, information and
communication, and monitoring.
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The Company further improved the corporate
governance and continuously deepen the construction
of the Board and the senior management. The
corporate governance structure established by
the Board and the senior management is of good
operation, clear authorisation and responsibilities,
effective check and balance, and the internal
control organisation structure based on “Three
Lines of Defense” has been established and is
operating effectively. The rules of procedure and
decision-making mechanism have been enhanced,
and the internal rule system has become more
complete under strengthened management. The
Company carried out activities such as internal
compliance trainings and typical case studies to
promote its internal compliance culture as internal
control and compliance is everyone’s responsibility.

Based on the principle of “Making Progress while
Maintaining Stability and Adherence to the Bottom
Line”, the Company has continuously enhanced the
risk appetite system and risk management system,
advanced the implement of the “C-ROSS”, and
strengthened independent risk assessment. Further,
the Company also strengthened the application of
innovative tool of risk management, including the
risk implementation information system and risk
quantification model.
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The Company persisted in optimising the business
analysis regime and implementing operating plans
and management measures to increase its emphasis
on sale control. Also, the Company were committed
to regulating business procedures and its internal
control standards to continuously strengthen its
operational control. With the establishment of five-tier
classification of investment assets and working rules
of the investment committee, the Company carried
out investment risk screening and intensified the
investment risk reporting, which further strengthened
control on funds utilisation. Measures have been taken
to further reinforce the information system control,
including operational safety control and construction of
technology platform. The Company has strengthened
control on various aspects such as finance costs,
product pricing, reinsurance, anti-money laundering,
related party transaction, centralised procurement
and engineering construction, to continuously deepen
control on basis management.

The Company has established a major emergency
reporting mechanism and contingency plans to
enhance the management of major cases and
emergencies. In addition, the company improved
management of official website, official Weibo
and image copyright, established spokesperson
mechanism and brand crisis response mechanism,
with an aim to standardise its press release and
information disclosure.
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The Company has established an independent internal
audit entity, and constructed a full-coverage internal
audit supervision model based on COSO-ERM
enterprise risk management content framework. It
focused on related party transactions, engineering
construction, funds utilisation and investment risk
management, centralised procurement and other
important areas to implement risk audit, which has
helped the Company to identify and rectify issues, and
introduce various measures to strengthen the control
of violations.

During the reporting period, pursuant to the
Listing Rules of the Stock Exchange, the Basic
Standards for Enterprise Internal Control and the
supplementary guidelines jointly promulgated
by the five ministries, including the Ministry of
Finance of the PRC, and the relevant regulatory
provisions issued by CBIRC, the Company
conducted systematic activities such as
investigation, testing, analysis and evaluation,
and employed techniques such as interviews,
seminars, on-site inspections, sampling and
comparative analysis and others. Through two
stages of self-assessment and internal audit
review assessment, the Company analysed
and identified internal control defects from five
aspects: control environment, risk identification
and assessment, control activities, information
and communication, and monitoring. As a
result, comprehensive assessment was made to
the internal control system, its implementation
and operation results of the Company and the
relevant conclusions were formed.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2018 Annual Report

NCIE QYA SRR =S S R i3
& COSO-ERM 1 ¥ @ b2 B 12 N BIE
REVEEENNIETEERE
N EMEERERS TEER
ESBEBAMEERRERE SHh%
BEZEEBEY BEHRAKRE:T-
BLEREEMBEERS 6%
TEFE I hoR 2R (BRI T 1 -

HBERA - RERIEE A E
mARA PR BRAERRE
(EEABHEHEARHL) &
HEgE#Esl AR ERRE
CTHAEERT BBARAT-
R 247 FHE S RGIEE
B REERSK  FETW
BEER  MEMLEL B ITE
TR BB AR BRFAEMA
FREE AT M B AR AT (B M {E B
B 1 I 3R 3% - LB a8k Y A
AHE ERIER)  EEEEE
EESO@ESTE D @5
P ERFR I ER B - 2 B R AR
HIEE R BieMETTARETT
TEEFNE ERTFES

A
A ©



The internal control assessment results
show that the Company has established
relatively sound internal control infrastructure,
internal control management system, and
risk management system, and constantly
optimised the business control processes,
improved the control on information systems,
strengthened internal control management and
supervision, ensured the achievement of the
Company'’s internal control objectives in terms
of organisation, personnel, systems, processes
and execution. The Company’s internal control
system is basically sound and reasonable,
operating effectively and functioning well. No
major deficiencies were found.

According to the assessment results, the
Company will continuously rectify the internal
control defects identified, and follow up and
evaluate the implementation of the rectification
measures.

For the purpose of handling and disseminating inside
information, the Group has taken various procedures and
measures, including arousing the awareness to preserve
confidentiality of inside information within the Group,
disseminating information to specified persons on a
need-to-know basis and fully complying with the relevant
Listing Rules, Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap 571 of
the Laws of Hong Kong) and its relevant guidelines.
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Shareholder(s) representing at least 5% of the total voting rights
of all shareholders having a right to vote at general meeting of
CTIH may request the Board to convene an extraordinary general
meeting, pursuant to Section 566 to 568 of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong). The
objective of the meeting must be stated in the related requisition
signed by the shareholders concerned and deposited at the
registered office of the Company at 25/F., 18 King Wah Road,
North Point, Hong Kong, for the attention of the Company
Secretary. The requisition may consist of several documents
in like form, each signed by one or more of the shareholders
concerned.

To put forward a resolution in an annual general meeting,
shareholders are requested to follow the requirements and
procedures as set out in Section 615 to 616 of the Companies
Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong). A copy of
the requisition/request signed by the shareholders concerned
(or 2 or more copies which between them contain the signatures
of all the shareholders concerned) needs to be deposited at the
registered office of the Company.

Pursuant to Article 95 of the Articles of Association, no person
other than a director retiring at the meeting (whether by rotation
or otherwise) shall be appointed or reappointed a director at any
general meeting unless:

(@)  he/she is recommended by the Board, or

(b)  during a period of not less than seven days commencing
no earlier than the day after the despatch of the notice
of the meeting and ending no later than seven days prior
to the date appointed for the meeting, there has been
given to the Company Secretary notice in writing by some
Shareholder(s) (not being the person to be proposed)
qualified to attend and vote at the meeting of his intention to
propose that person for appointment or reappointment and
also notice in writing signed by the person to be proposed
of his willingness to be appointed or reappointed.
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Detailed procedures for shareholders to propose a person for
election as a Director can be found on the Company’s website.

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns in writing
to the Company Secretary by addressing them to our Investor
Relations team, the contact details of which are as follows:

Investor Relations

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
25/F., 18 King Wah Road,

North Point,

Hong Kong

Telephone:
Fax:
Email:

(852) 2854 6555
(852) 2866 2262
ir@cntaiping.com

The Company Secretary will forward the enquiries and concerns
to the Board and/or relevant board committees of the Company,
where appropriate, to answer the shareholders’ questions and/or
to meet the shareholders’ concerns.

There was no change to the Company’s Articles of Association
during the Year. A copy of the latest consolidated version of the
Articles of Association is posted on the website of the Company
and the Stock Exchange.

The Company recognises the importance of communications
with the shareholders of the Company and the investment
community, and also recognises the value of providing
current and relevant information on the Company to the
shareholders and investors. The Company’s corporate website,
www.ctih.cntaiping.com, features a dedicated Investor Relations
section, and is aimed at facilitating effective communications
with the shareholders, investors and other stakeholders.
Corporate information, including both financial and non-financial
information, are available in a timely manner on the website. The
latest information on the Company, including annual and interim
reports, corporate social responsibility reports, announcements,
circulars, press releases as well as constitutional documents, are
also available on the website.
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

for the year ended 31 December 2018

ELE2018%F 1231 H 1F F )&
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTER)
Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLLEE
2018 2017
Notes $°000 $°000
HriE Fr For
Income PN
Total premiums written and policy fees #8{R & [ {R B & A 4 199,631,606 178,676,194
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers  Ji : 2 H 1R & (14,750,180) (6,028,323)
Net premiums written and policy fees JF 1R & YA & 4R & & U A 184,881,426 172,647,871
Change in unearned premium REMEEEESE L
provisions, net of reinsurance BB IR R (307,168) (2,458,357)
Net earned premiums and policy fees B BER & IR & & WA F 5 184,574,258 170,189,514
Net investment income FREWA i 3 5(a) 25,319,300 20,904,289
Net realised investment gains/(losses) B B & & Wz, (F518) F5 5(b) (450,707) 1,917,870
Net unrealised investment AERKRE R (BE) R
gains/(losses) and impairment B F R 5(c) (2,285,220) (1,175,045)
Other income il E 6 6,503,876 4,263,500
Total income N L 213,661,507 196,100,128
Benefits, losses and expenses B -BRRER
Net policyholders’ benefits REFEANZFRA 7(a) (76,933,688)  (63,261,943)
Net commission expenses BeTHFE 7(b) (25,043,772)  (21,125,565)
Administrative and other expenses T R E A A (31,007,723)  (27,707,473)
Change in life insurance contract BEhanadEt.
liabilities, net of reinsurance AR R 7(c) (65,486,615)  (70,689,615)
Total benefits, losses and expenses #5114  BE 5K & & 4858 (198,471,798) (182,784,596)
) 15,189,709 13,315,632
Share of results of associates and JEEBE AR REERAIEE
joint ventures 344,005 528,012
Finance costs Mg A 8(a) (2,421,329) (2,123,569)
Profit before taxation R A % 8 13,112,385 11,719,975
Income tax charges MIBZ H 11(a) (4,292,402) (3,755,722)
Profit after taxation B2 0% R 8,819,983 7,964,253
Attributable to: FEqL
Owners of the Company VNN g v ey 6,883,569 6,136,187
Non-controlling interests JEVE IR A% R A 25 1,936,414 1,828,066
8,819,983 7,964,253
dollars dollars
T JT
Earnings per share attributable to ZAAFTRRELERER
the owners of the Company 13
Basic AR 1.844 1.636
Diluted e 1.844 1.636
The accompanying notes on page 138 to 329 form an integral part of  55138Z 3295 i fif 5% A AN 47 & BA S SRR B A A B
these consolidated financial statements. e
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meEmkHEMAEE KSR

for the year ended 31 December 2018

ELE2018%F 1231 H 1F F )&
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTER)
Year ended 31 December
BZE12B31BILFE
2018 2017
8’000 $°000
Fr Fir
Profit after taxation R Bt 1% )i 8,819,983 7,964,253
Other comprehensive income: Hihr 2wl
Items that will not be reclassified to BrEesfs BEZER
profit or loss: ZIER:
Revaluation gain arising from ERMEEFHER
reclassification of own-use REMEMEELZ
properties to investment properties ER g
— Revaluation gain arising during —AERERBEM[HHRE
the year 78,322 11,5637
— Net deferred tax *Eﬁﬁlﬁiﬁgﬁ (18,891) (1,467)
Exchange differences on translation of BREEFINOHE AR
the financial statements of subsidiaries, Bt NTIREE DT
associates and joint ventures Eﬁ%#&i‘%ﬂ’]liﬁ%%ﬁ
which are not foreign operations (2,956,496) 3,719,476
Items that may be subsequently BEETEEEH P EE
reclassified to profit or loss: BmzEE:
Exchange differences on translation of REFINEBEBYHREKD
the financial statements of foreign operations ER%%E (45,468) 115,006
Available-for-sale securities HEEEE -
— Net fair value changes during the year —$¢V DRBEZEHFRE
including the impact of impairment PIEREREENHTE
and disposal (7,760,367) 3,611,996
— Net deferred tax — IR EFIEFRE 1,849,801 (868,646)
Total comprehensive income for the year AEE2EKERTE (33,116) 14,552,155
Attributable to: FEAL :
Owners of the Company PG - (94,931) 11,213,116
Non-controlling interests JEVE IR AR R 61,815 3,339,039
(33,116) 14,552,155
h EA TREEEARAF
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

a B ISR R

as at 31 December 2018
Ro018%F12H31H

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(K ET2TR)

At 31 December

At 31 December

2018 2017
M2018%F R20174F
12H31H 12H31H
Notes $’000 $°000
iokza Fr Fr
Assets BE
Statutory deposits ETEFR 14 5,952,849 6,108,609
Fixed assets EEE
- Property and equipment —EREE 15(a) 17,751,360 11,894,842
— Investment properties —REYE 15(b) 17,505,180 19,946,668
- Prepaid lease payments —ERBEENRK 15(c) 3,440,474 1,635,388
38,697,014 33,476,898
Goodwill GES 16(a) 731,297 768,597
Intangible assets mEEE 16(b) 262,085 262,479
Interests in associates and REERRIREER A
joint ventures 18 10,410,875 6,295,711
Deferred tax assets BEERIBEE 31(a) 2,932,103 1,186,933
Investments in debt and BEERABHREE
equity securities 19 461,928,068 412,925,424
Securities purchased under BAREESH
resale agreements 36 7,507,696 7,624,349
Amounts due from group companies [& U & @ A 7 3 E 20(a) 2,025,502 14,980
Insurance debtors R b2 = P e YR 3R 21 11,916,295 8,552,817
Reinsurers’ share of insurance DIRAFEIERBRE DER
contract provisions 22 14,145,548 9,869,288
Policyholder account assets BHEREEEER L
in respect of unit-linked products REFBEARFPEE 48 960,649 1,392,174
Finance lease receivables ERemBEE 23 48,707,024 46,165,667
Other assets H&E 24 64,921,288 54,324,337
Pledged and restricted bank deposits & # 1 &2 S [R #l| 4R 17 1% 3% 25 743,522 833,151
Deposits at banks with original REBAABEB=FEAKN
maturity more than three months RITER 52,731,698 37,407,022
Cash and cash equivalents HekBEeEEYD 26 27,527,820 39,265,257
752,101,333 666,473,693
Liabilities a5
Life insurance contract liabilities ShemasE 27 433,102,249 383,914,837
Unearned premium provisions REHETEFS 28 16,935,217 15,666,099
Provision for outstanding claims ROREE RO 29 22,523,063 23,390,062
Investment contract liabilities REEHEE 30 40,337,193 30,714,226
Deferred tax liabilities RETIEAE 31(a) 1,995,121 2,729,342
Interest-bearing notes ENBEEE 32 5,678,869 5,958,112
Bank borrowings RITE K 38 50,487,171 46,188,646
Securities sold under repurchase BEHEEES
agreements 36 24,371,924 15,069,861
Amounts due to group companies  JE{TE B KRR A B 20(b) 18,381 319,100
Insurance creditors R B FE A BR 3K 33 47,826,939 35,032,681
Other payables and accruals Hfth B K FEETEE 34 25,009,344 21,814,374
Current taxation & B 1A 3,244,175 3,773,257
Insurance protection fund RERERES 35 175,906 182,398
671,705,552 584,752,995
Net assets EEFE 80,395,781 81,720,698
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

e MR R TR &)

as at 31 December 2018

R2018F 1231 H
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETSITR)
At 31 December At 31 December
2018 2017
"2018% 20174
12A31H 12A31H
Notes $°000 $'000
i Fir For
Capital and reserves attributable A2 FRREEERRHE
to the owners of the Company
Share capital [LEN 39 40,771,408 40,771,408
Reserves L 40 20,251,282 20,961,862
. 61,022,690 61,733,270
Perpetual subordinated capital KB IR BB R FES
securities 41 4,707,219 4,707,156
65,729,909 66,440,426
Non-controlling interests FERREER 40 14,665,872 15,280,272
Total equity BEs 80,395,781 81,720,698

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 29 March ~ Z =& 3201943 529 B 4 K R 2 AR »
2019.

LUO Xi WANG Sidong
EE IBR

The accompanying notes form on page 138 to 329 an integral part of 5513823298 Flfi M st AAER & B 53R & AV AE AL 5B
these consolidated financial statements. e
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
REEmEEXR

for the year ended 31 December 2018

ELE2018F 12431 H 1F F/E
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTER)
Share Capital Merger
capital reserve reserve
[ v it ]
Notes $°000 $°000 $°000
Vi3 fr fr fr
Balance at 1 January 2018 Ho01851 18 2 8 40,771,408 (6,396,801)  (6,842,218)
Profit for the year REERT ‘ = = =
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of deferred tax ~ AERE £ 2 E Nz HELHE = = =
Total comprehensive income PENEEH - - -
Dividend declared to shareholders AREERERE 12 - - =
Dividend declared by subsidiaries to non-controlling interests B2 AIMIFEBEREHARE - = =
Distributions to holders of perpetual subordinated AXERREREFREASR
capital securities ) - - -
Capital injections made to subsidiaries AKBARIAER - = =
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary BEHE-RHEAR 46 - - =
Balance at 31 December 2018 H2018512831 B 2 8 40,771,408 (6,396,801)  (6,842,218)
Share Capital Merger
capital reserve reserve
R& EXREE ABEE
$000 $000 $000
Fr FIr FIr
Balance at 1 January 2017 R2017F1 1B 2 &8 40,771,408 (6,396,801) (4,881,468)
Profit for the year RERRT ‘ - - -
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of deferred tax ~ AEEH 2 E Rz HELH A - - -
Total comprehensive income PENEEH - - -
Dividend declared to shareholders AREEANRE - _ _
Dividend declared by subsidiaries to non-controlling interests i@ 2 AR FEREREHARE - - -
Distributions to holders of perpetual subordinated AXERBEREFREASE
capital securities \ - - -
Disposal of unallocated shares held for the expired HERBHANRN B ERETAIRHRA
Share Award Scheme ‘ - - -
Share options lapsed RERERE - - -
Capital injections made to subsidiaries RIELAEEAAR - - -
Acquisition of a subsidiary under merger accounting NAHEHABA—HIBAR ‘ - - (1,960,750)
Dividend paid to TPG (HK) by a subsidiary acquired under —BNAHEHBANNBAANTEATRREE (B8)
merger accounting EMRRE - - -
Balance at 31 December 2017 R2017F12A31 B 2 8 40,771,408 (6,396,801) (6,842,218)
Note: The nature or purpose of reserves are disclosed in Note 40(a). i EER A B E R iE40(a) A7 1 7 -

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)
mEREREHR (8

for the year ended 31 December 2018

ELE2018F 12431 H 1F F/E
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETSITR)
Employee Shares held
share-based for Share Attributable
compensation Award Perpetual to owners
Fair reserve Scheme subordinated of the Non-
value IR A ARG capital Company controlling
Exchange reserve b=Y:Nvd LR Revaluation Retained securities LN interests
reserve DAEE EERE e reserve profits XERR BR FER Total
ERE L G K Lyt RE R EAES EfER kR #AE
$°000 $000 $°000 $000 $000 $'000 $°000 $000 $000 $000
r r F fr r r r F Fr fr
(1,119,581) 3,118,426 - - 681,227 31,520,809 4,707,156 66,440,426 15,280,272 81,720,698
- - - - - 6,627,322 256,247 6,883,569 1,936,414 8,819,983
(2,306,204) (4,717,627) - - 45,331 - - (6,978,500) (1,874,599) (8,853,099)
(2,306,204) (4,717,627) - - 45,331 6,627,322 256,247 (94,931) 61,815 (33,116)
- - - - - (359,402) - (359,402) - (359,402)
- - - - - - - - (656,093) (656,093)
- - - - - - (256,184) (256,184) - (256,184)
- - - - - - - - 19,581 19,581
- - - - - - - - (39,703) (39,703)
(3,425,785) (1,599,201) - - 726,558 37,788,729 4,707,219 65,729,909 14,665,872 80,395,781

Employee Shares held

share-based for Share Attributable
compensation Award Perpetual to owners

Fair reserve Scheme subordinated of the Non-

value AR {3 ARH capital Company controlling

Exchange reserve AERZ LR Revaluation Retained securities YN interests
reserve RREE EERHE MHEL reserve Profits XERR BRE FER Total
B R @ ] R fn B REET EXES [EihER REER Fekd
$000 $000 8000 $000 $000 $000 8000 $000 $000 $000
fr f Fr F Fr T fz F Fr fr
(4,042,563) 973,453 4,077 (19,438) 672,253 26,036,553 4,706,947 57,824,421 12,424,210 70,248,631
- - - - - 5,881,461 254,726 6,136,187 1,828,066 7,964,253
2,922,982 2,144,973 - - 8,974 - - 5,076,929 1,510,973 6,587,902
2,922,982 2,144,973 - - 8,974 5,881,461 254,726 11,213,116 3,339,039 14,552,155
- - - - - (359,402) - (359,402) - (359,402)
- - - - - - - - (517,742) (517,742)
- - - - - - (254,517) (254,517) - (254,517)
- - - 19,438 - 17,778 - 37,216 - 37,216
- - (4,077) - - 4,077 - - - -
- - - - - - - - 34,765 34,765
- - - - - - - (1,960,750) - (1,960,750)
- - - - - (59,658) - (59,658) - (59,658)
(1,119,581) 3,118,426 - - 681,227 31,520,809 4,707,156 66,440,426 15,280,272 81,720,698
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

MEREIMER

for the year ended 31 December 2018

ELE2018%F 1231 H 1F F )&
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTER)
2018 2017
Notes $°000 $°000
B &t Fr For
Operating activities BEEK
Profit before taxation W B2 A & A 13,112,385 11,719,975
Adjustments for: RS IEE L
— Depreciation of property and —MERBETE
equipment 1,064,148 722,509
— Amortisation of prepaid lease — B A E T R
payments 65,657 13,904
— Amortisation of intangible assets —EEE#H 100 98
- Revaluation of investment —REMESHERLR
properties (144,277) (206,796)
— Finance costs —U%ER 2,421,329 2,123,569
- Dividend income — B A (2,349,291) (2,221,954)
— Interests income —FE U A (22,194,215) (17,938,816)
— Share of results of associates —FEEEE AR R
and joint ventures EERNREE (344,005) (528,012)
— Gain on disposal of property —EMERRB RS
and equipment (28,087) (15,923)
— Net realised gains on listed and —-BEABAEZRIMA .-
unlisted investments in debt AHEERER K
securities and equity securities FEURBR 3R A) £ K
classified as held-to-maturity, 3H:?ﬁﬁi%&ﬂﬁzl§?f#
available-for-sale and loans ZEERW TR
and receivables (114,760) (1,245,878)
— Net realised and unrealised losses —fT4ATAZEERE
on derivatives REHEE - 5,437
— Recognition of impairment —HBREBERABZHRE
on investments in debt and
equity securities 1,253,086 1,990,611
— Recognition/(reversal) of wR(E&)RBREF
impairment losses on insurance FEWAR R I Hofh & =
debtors and other assets B F R 81,622 (5,819)
— Recognition of impairment losses  —fEREW S REEH
on finance lease receivables TR 127,870 691,140
- Recognition of impairment losses ~ — #3252 5 B )F 48
on goodwill 33,916 -
— Gain on deemed disposal of - RALEWB AR KE
a subsidiary 46 (1,359,321) -
Operating loss before changes EEESEBII2KERS
in working capital (8,373,843) (4,895,955)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

HEBHERER (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2018

ELE2018%F 1231 H 1F F )&
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTER)
2018 2017
$°000 $'000
Fr Fir
Increase in held-for-trading securities 8 1EX 5 A& FHIE M (1,368,942) (357,305)
(Increase)/decrease in securities ETABRBEBZEURBAAREE
designated at fair value through FHE(EM) R
profit or loss 126,290 (1,259,118)
Increase in insurance RBEEFPERER R EMEE
debtors and other assets 0 (1,148,105) (6,179,284)
Increase in reinsurers’ DRAREMRBRE L EFHIL N
share of insurance contract
provisions (4,583,278) (3,803,621)
(Increase)/decrease in policyholder ~ BHEKREEHFERZ
account assets in respect of REBFEARFEE
unit-linked products (&) R 431,525 (185,191)
Increase in finance lease receivables &£ 34 FH & 1 i1 (4,965,809) (6,445,538)
Increase in loans and advances B R FIE N (12,421,360) (7,225,535)
Increase in life insurance contract SERAaNamEEm
liabilities 68,426,951 69,900,611
Increase in unearned premium FREIHE T EE S 80
provisions 1,940,398 3,056,712
Increase/(decrease) in provision for R B RCEEE N CRLA)
outstanding claims (280,857) 5,996,780
Increase in bank borrowings for LTREKSRHEED
finance lease receivables SRITEFIE N 6,350,618 6,192,702
Increase in investment contract KEGHNBEEM
liabilities 10,982,400 6,692,960
Increase in insurance creditors and R ERT BRI R E b R &
other payables and accruals FEFHFIRE hN 17,550,347 13,397,267
Increase/(decrease) in insurance REBREESE M ORd)
protection fund (6,492) 48,122
Proceeds from disposal of HEAD BB D RENETE
unallocated shares held under MiFH 2 KD BEERD G
the expired Share Award Scheme - 21,484
Cash generated from operations REERFREE RS 72,659,843 74,955,091
Income tax paid 2 H1E (5,234,859) (3,214,948)
Net cash from operating activities KZEEKFELECESFEHE 67,424,984 71,740,143
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

mEHEERER (&)

for the year ended 31 December 2018

ELE2018%F 1231 H 1F F )&
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTER)
2018 2017
Notes $°000 $'000
B &t Fr For
Investing activities REHXEK
(Increase)/decrease in pledged and & & & R HI R 1T71F X
restricted bank deposits (iﬂﬂ) Ve %o 89,629 (147,745)
(Increase)/decrease in statutory EEFEHR (M) R
deposits 155,760 (465,261)
Increase in deposits at banks REHHEA=M@ANU LY
with original maturity more RIT 17 FIE AN
than three months (17,671,785) (7,847,859)
Increase in amounts due from JiE U 55 B 1 A B FRIE I N
group companies (2,010,522) (1,351)
Payment for purchase of securities Eﬁ)\%ﬂiﬁ%%ﬂ%g RN pE W R IE
classified as loans and receivables 2 #& % 4 5k (32,096,476)  (36,994,231)
Proceeds from redemption of BB B & 3 K B W SR IE FT 1S 308
loans and receivables 19,273,419 30,026,126
Payment for purchase of BABEGZIHEKEHFTR
held-to-maturity debt securities (56,493,219) (43,548,061)
Proceeds from redemption of EEFEE R BERE
held-to-maturity debt securities Fri8 s A 8,870,337 3,598,944
Payment for purchase of BARHLEEESTK
available-for-sale securities (150,643,659) (181,687,718)
Proceeds from sale of HENHLEEESMENRE
available-for-sale securities 137,411,633 147,832,103
Increase in securities purchased B ABREZESFLM
under resale agreements (242,652) (1,677,912)
Increase in securities sold F [ 8 75 18 0
under repurchase agreements 10,367,375 14,337,644
Interests income received BF B A 21,598,911 16,687,214
Dividend income received B2 U i% B U A 2,349,291 2,021,954
Payment for purchase of property BAMERZBNR
and equipment (4,667,381) (3,615,787)
Proceeds from sale of property 2 KRB TS BUA
and equipment 263,710 42,131
Payment for purchase of investment 8 A& W E XK
properties (1,064,441) (492,511)
Proceeds from sale of property HERBELEMEMERIEA
held for sale 30,885 -
Payment for prepaid lease payments X <t 8~ & 1+ & (3,865,566) (984,544)
Payment for purchase of associates B8 ABt & 2R K& & QA8 5K
and joint ventures (5,129,632) (4,436,261)
Dividend received from associates SRA/NEIDNE NI SN PN
and joint ventures 198,177 465,765
Partial capital repayment from GENRIBEESOEALAS
an associate 296,729 467,174
Net cash outflow from acquisition of WEMHEBAFTELMNBE LT H
a subsidiary i - (1,960,750)
Cash and cash equivalents RAENEWNB AR ML LERR
derecognised on deemed disposal RekBREEEY
of a subsidiary 46 (199,526) -
Net cash used in investing activities REE£ KA B & F5E (73,179,003)  (68,180,936)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

mERERER (£B)

for the year ended 31 December 2018

ELE2018%F 1231 H 1F F )&
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTER)
2018 2017
Notes $’000 $’000
B &t Fr For
Financing activities AL ESEE
Increase/(decrease) in amounts due  JEfTE B AAQ EJ A
to group companies S O (300,719) 296,526
Redemption of interest-bearing notes & [E % f & THE (228,258) -
Proceeds from bank borrowings SERITEFFE 3,910,800 549,552
Repayment of bank borrowings f,%f%%fﬁﬁgm (3,943,864) (2,288,770)
Distributions to holders of perpetual I“ﬁlﬂdg BEXRBHEFEBA
subordinated capital securities SNy 41 (256,184) (254,517)
Capital injections made to #? & 5% BR ) BT A B E A
subsidiaries by non-controlling =N
shareholders 19,581 34,765
Dividend paid to TPG (HK) by —FAEE H%)\m BB 2
a subsidiary acquired under merger [ F B A F{R[8 £ E (E/’é)
accounting SRR E - (59,658)
Dividend paid by subsidiaries to WEBARMIEERBRIRERS
non-controlling interests (656,093) (517,742)
Interest paid XA B (2,869,970) (2,165,599)
Dividend paid XA B 12 (359,402) (359,402)
Net cash used in financing activities BE TS A B L FHE (4,684,109) (4,764,845)
Effect of changes in exchange rates [ERE & /& (1,299,309) 1,913,939
Net (decrease)/increase in cash iﬁ%&*ﬁ%"i"ﬁ%
and cash equivalents A ) 1N H AR (11,737,437) 708,301
Cash and cash equivalents M1B1EK
at 1 January HERRESEEY 26 39,265,257 38,556,956
Cash and cash equivalents M12A318 1
at 31 December BHERBESZEY 26 27,527,820 39,265,257

The accompanying notes on page 138 to 329 form an integral part of

these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R AR MR

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHECR

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Significant Accounting Policies FEETTECR

(a) Statement of compliance

(a) BHEH

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Hong Kong and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. The address of the registered office of the
Company is disclosed in the corporate information section to
the annual report.

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries are
disclosed in Note 17.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(*HKFRSs”) and requirement of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622). The consolidated financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in the Note 52.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements comprise the Company
and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”).

The functional currency of the majority number of operating
subsidiaries in the Group is RMB, the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the respective entities in
the Group operate. For the convenience of the consolidated
financial statements users, the consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

TESTHHE (F)

(b) BHARmREE (&)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(Continued)

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value or measured
primarily based on actuarial methods as explained in the
accounting policies are disclosed below:

Stated at fair value
(i)  investment properties;

(i) investments in debt and equity securities classified as
available-for-sale, other than those carried at cost less
impairment;

(i) investments in debt and equity securities classified as
held-for-trading and designated at fair value through profit
or loss;

(iv) policyholder account assets in respect of unit-linked
products; and

(v) investment contract liabilities in respect of unit-linked
products.

Measured primarily based on actuarial methods
(i) life insurance contract liabilities;

(i) unearned premium provisions; and

(iiiy provision for outstanding claims.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the scope
of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are within the scope of
HKAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS
2 or value in use in HKAS 36.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

TESTHHE (B)

(b) BBHAmREE (&)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

(Continued)
Measured primarily based on actuarial methods (Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to the fair value measurements are observable and
the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirety, which are described as follows:

— Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date;

— Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

— Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of
HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial statements
and estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the
following year are discussed in Note 52.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(c) Classification of contracts

(i)

(i)

Insurance contracts

Contracts under which the Group accepts significant
insurance risk from another party (“the policyholder”)
by agreeing to compensate the policyholder or other
beneficiary if a specified uncertain future event (“the
insured event”) adversely affects the policyholder or other
beneficiary are classified as insurance contracts. Insurance
risk is risk other than financial risk that is transferred from
the holder of a contract to the issuer. Financial risk is
the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a
specified interest rate, security price, commodity price,
foreign exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating
or credit index or other variable, provided in the case of a
non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a
party of the contract.

Insurance risk is significant if, and only if, an insured event
could cause the Group to pay significant additional benefits.
Once a contract is classified as an insurance contract it
remains classified as an insurance contract until all rights
and obligations are extinguished or have expired.

Some contracts of the Group have both the insurance and
investment components. These contracts are unbundled
into the respective components as disclosed in Note 1(d)(ix).

Investment contracts
Insurance policies that are not considered insurance

contracts under HKFRS 4 are classified as investment
contracts, which are accounted for under HKAS 39.

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts

(1)

Recognition of gross premiums written

Gross premiums written in respect of life insurance
contracts are recognised as revenue when due from the
policyholders. Gross premiums written from short-term
accident and health insurance contracts are recognised
when written.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(1)

(i)

(iii)

Recognition of gross premiums written (Continued)

Gross premiums written in respect of property and casualty
insurance contracts are recognised as revenue when the
amount is determined, which is generally when the risk
commences.

Gross premiums written in respect of reinsurance contracts
reflect business written during the Year, and exclude any
taxes or duties based on premiums. Premiums written
include estimates for “pipeline” premiums and adjustments
to estimates of premiums written in previous years.

Gross premiums written in respect of investment contracts
and the investment component of unbundled contracts are
accounted for as deposits and booked directly to a liability
account.

Life insurance contract liabilities

Life insurance contract liabilities, other than universal life
and unit-linked insurance contracts, are determined using
a gross premium approach plus a residual margin. Under
the gross premium approach, the assumptions used in
the actuarial valuation of life insurance contract liabilities
reflect the management’s assessment of the expected best
estimate of future policy cash flows subject to allowance
for risk. The residual margin is estimated so that, after
considering the effects of acquisition costs related to the
acquisition of new business, including but not limited
to commissions, underwriting, marketing and policy
issue expenses, no gain will be recognised on the initial
recognition of the life insurance contract. Day-One loss
should be recognised in profit or loss at inception when it
occurred. Profits are expected to emerge over the life of the
insurance contracts as the residual margins are released
over the life of the contracts in proportion to insurance
policies in force and as the allowance for risk is released.

Unearned premium provisions

The unearned premium provisions comprise the proportion
of gross premiums written which is estimated to be earned
in the following or subsequent financial years, computed on
a time-apportioned basis, adjusted if necessary to reflect
any variation in the incidence of risk during the period
covered by the contract.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(iv) Provision for outstanding claims

(v)

Provision for outstanding claims comprises provision for the
Group’s estimate of the ultimate cost of settling all claims
incurred but unpaid at the end of the reporting period,
whether reported or not, and related internal and external
claims handling expenses and an appropriate prudential
margin. Provision for outstanding claims is assessed by
reviewing individual claims and making allowance for claims
incurred but not yet reported, the effect of both internal
and external foreseeable events, such as changes in claims
handling procedures, inflation, judicial trends, legislative
changes and past experience and trends. Adjustments to
claims provisions established in prior years are reflected in
the consolidated financial statements for the year in which
the adjustments are made and disclosed separately if
material. The methods used, and the estimates made, are
reviewed regularly.

Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, liability adequacy tests
are performed to determine if the life insurance contract
liabilities are adequate. Current best estimates of all future
contractual cash flows and related expenses, such as
claims handling expenses are used in performing these
tests. Any deficiency is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss for the current year.

Provision is made for unexpired risks arising from property
and casualty insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts
where the expected value of claims and expenses
attributable to the unexpired periods of policies in force
at the end of the reporting period exceeds the unearned
premium provisions in relation to such policies. The
unexpired risk provision, which is included in provision
for outstanding claims at the reporting date, is calculated
by reference to classes of business which are managed
together, after taking into account the future investment
return on investments held to back the unearned premium
provisions and the unexpired risk provision.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Investment contracts liabilities

Investment contract liabilities of the Group include liabilities
arising from investment contracts that carry no significant
insurance risk and also investment components of universal
life contracts and unit-linked contracts that carry no
significant insurance risk.

The liability of the investment component of an unbundled
universal life contract is measured at amortised cost
using effective interest rate while the liability arising from
unit-linked contract is measured at fair value. The liability
for the insurance component is calculated as the excess, if
positive, of a gross premium liability over the account value.

Assets related to unit-linked contracts are presented as
“policyholder account assets in respect of unit-linked
products” and are presented separately from the rest of the
Group’s assets. The liability for such contracts is adjusted
for all changes in their fair value of the underlying assets.

Policyholders’ benefits

Policyholders’ benefits include maturities, annuities,
surrenders, claims and claims handling expenses, and
policyholder dividend allocated in anticipation of a dividend
declaration. Maturity and annuity claims are recognised as
an expense when due for payment. Surrender claims are
recognised when due for payments. Claims are recognised
when notified but not settled and an estimate is made for
claims incurred but not reported at the reporting date.
Policyholder dividends are recognised when declared.

Embedded derivatives in insurance contracts

The Group has taken advantage of the exemptions available
in HKFRS 4, Insurance Contracts, not to separate and fair
value a policyholder’s option to surrender an insurance
contract for a fixed amount (or for an amount based on
a fixed amount and an interest rate) even if the exercise
price differs from the carrying amount of the host insurance
liability.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(ix) Unbundling

(x)

The Group unbundles the investment component of
insurance contracts when the Group can measure
separately the investment component. Receipts and
payments such as premiums, policy benefit and claims
relating to the investment component, except for the policy
fee income which is recognised in accordance with HKAS
18, are not recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss but as financial assets and financial liabilities.
The financial assets or financial liabilities arising from the
investment component are accounted for under HKAS 39.

Reinsurance

The Group cedes insurance/reinsurance in the normal
course of business for the purpose of limiting its net loss
potential through the diversification of its risks. Assets,
liabilities, income and expense arising from ceded
insurance/reinsurance contracts are presented separately
from the assets, liabilities, income and expense arising from
the related insurance contracts because the reinsurance
arrangements do not relieve the Group from its direct
obligations to its policyholders.

Only contracts that give rise to a significant transfer of
insurance risk are accounted for as reinsurance contracts.
Rights under contracts that do not transfer significant
insurance risk are accounted for as financial instruments.

The benefits to which the Group is entitled under its
reinsurance contracts held are recognised as reinsurance
assets. These assets consist of balances due from
reinsurers, as well as other receivables (classified as
reinsurance assets) that are dependent on the expected
claims and benefits arising under related reinsured
insurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from or due
to reinsurers are measured consistently with the amounts
associated with the reinsured insurance contracts and in
accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract.
Reinsurance liabilities are primarily premiums payable for
reinsurance contracts, which are recognised as an expense
when due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(d) Recognition and measurement of contracts (Continued)

(x)

(xi)

Reinsurance (Continued)

Amounts due/recoverable under reinsurance and the
reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions are
assessed for impairment at end of each reporting period.
Such assets are deemed impaired if there is objective
evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after its initial
recognition, that the Group may not recover all amounts
due and that the event has a reliably measurable impact on
the amounts that the Group will receive from the reinsurers.
The impairment loss is calculated following the same
method used for financial assets held at amortised cost
and the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account similar to insurance receivables.

Commission

Commission include both amounts paid or payable to
agents and brokers and amounts received or receivable
from reinsurers. Commission expense is accounted for
when paid or payable and therefore varies in line with
insurance premiums written.

(e) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the
Company:

has power over the investee;

is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEETHR (£)

(e) Basis of consolidation (Continued) (e) ZWEBRE(5F)
The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if B L =IEFEZEFR 7 B LR #
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one AARBEHTHEESSEHWIREERSE
or more of the three elements of control listed above. bl
Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains WB AR ZizEaBRARRIEMBAREE
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses THIEFLR WA AR BIKREE B R A
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a PR RIRER AR 1 - L E R E R AFE AR
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year, except those Wk HE B AR 2 WA KRB
acquired under common control combinations for which merger BRERZESIEHEFEREHSEEN B
accounting method is used, are included in the consolidated RARAESESERAREEAQAL
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income IEEHME AR E B IET AL BERE
from the date the Group gains control until the date when the 2 E W
Group ceases to control the subsidiary.
Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income FEZkEMEEWEER DAREARR
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the AIA ARIEZERR R E R - B AR
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of 2HEHWGCEDDEZERNEHE ARE
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company PR % B SR AE o 0 B It SRS BRI R R 3R
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the s NI AL S R o

non-controlling interest having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial MEFE YN BEARZHERERIEL
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into PR DR BERERNEE SR
line with the Group’s accounting policies. —Ho

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses BREASERR ENAEEENEE K
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the BE Exm WA FAZRESREIRE
Group are eliminated on consolidation. AIRERRMmEH-

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing AREFRBENE R G ES E3
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing AEBRBEEHRBAREAENR T &S
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control over BAREBARRZEWE N B2 2 &
the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. ) HUERR P AR AEE 2SI
The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and the ZRR IR R i 2 BREE S T AT AR
non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes MEERNEB AR 2 AR EB) - 3F
in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference 22 1% A% 5RO 25 AT A R 2 R B T AT sk AT UK
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are REZARBERE 2ENEE - HEE
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or received RIS SR 55 B R AN A B IR -

is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of the

Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

REEERTESETHE (&)

TESTHHE (B)

(e) ZEREE (&)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(e) Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between () the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (i) the
previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
the liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests.
All amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of
the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to
another category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable
HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the
fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under
HKAS 39, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an investment
in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (Note
1(0)). The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividends received or receivable.

?’V LERBENEL IR E
&)

EAREBE KL —RME QB RS
BBENERANER AR () BRREQAR
EEREMREER A A EEEEE[)E
= (BEHE)MEMREERMBARN
BE MRS R e 2 2 R R R AT
B-mALAMNEMEAKERZMER
AERNEREE TUAAR HOREED
HERHEZMBARMNEREERAE (A
WEABEBYMBRELANRE FAE
MOBERGABRES —EE) -k
ERGIEE BRI E QR R E M (A%
BENAAEBE SRETESELFE0
S EER AR WIIEE RFER QA
EfE %k (Em) B RERNEE AR
BERAMIRERKA -

EARBMPBARAKRS HEBARIRE
2 A PRAS R, 25080 (B (i 3E1(0) ) B R = AR R
AIEMB AR 2 EEHE R R EERBA
BE -

(f) Associates and joint ventures () BELAGREELF
An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant BE NP REAEERY —(AEEBEEANY

influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the B BAFERIEARLAWKREEN
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not B I B TR B R SR BN T B S 122 i ok
control or joint control over those policies. (A 42 ) 55 L B SR o

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that
have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net
assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decision about the relevant activities require unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 EEEERFESTEER (#)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHEE (&)

(f) Associates and joint ventures (Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates or joint
venture are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting, except when
the investment, or a portion thereof, is classified as held for sale,
in which case it is accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 5.
Under the equity method, an investment in an associate or a
joint venture is initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associate or joint venture. When the Group’s
share of losses of an associate or a joint venture exceeds the
Group’s investment in that associate or joint venture, including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted
for using the equity method from the date on which the investee
becomes an associate or a joint venture. On acquisition of the
investment in an associate or a joint venture, any excess of the
cost of the investment over the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee is
recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrying
amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of
the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over
the cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the investment
is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether
it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect
to the Group’s investment in an associate or a joint venture.
When necessary, the entire carrying amount of the investment
(including goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with
HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a single asset by comparing
its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value
less costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss
recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the investment.
Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in accordance
with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) EETHCR (88)

(f) Associates and joint ventures (Continued) (N BELGREELF (&)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from
the date when the investment ceases to be an associate or a
joint venture, or when the investment (or a portion thereof) is
classified as held for sale. When the Group retains an interest in
a former associate or joint venture and the retained interest is a
financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at fair
value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value
on initial recognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The difference
between the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture at
the date the equity method was discontinued, and the fair value
of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of a
part interest in the associate or joint venture is included in the
determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the associate
or joint venture. In addition, the Group accounts for all amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that associate or joint venture on the same basis as
would be required if that associate had directly disposed of the
related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income by that associate
or joint venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group reclassifies
the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification
adjustment) when the equity method is discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an
investment in an associate becomes an investment in a
joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes an
investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement to fair
value upon such changes in ownership interests.

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an associate
or a joint venture but the Group continues to use the equity
method, the Group reclassifies to profit or loss the proportion
of the gain or loss that had previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income relating to that reduction in ownership
interest if that gain or loss would be reclassified to profit or loss
on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEETHR (£)

(f) Associates and joint ventures (Continued) (N BELGREELF (&)
When a group entity transacts with its associate or joint venture M —SREEREABRE NG REENFIR
of the Group (such as a sale or contribution of assets), profits Z-HZBERNTIREERTIR S (AW
and losses resulting from the transactions with the associates or EARAEE)MEECERRGEEH
joint venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial B N R N EE QR e BN [ A
statements only to the extent of interests in the associate or joint HERT TEERNEB ZERETEHRE
venture that are not related to the Group. TR o
In the Company’s statement of financial position, its investments AR R BAA R RRE 2 A RN A -
in associates are stated at cost less impairment losses RERAREREAR (Hi10)) ~ AR
(Note 1(0)). The results of associates are accounted for by the Al S N R 2 AR W R FER B
Company on the basis of dividends received or receivable. iR o

(9) Business combinations and goodwill (9) ¥FSHREE
() Business combinations () HEEGF

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the BB WEEANR XK E 0
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a ZWEREBRARBEE MstE
business combination is measured at fair value, which is HERBAEEFRER EE KA&HE
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of MEMEIRRREE2BERASE
the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by B A At UL s 5 2 15 R 3T 2 AR
the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the BB BB ER —RRE
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control ERERNERF

of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally

recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and FRUREE 2 ATk R B E R PTFIE 2 B &

the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair value at TRBERR AR EERER MEUT

the acquisition date, except that: 1ESERIN -

- deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or — EREHIBEEENBEKEERA
assets related to employee benefit arrangements are THAEA 2 EERBED IR
recognised and measured in accordance with HKAS B GRTERE125 2/ | &
12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits F195% [ES 7| R &G &
respectively;

- liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based —  ERUEE S AR D BER 2 3K
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based X 2 BB B8 3k DA & [ DA R 1D
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to RER 2 MR RIS
replace share-based payment arrangements of the R AER 2R HTHEE
acquiree are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2 MeBEREZTAE DRKE
Share-based Payment at the acquisition date; and B HR % &8 B 15 3 & 22 A 5255

(ARG BAZIF]ETE: Rk

- assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held — WBEBBYBREEL ST [
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Noncurrent BIEHEZ B BRI
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are Bl OBEABAEELEZEE (3K
measured in accordance with that Standard. HEARBIBZERGT = -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 FREERFESIIEER (#)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEEHHR (£)
(9) Business combinations and goodwill (Continued) (9) ¥FEHREE(F)
(i)  Business combinations (Continued) () EEEH(E)
Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the Fﬁgg VARS8 2 (A8 - JEERAR R
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling BmAWIRES PS8 RIE
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s TR E 2 wIKE T REZ ARE
previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over 1B (A) Z fam P 2 ol 35l
the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable BE R PIAYE 2 BERN AR B 82 %
assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after 1B 1% » P b 2 Z 8 aTE AR
assessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the 1% PR RE 2 7] 85 A B B AT
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds BERKERH 2 FEaRNER R
the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any B FEERAR SRR PN U 75 AT
non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value 1EREELA R YR 7 AR R B 2 iU
of the acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if FEEZ AR EBE(INE) 2@ 8l
any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss %%EED ETF\TEﬁWEEWL\%J%ELIygﬁLIQ
as a bargain purchase gain. e
Non-controlling interests that are present ownership BEREEBZERZENBEERESS
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share ABRBIEL DB TR FEE 2T
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be R ER AP RA R BELIE
initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling PERR R R b e PR (G BB 5 R R E
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts EFENEERSBLAGE 52
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of EEGTHEXSmMELERE H4
measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction MHENIFERRRES NIEEARE
basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are measured Bk (WiER) RS —EERR T M
at their fair value. SEEE-
(i) Acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries (i) FEABE R A BRI Em
On acquisition of additional interests in subsidiaries, EQE%AMTEQET%EM\%EH—% ﬁ%)\%ﬁ
the difference between the cost of additional interest SN 2 O B 7R B FE 128 AR AR R A 2 BR
acquired and the decrease in the carrying amount of the BERDzZBRERFEFETEEA
non-controlling interest is recorded in capital reserve.
(i) Merger accounting for business combination involving (i) HREZHFEGEERNEBFEHZE

entities under common control

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements items of the combining entities or
businesses in which the common control combinations
occurs as if they had been combined from the date when
the combining entities or businesses first came under the
control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining entities or businesses
are consolidated using the existing book values from the
controlling party’s perspective. No amount is recognised
in respect of goodwill or excess of acquirer’s interest in
the net fair value of acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over cost at the time of common
control combination, to the extent of the continuation of the
controlling party’s interest.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(9) Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Merger accounting for business combination involving
entities under common control (Continued)

The consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income includes the results of each of the
combining entities or businesses from the earliest date
presented or since the date when the combining entities
or businesses first came under the common control,
where this is a shorter period, regardless of the date of the
common control combination.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial
statements are presented as if the entities or businesses
had been combined at the end of the previous reporting
period or when they first came under common control,
whichever is shorter.

Gooawill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried
at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and
is presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated
to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or groups of
cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the acquisition.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwiill arising
on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that reporting period. If the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less
than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss
is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of
the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill
is recognised directly in profit or loss in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. An impairment loss for goodwill
is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEEHHR (£)
(9) Business combinations and goodwill (Continued) (9) ¥FEHREE(F)

(v) Intangible assets acquired in a business combination () EFEEATIERREEEE
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are MR EHEH KB BYAENQ R
identified and recognised separately from goodwill where FEEZERZR BEAREMBEENE
they satisfy the definition of an intangible asset and their fair st 8 Al T LR & S B oy B R
values can be measured reliably. The cost of such intangible RoZEBVEEZNABRWEE
assets is their fair value at the acquisition date. Az RARrEE.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with RAREERE  BERREMAFHZ
indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any subsequent B A B A IR AR ] B 18 REHR
accumulated impairment losses (Note 1(0)). B8R (FFE1(0) °

(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (h) EHFERKELEFKE

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially measured B RIRAF S 2 IRENF R A EET

at fair value, which is their transaction price unless fair value B AR BENARXZE BRIFAIARMGE

can be more reliably estimated using valuation techniques I (REMEREA RN S 28K E

whose variables include only data from observable markets. AISEMEAE AR BE EFXHHNAE

Attributable transaction costs are included in the fair value, BERABERN HEBBRGEURRAR

except financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss. BENTREERIN ZSREHRBET

These investments are subsequently accounted for as follows, P75 IR - TR FE AR E

depending on their classification:

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss () BBEEBUARBAAEENZHEE
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has two BBBEEARMALEENSRMEE
subcategories, including financial assets held-for-trading Mo RMiE BEFEEXSAER
and those designated as at fair value through profit or loss RN R B IS E RiBB R AR
on initial recognition. MARBEZEMEE-

A financial asset is classified as held-for-trading if: TREERERABARRZSRE:

m:

(1) it has been acquired principally for the purpose of 0 WEZFZEMNAREHALE:
selling in the near future; or X

(2) it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial @ BASE-(EENDHNEH
instruments that the Group manages together and has TERAEGH— B I B ETH
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or BEBRRBHERNEN 5k

(3) it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as @ HAMNEEREMMEAYHIA
a hedging instrument. ZOTET A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued)

(i)

(i7)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held-for-trading
may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition if:

(1) such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

(2) the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

(8) it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated
as at fair value through profit or loss.

At the end of each reporting period subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
excludes any dividend or interest earned on the financial
assets and is included in the net unrealised investment
gains/(losses) in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity securities

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity dates that the Group’s management has the
positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. Subsequent
to initial recognition, held-to-maturity securities are stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position at amortised
cost using effective interest method less impairment losses
(Note 1(0)).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
TESHEE (B

(h) EBERKFIEFRE (#F)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(h) Investments in debt and equity securities (Continued)

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (Note 1(0)).

(iv) Available-for-sale securities

Investments in securities which do not fall into any of
the above categories are classified as available-for-sale
securities. Equity and debt securities held by the Group that
are classified as available-for-sale are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the carrying
amount of available-for-sale monetary financial assets
relating to interest income calculated using the effective
interest method and dividends on available-for-sale equity
investments are recognised in consolidated statement of
profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of
available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading
of fair value reserve. When the investment is disposed of
or is determined to be impaired, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the fair value reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss (Note 1(0)).

Investments in equity securities that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
impairment losses (Note 1(0)).

All regular way purchases or sales of investments in debt and
equity securities are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of
the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset on initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFESTTEBE (@)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEETHR (£)

(i) Securities purchased under resale agreements/ (i) BAREFEF B[O EEF
securities sold under repurchase agreements
Securities sold under repurchase agreements represent BELEEESEUMEENESERRZ
short-term financing arrangements secured by the securities RV ZSBHNBERETS
sold. The securities remain on the consolidated statement of MR - W FTER 2 KBRS BB E - F
financial position and a liability is recorded in respect of the BEBMFN R EFE - BN BERES
consideration received. Interest is calculated based upon the BERRDEHENALAGETBMNE -
effective interest method. The “securities sold under repurchase R -BAREESFIBUAFMBENESE
agreements” liabilities are carried in the consolidated statement B EHREBEELTH - ZERZF TGN
of financial position at amortised cost. Conversely, securities AR EERASREE MEXH
purchased under resale agreements represent short-term MRESEATEARERS]  Wike#
lending arrangements secured by the securities purchased. %ﬂ$n57\,m/\ﬁﬂxﬂﬁﬁi’% METIRE
The securities purchased are not recognised as financial assets AR AR E

on the consolidated statement of financial position and the
consideration paid is recorded as “securities purchased under
resale agreements” and carried in the consolidated statement of
financial position at amortised cost. Interest is calculated using
the effective interest method.

() Investment properties () BREYX

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are 0K BIREEY)E R AR A AR
owned or held under a leasehold interest to earn rental income B EMARDAS K HNERERNEE
and/or for capital appreciation. These include land held for a REN - IRKEYE - REYEBIERHA
currently undetermined future use. WRERST Z Lo

Investment properties are stated in the consolidated statement REMER AR BERGE M ERRAER
of financial position at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from PR e l"‘tf‘iﬁ @J_Xﬁf_kﬁj’iﬁ?
a change in fair value or from the retirement or disposal of an ENBRELRGBTRNER - REYR
investment property is recognised in the consolidated statement FA & U IR T 5E1(v)(v) Bt st & o

of profit or loss. Rental income from investment properties is
accounted for as described in Note 1(v)(iv).

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating REBERBBEREN LAKEHET
lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, ANFEREHSWASERIEE (B =&
the interest is classified and accounted for as an investment BRINMERZDBAREMFE - EHE
property on a property-by-property basis. Any such property SHEARBEMENDEES BEEER
interest which has been classified as an investment property is EHEAR -EMARERMEMAER LN
accounted for as if it was held under a finance lease, and the BYE  RAR g5 EER AR

same accounting policies are applied to that interest as are
applied to other investment properties leased under finance
leases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 FREERFESIIEER (#)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) EETEER (&)
(k) Property and equipment (k) WERRE

Property and equipment including buildings and leasehold land
(classified as finance leases) held for use in supply of services, or
for administrative purposes are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (Note 1(0)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item
of property and equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the item and are recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is recognised to write off the cost of items of
property and equipment for administrative purpose, less their
estimated residual value, if any, using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives as follows:

— Land and buildings are depreciated over the shorter of the
unexpired term of lease and their estimated useful lives,
being no more than 50 years after the date of completion.

—  Other fixed assets 3-10 years

Depreciation is recognised to write off the cost of items of

operating lease assets, less their estimated residual value, if any,

using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives
as follows:

—  Mining structure 15 years

—  Machinery and equipment 10 years
Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated
on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its
residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

If an item of property and equipment becomes an investment
property because its use has changed as evidenced by end
of owner-occupation, any difference between the carrying
amount and the fair value of that item at the date of transfer is
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in property revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale or
retirement of the asset, the relevant revaluation reserve will be
transferred directly to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 FREERFESIIER (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEETHR (£)

() ANHEENFRZRFGERY

() Prepaid lease payments and buildings under

construction

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the
Group assesses the classification of each element as a finance
or an operating lease separately based on the assessment as
to whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of each element have been transferred to the
Group, unless it is clear that both elements are operating leases
in which case the entire lease is classified as an operating
lease. Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any
lump-sum upfront payments) are allocated between the land and
the building elements in proportion to the relative fair values of
the leasehold interests in the land element and building element
of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made
reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an
operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the
consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised
over the lease term on a straight-line basis except for those
that are classified and accounted for as investment properties
under the fair value model. When the lease payments cannot
be allocated reliably between the land and building elements,
the entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property and equipment.

Properties in the course of construction for administrative
purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment
loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the
Group’s accounting policy. Such properties are classified to
the appropriate categories of property and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of these
assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences
when the assets are ready for their intended use.

(m) Insurance debtors, other debtors and amounts due

from group companies

Insurance debtors, other debtors and amounts due from group
companies are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter
stated at amortised cost using effective interest method
less allowance for impairment (Note 1(0)), except where the
receivables are interest-free or the effect of discounting would
be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost
less allowance for impairment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

REEERTESETHE (&)

TESTHHE (B)

(n) REZFENTIRA R FEEBE A L B E

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(n) Insurance creditors and amounts due to group

(o)

companies

Insurance creditors and amounts due to group companies
are initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at
amortised cost using effective interest method unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liabilities, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the
liability on initial recognition.

Impairment of assets

(i) Impairment of financial assets other than those at fair
value through profit or loss

Financial assets other than those at fair value through profit
or loss, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end
of each reporting period. Financial assets are considered
to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash
flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For available-for-sale equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its
cost is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

— breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
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asset because of financial difficulties. BRTII5 B K o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets other than those at fair
value through profit or loss (Continued)

For unquoted equity securities carried at cost, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value
of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset where
the effect of discounting is material. Impairment losses for
equity securities are not reversed in subsequent periods.

For insurance and other debtors and other financial assets
carried at amortised cost, the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate, where
the effect of discounting is material.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through the consolidated statement of profit or loss to the
extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative loss that
has been recognised directly in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in fair value reserve is removed
from fair value reserve and is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss when the available-for-sale
securities are disposed of or are determined to be impaired.
The amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss is the excess
of the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) over the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that asset previously recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss in respect of available-for-sale
equity securities are not reversed through the consolidated
statement of profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in
the fair value of such assets is recognised directly in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in fair value
reserve.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

(i7)

Impairment of financial assets other than those at fair
value through profit or loss (Continued)

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of
impairment losses in such circumstances are recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, such as
insurance and other debtors, assets that are assessed
not to be impaired individually are subsequently assessed
for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence
of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an
increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio
past the average credit period and observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate with
default on receivables.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of insurance and other debtors, where the
carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in consolidated statement of profit
or loss. When an insurance or other debtor is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that
the following assets may be impaired:

—  property and equipment;

— reinsurers’ share of insurance contract provisions;

— investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures;

— intangible asset; and

- goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i1)

Impairment of other assets (Continued)

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. In addition, for intangible asset and goodwill,
the recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or
not there is any indication of impairment.

(i)

(i)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less cost to sell and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss whenever the carrying
amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit
to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses recognised in respect of
cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then, to
reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the
unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that
the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below
its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use,
if determinable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

n‘/T\

S EBRRMTE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o)

(p)

(q)

(r)

Impairment of assets (Continued)
(i) Impairment of other assets (Continued)
(iii) Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment
loss is reversed if there has been a favourable change
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is
not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the
consolidated statement of profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition. Bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management are also included as a component of cash
and cash equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated
statement of cash flows.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised
cost with any difference between the amount initially recognised
and redemption value being recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Short term employee benefits and contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees. Where payment
or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 EHREERFESEER (2
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEETHR (£)
(s) Income tax (s) FIEH
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently FIST = e & BRI FIE RRIERI AR

payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary differences arise from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, and interest in joint arrangements, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and
they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

n‘/T\

S EBRRMTE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(s) Income tax (Continued)

L7

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities
and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred
tax assets for investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the
investment property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially all of the
economic benefits embodied in the investment property over
time, rather than through sale. If the presumption is rebutted,
deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets of such investment
properties are measured in accordance with the above general
principles set out in HKAS 12 (i.e. based on the expected
manner as to how the properties will be recovered).

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
When current tax or deferred tax arises from initial accounting
for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
consideration required to settle the present obligation at the
end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is
measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (where the effect of the time value of money is material).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

()

(u)

v)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events, are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Revenue recognition
(i) Gross premiums written from insurance contracts

The accounting policies for the recognition of revenue from
insurance contracts are disclosed in Note 1(d).

(i) Policy fee income

Fees from investment contracts or investment components
of insurance contracts are recognised based on the actual
service provided to the end of the reporting period as a
proportion of the total service to be provided.

(iii)  Commission income

Commission income is recognised as revenue when
received or receivable from reinsurers.

(iv) Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease
term. Lease incentives granted are recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss as an integral part
of the aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent
rentals are recognised as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
TESHEE (B

(v) WA (&)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(v) Revenue recognition (Continued)

(w)

(v) Income from asset management, advisory, insurance
intermediary and pension businesses

Income from asset management, advisory, insurance
intermediary and pension businesses are recognised based
on the actual service provided to the end of the reporting
period as a proportion of the total service to be provided.

(vi) Dividends

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.

(vii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

(viii) Interest from finance lease receivable

Interest from finance lease receivable is recognised over the
lease periods based on the effective interest method.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
the functional currencies of respective entities in the Group at
the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currencies of respective entities
in the Group at the exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into the
functional currencies of respective entities in the Group using
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated into the
functional currency of respective entities in the Group using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation
of non-monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit
or loss for the period except for exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised directly in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognised directly in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FEETHR (£)

(w) Translation of foreign currencies (Continued) (w) SR E (&)
The results of operations outside Hong Kong are translated BEIINEREE IR ROBERFRNFES
into the Group’s presentation currency (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) EXFEAAEB2HREE (BB -
at approximately the average exchange rates for the year. MHRRKIAR ZRERARZERTHES
Statement of financial position items are translated into Hong AL EECELEEERERREER
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of LA — S8 4B K B0 D TERR

the reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised directly in a separate component of equity.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the HERINER (AN EEAREBIRINEBD
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal 2EF S0P kKK — B A R)IZEH
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign B2HE (ERBRERINER) PR
operation, or a disposal involving loss of significant influence —fABERRAREEAFEZHE (EF
over an associate that includes a foreign operation, or a disposal BIEEINETS) T RE—HEE R Z
involving loss of joint ventures that includes a foreign operation), HE(BEPBREBIINER)) BHEZER
all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect RATREEE T Bet i iEm 2 IEH =
of that operation attributable to the owners of the Company are B EFoEEEZ S/ BHLEER
reclassified to profit or loss. In addition, in relation to a partial BEYEELEEFENNEAR (EFRE
disposal that does not result in the Group losing control over a EIRONERS) - EREE X =58 EE LB
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the proportionate PP AGEIEAR AR R A - M NET A B EE o EAth
share of accumulated exchange differences are reattributed to B HE (FlnBHEE T TSEHERK
non-controlling interests and are not recognised in profit or loss. FEAXE BAESINBE AL E
For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates LHiiEs) RO R E R ZEEN D
or joint arrangements that do not result in the Group losing MHEE o

significant influence or joint control), the proportionate share of
the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified to profit or

loss.

(x) Borrowing costs (x) EHEH
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, BE HESILEEAEREE (AL —
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets BRERTEFEREMEGNHEZERE)
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready MERELZERBER —FEIAZEELZ
for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those A BEEBEZ KM E R 1ERE B
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for S ERALE-

their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of BEERANGEREEZAEARYER
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying BRI ZEERARFAEER L ZER
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for & ARk

capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the FEHMEBEREREERELER ZRRE
period in which they are incurred. RRER

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2018 £




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

n‘/T\

S EBRRMTE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

v)

(z)

170

Finance lease receivables and unearned finance
income

A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the leased assets
to the lessee. At the commencement of the lease term, the
Group recognises the minimum lease payments receivable
by the Group as a finance lease receivable and records the
unguaranteed residual value at the same time. The difference
between (a) the aggregate of the minimum lease payments
and the unguaranteed residual value and (b) their present value
is recognised as unearned finance income. Financial lease
receivable net of unearned finance income is recorded in the
consolidated statement of financial position. Unearned finance
income is amortised during the lease term using effective
interest method.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
consolidated statement of financial position as a finance lease
obligation. Lease payments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve
a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance expenses are recognised in profit or loss, unless
they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case
they are capitalised in accordance with the Group’s policy on
borrowing costs (see the accounting policy above). Contingent
rentals are recognised as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(z) Leasing (Continued)

The Group as lessee (Continued)

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. Contingent rentals arising
under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into
operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability.
The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction
of rental expense on a straight-line basis.

(aa)Share based payment transactions

(1)

Share Option Scheme and Share Award Scheme

The fair value of share options and awarded shares granted
to employees in an equity-settled share based payment
transaction is recognised as an employment cost with
a corresponding increase in the employee share-based
compensation reserve within equity. In respect of share
options, the fair value is measured at grant date using the
Black Scholes pricing model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were granted. In
respect of awarded shares, the fair value is based on the
closing price at the grant date. Where the employees have
to meet vesting conditions before becoming unconditionally
entitled to the share options and awarded shares, the total
estimated fair value of the share options and awarded
shares is spread over the vesting period, taking into
account the probability that the share options and awarded
shares will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options and
awarded shares that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in prior
years is charged/credited to the consolidated statement of
profit or loss for the year of the review, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve. On vesting date, the amount recognised as an
expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share
options and awarded shares that vest (with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve).

The equity amount for the share options is recognised in the
employee share-based compensation reserve until either
the option is exercised (when it is transferred to the share
premium account) or the option expires (when it is released
directly to retained profits).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(aa)Share based payment transactions (Continued)

(i1)

Shares held for Share Award Scheme

Where the shares of the Company are acquired under the
Share Award Scheme, the consideration paid, including
any directly attributable incremental costs, is presented as
“Shares held for Share Award Scheme” and deducted from
total equity.

When the awarded shares are transferred to the awardees
upon vesting, the related weighted average cost of the
awarded shares vested are credited to “Shares held for
Share Award Scheme”, and the related employment costs
of the awarded shares vested are debited to the employee
share-based compensation reserve. The difference
between the related weighted average cost and the related
employment costs of the awarded shares is transferred to
retained profits.

Where the shares held for Share Award Scheme are
revoked and the revoked shares are disposed of, the related
gain or loss is transferred to retained profits, and no gain or
loss is recognised in the statement or profit or loss.

Where the cash or non-cash dividend distribution is
declared in respect of the shares held for Share Award
Scheme, the cash or fair value of the non-cash dividend
is transferred to retained profits, and no gain or loss is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

(ab)Perpetual subordinated capital securities

Perpetual subordinated capital securities with no contractual
obligation to repay its principal nor to pay any distribution are
classified as part of equity. Respective distributions if and when
declared are treated as equity movement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

New accounting standards and amendments adopted by the A2018F1 A1 BB NI EFEHRAEE B IR E
Group for the first time for the financial year beginning on 1 ANFE &R R

January 2018

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new and AEE AEEDEATYHESGMAE
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (‘new and revised B2 RIS BB KR E AR

HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”).

HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers
BBV BRELERE155% EREFPERMNIAER
Amendments to HKAS 40 Tre}nsfers of investment property
BB ERIE405 2 5T FEMEREIR
Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions
BHEM B EREBIE25R 2 EA] D RER G 2 DR RETE
Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments with
HKFRS 4 Insurance Contracts
BB B HRERERELRE 2 EET EBMBREENFER (S T A REBTBRE LR FE45H

R &R ER

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in the current year RAFERF REIEFT BB B ImE ELE A
has had no material impact on the Group’s financial performance and EERAFRARMFENTBRR KRR
positions for the current and prior years and/or on the disclosures SN ERE VB HREMET B EILEEKR
set out in these consolidated financial statements. &

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
2018 &35 L




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHEBER (£)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

R20185F1 A1 AN B FEC EREFREE

New accounting standards that are effective but temporary

exemption is applied by the Group for the financial year
beginning on 1 January 2018

TR R E RS ER

HKFRS 9

BRI WEERFER SRIA

Financial Instruments 7

Note:
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments replaces the whole of HKAS 39.

HKFRS 9 has three financial asset classification categories for
investments in debt instruments: amortised cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (“OCI”) and fair value through profit
or loss. Classification is driven by the entity’s business model for
managing the debt instruments and their contractual cash flow
characteristics. Investments in equity instruments are always
measured at fair value. However, management can make an
irrevocable election to present changes in fair value in OCI, provided
the instrument is not held for trading. If the equity instrument is held
for trading, changes in fair value are presented in profit or loss. For
financial liabilities, there are two classification categories: amortised
cost and fair value through profit or loss. Where non-derivative
financial liabilities are designated at fair value through profit or loss,
the changes in the fair value due to changes in the liability’s own
credit risk are recognised in OCI, unless such changes in fair value
would create an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which
case, all fair value movements are recognised in profit or loss. There
is no subsequent recycling of the amounts in OCI to profit or loss.
For financial liabilities held for trading (including derivative financial
liabilities), all changes in fair value are presented in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
mEMBmERNE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

New accounting standards that are effective but temporary
exemption is applied by the Group for the financial year
beginning on 1 January 2018 (Continued)

HKFRS 9 introduces a new model for the recognition of impairment
losses — the expected credit losses (ECL) model, which constitutes
a change from the incurred loss model in HKAS 39. HKFRS 9
contains a “three stage” approach, which is based on the change
in credit quality of financial assets since initial recognition. Assets
move through the three stages as credit quality changes and the
stages dictate how an entity measures impairment losses and
applies the effective interest rate method. The new rules mean
that on initial recognition of a non-credit impaired financial asset
carried at amortised cost a day-1 loss equal to the 12-month ECL
is recognised in profit or loss. In the case of accounts receivables
this day-1 loss will be equal to their lifetime ECL. Where there is
a significant increase in credit risk, impairment is measured using
lifetime ECL rather than 12-month ECL.

HKFRS 9 applies to all hedging relationships, with the exception of
portfolio fair value hedges of interest rate risk. The new guidance
better aligns hedge accounting with the risk management activities
of an entity and provides relief from the more “rule-based” approach
of HKAS 39.

In the current year, the Group has applied the temporary exemption
from HKFRS 9 under paragraph 20A of HKFRS 4, which permits,
but does not require, the insurer to apply HKAS 39 for annual
periods beginning before 1 January 2021. An insurer may apply
the temporary exemption from HKFRS 9 if, and only if, (a) it has
not previously applied any version of HKFRS 9, other than only the
requirements for the presentation of gains and losses on financial
liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss, and (b)
its activities are predominantly connected with insurance at its
annual reporting date that immediately precedes 1 April 2016, or at
a subsequent annual reporting date as specified in HKFRS 4. The
carrying amount of the Group’s liabilities connected with insurance
(including life insurance contract liabilities, unearned premium
provisions, provision for outstanding claims, investment contract
liabilities, insurance and other creditors) relative to the total carrying
amount of all its liabilities as at 31 December 2015 was higher than
80%. For the purpose of paragraph 20D of HKFRS 4, the Group’s
activities continue to be predominantly connected with insurance,
based on the sources of income and expenses, the Group’s industry
classification, and other factors.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

New accounting standards that are effective but temporary
exemption is applied by the Group for the financial year
beginning on 1 January 2018 (Continued)

The additional disclosures required as a result of applying temporary
exemption from HKFRS 9 are as follows:

(a) Fair value of financial assets
The table below presents the fair value of the following groups

of financial assets under HKFRS 9 as at 31 December 2018 and
fair value changes for the year ended 31 December 2018:

REEERTESETHE (&)

201851 A1 BN FEE £ EAREE
TR B RS RTER (&)

P 5 B 7 0 o5 Y B 0% 2 BT A AT B
BEEINRE T -

(a) THEEHLLIEE

TREFIN2018F12A31 B E BT ERE
HAFFETHEREEREENAABE
M E E2018F12 A B L FEHN R A BE

Fair value
change for the
year ended 31

Fair value as at December 2018
=

31 December HZE
2018 201845
A20185F 12H31H
12A31H LEFEEW
HAREE NAREEEE
$°000 $'000
Fir Fir
Held-for-trading financial assets (A) 7 #EEX S REE(A) 7 21,327,634 (1,264,469)
Financial assets that are managed MWAABEHEELFTEERE
and whose performance is S RUEE (B)
evaluated on a fair value basis (B) 1,416,230 75,817
Financial assets that are BAZA)NTTEBNEREE
neither A nor B
- Financial assets with contractual —&B&EEZ A $IER
terms that give rise on RIETBEBESY
specified dates to cash flow Hen2EAINEAE K
that are solely payments of RKEZZAREF B (C)
principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding
(“SPPI”) (C) 338,719,229 16,308,128
- Financial assets with contractual — @ &&EE 2 & £ E57 K
terms that do not meet RIETRHELEZRERE
SPPI terms (D) ERAXNEAERAEEZ
& F 2K (D) 107,937,087 (12,311,166)
Total = 469,400,180 2,808,310
Note: 7

! Including investments in held-for-trading securities held for
policyholders of unit-linked products.

Other financial assets including securities purchased under
resale agreement and amounts due from group companies are
financial assets which meet the SPPI conditions. The carrying
amounts to these assets approximate their fair values.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT 1 REEERFTESHBER (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

201851 A1 BN FE S £ EAREE
MR B RS ER (&)

New accounting standards that are effective but temporary
exemption is applied by the Group for the financial year
beginning on 1 January 2018 (Continued)

(b) Credit risk exposure (b) 15 //E

For the financial assets that meet SPPI criterion classified as FANEERPEAZREREEAXM
C and are issued by issuers in the PRC, the credit rating of ReERKREBEZARSFSEZEE 2EARC
financial assets is assessed by external rating agencies in the Y APRBETHETNEREE HiE
PRC. The credit risk exposure is listed below: AR a BN AR R G o5 AR

RAAT -
Carrying Fair value
amount as at as at
31 December 31 December
2018 2018
A20184F M20184F
12H31H 12A31H
ZEREE ZAREE
$’000 $’000
For For
AAA AAA 288,821,256 297,860,210
AA+ AA+ 2,691,977 2,771,017
A- and others A- K HAth 4,128,219 4,128,219
Total =1 295,641,452 304,759,446

NEREERRELZREREESN
AERREEZASHERE DERC
BRBIMES - 5 AR &R ININBRT

For the overseas bonds that meet SPPI criterion classified as
C, the credit rating of financial assets is assessed by overseas
external rating agencies. The credit risk exposure is listed below:

MREF - ERARNT

Carrying Fair value

amount as at as at

31 December 31 December

2018 2018

A20185 A20185

128311 12A31H

ZEREE ZRREE

$°000 $°000

For For

A+ and above A+ KA E 908,604 990,367
A A 3,542,581 3,457,140
A- and others A- R EAM 30,090,550 29,512,276
Total BEF 34,541,735 33,959,783

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
mEMBmERNE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {RBg -BIERERRAREE

MANAGEMENT

(a) Risk management objectives, policies and processes for (a) REEEBERBRRRERBERNDE
mitigating insurance risk
The Group is principally engaged in the underwriting of life REENEEXEBHARRALEBAS
insurance business in the PRC and Hong Kong, property and IRBR TS - A B BPT - Frans -
casualty insurance business in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau, NENE M ERIR 15 R 2 IRE BRI
Singapore, UK and Indonesia and reinsurance business BeoAREENRBRRABRERRERTDEE
around the world. The Group’s management of insurance and RIS R A EFEER S B EAR  F
financial risk is a critical aspect of the business. Insurance B B &R AR SE R B O
risks are managed through the application of various policies KRR FERIRBRR

and procedures relating to underwriting, pricing, claims and
reinsurance as well as experience monitoring.

The Group uses several methods to assess and monitor BB %1 A ARHS M BRI R @ B
insurance risk exposures both for individual types of risks BIEERER A AR E R &R 7%
insured and overall risks. These methods include internal EHEBERNBRERR RN GRS
risk measurement models, sensitivity analyses and scenario WRAEDHT -
analyses.
The theory of probability is applied to the pricing and R A KA E N TEE R EHERRIER -
provisioning for a portfolio of insurance contracts. The principal FERBABIORELERE T ERTEN-
risk is that the frequency and severity of claims is greater than REBEEHEHEEEAFEENE TRNEE
expected. Insurance events are, by their nature, random, and ASHMEREE RARE §EEGE AR
the actual number and size of events during any year may vary s SN FI - = N ik
from those estimated using established statistical techniques.

(b) Underwriting strategy (b) ALRERE
Life insurance business ASREEF
The Group operates its life insurance business in the PRC and REBASRBEBLZENHBEREBA
Hong Kong's life insurance market, offering a wide range of SRemE RESBEEEORBER S
insurance products covering different types of individual and BRI EARBERBASRE 2K
group life insurance, health insurance, accident insurance and b~ BN R F & o EARNIREE S84
annuity. With regard to the control of quality of the insurance - ANEE DR AR AR R IR R R
policies underwritten, the Group has formulated strict VERZ T - LAY IR B (R B0 BB o

operational procedures on underwriting and claims settlement to
control risks on insurance underwriting.

Property and casualty insurance business HERBEFERE

The Group is engaged in the underwriting of property and REENERERAL B R FI0 -
casualty insurance business in the PRC, Hong Kong, Macau, REREEVERBRES AEBEFRE
Singapore, UK and Indonesia. The Group focuses its property WERRER RESEEROREER -
and casualty insurance business by offering a wide range BETRABAMNGTERR (BEEIHER
of insurance products covering different types of property BEREEATIRE) BT - ERMRE
insurance (including compulsory motor insurance), liability RERE GBI RBEERER BB 2B
insurance, credit insurance, guarantee insurance business IR FE 75 o 2N 5= B 2 58 3 B AR Y AR f2 38
and short-term accident and health insurance and the related BB ERR 7 DUE SRS AR B

reinsurance business. The Group has formulated strict
operational procedures on underwriting and claims settlement to
control risks on insurance underwriting.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Underwriting strategy (Continued)
Reinsurance business

The Group’s reinsurance portfolio is made up of a mix of
business spreading across different geographic regions with
emphasis towards Asian countries, covering property damage,
life, marine cargo and hull and miscellaneous non-marine
classes. Whilst diversifying its underwriting portfolio, the Group
does not actively seek acceptance of any liability reinsurance
business from customers operating outside of the Asia Pacific
region. In the Asia Pacific region, where these are core-markets
of the Group, liability reinsurance businesses are written on a
limited scale in order to provide customers in the region with
comprehensive reinsurance services.

For life reinsurance business strategy, current portfolio of
life business is mainly made up of long term business with
emphasis on Hong Kong market. Besides maintaining current
business scale, in order to diversify and balance the underwriting
portfolio, the Group starts to emphasise on the development of
yearly renewable term or coinsurance reinsurance. The Group's
strategy is to develop business with prudent attitude, gain
more sophisticated market experience instead of seeking fast
business expansion.

Reinsurance strategy

The Group purchases reinsurance protection from other
reinsurers in the normal course of business in order to limit the
potential for losses arising from unexpected and concentrated
exposures. In assessing the credit worthiness of reinsurers, the
Group takes into account, among other factors, ratings and
evaluation performed by recognised credit rating agencies, their
claims-paying and underwriting track record, as well as the
Group’s past experience with them.

Asset and liability matching

The objective of the Group’s asset and liability management is to
match the Group’s assets with liabilities on the basis of duration.
The Group actively manages its assets using an approach that
balances quality, diversification, asset and liability matching,
liquidity and investment return. The goal of the investment
process is to maximise investment returns at a tolerable risk
level, whilst ensuring that the assets and liabilities are managed
on a cash flow and duration basis.

2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

(b)

(c)

(d)

AR (&)
AR R F B

AEE B REASRRETRMEN—
RIEGHER  ERAENEMER S
ERR AT GERMERREUKREAIE
BERE R ZTCRRERIN RNEBL
BRBRTAMRIAIMNEEBNTLSRHKE
A EEBRBRERS - Kb - AR SEE
ML AEBEEEREAREETH
R REATFREEZE SRR -

HERASBRBEBHARERM S H
ROASEBEGTEREETSNRE
KGR R T R EREBREN - 5
TEZa R FPEARES RNEBEMHKRE
HAEFEHRIHARBRENER - AEEH
MR R ARIBMEERERES BIRE
;ETEE!’JW%@%& MR RRERBGE

BRI R RS

AEERBFEEBBRETRAEMERRA
B E AR ARE ARG E T 7EH K
BEPRRMELNEEBKR - EFEH
R DA RERKFEE NREEEEER
S AR AR R R AR S A - ATERE R
FoAREE M EAEEAENR 5 E50mE

EEHEAERL

AEENEELRABEEEEERZARE
EREAEEMNEERBE AEBERB
FHER ZMe BEEBERL R
FEREDRETEREREEEE -
BEBENEERAENRRNAREERN
HIRE DR EREKE RAEERE
ERAGERRSR MR EETE -

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(d) Asset and liability matching (Continued)

However, in respect of life insurance business, under the current
regulatory and market environment in the PRC, the Group is
unable to invest in assets with a duration of sufficient length
to match the duration of its life insurance liabilities. When the
regulatory and market environment permits, the Group intends
to gradually lengthen the duration of its assets. The Group
monitors the duration gap between the assets and liabilities
closely and prepares cash flow projections from assets and
liabilities on a regular basis. Currently, the Group reduces the
level of the asset-liability mismatch by:

— actively seeking to acquire longer dated fixed rate debt
investments with an acceptable level of yield;

— upon the maturity dates of fixed rate debt investments,
rolling over the proceeds to longer dated fixed rate debt
investments;

— disposing of some of the shorter dated fixed rate debt
investments, particularly those with lower yields, and
rolling over the proceeds to longer dated fixed rate debt
investments; and

— investing in equities for the long term and in property
holding company.

Insurance risk
(i) Life insurance business
Concentration of insurance risks

Concentration risk is the risk of incurring a major loss as
a result of having a significant mortality or other insurance
coverage on a particular person or a group of persons due
to the same event. The Group manages the concentration
of insurance risks by way of reinsurance arrangements
with a maximum retention risk of RMB500,000 per person
in life and personal accident policies and RMB200,000 on
critical illness insurance. In addition, the Group purchases
catastrophe protection for losses arising from claims
involving multiple lives from the same event. The maximum
retention risk is RMB1 million for each and every loss
occurrence, and the total coverage is RMB100 million for
each and every loss occurrence. The Group purchases
surplus treaties and proportional treaties to cover life,
accident and long term health risks. In addition, an excess
of loss reinsurance contract is applied for any insurance
contract with significant sum insured.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued)
(i) Life insurance business (Continued)
Concentration of insurance risks (Continued)

The distribution of sum insured per policy is summarised as

2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

(e) REEEM ()
() ASEREEHR (&)

wRiERES (&)
BORENZ RSB MM T :

follows:

Before reinsurance After reinsurance

BRERA BRE%E
RMB’000 Year ended 31 December Year ended 31 December
ARBF T HZE12A31ALEE HZ12A1ALEE
2018 2017 2018 2017

0-200 90.93% 93.43% 96.40% 96.12%
201-500 8.71% 6.22% 3.59% 3.87%
>500 0.36% 0.35% 0.01% 0.01%

100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Management of risks B8 EHE

The key risk associated with life insurance contracts is the
risk of potential loss arising with respect to a particular
insurance product as a result of actual market conditions
and loss experience being different from the assumed
market conditions and loss experience used when
designing and pricing the product.

The Group manages the risks by centralising the product
design function at the head office level, headed by the
chief appointed actuary and senior management in other
key functional departments. Standards and guidelines
are established to ensure that the risks associated with
particular products are within the acceptable level. The
pricing method, the solvency requirement, the profit margin,
the loss experience are key considerations in designing a
product.

In addition, the underwriting and claim processing
departments strictly follow the established standards and
procedures.

SRENNTIBARASERTISIKT
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R 1 B R R O T S5 0 S Bk At
K EBEmATER BN &R TR
SIHH BRI R -

RE BB BATA EmtIhaEP R
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MR RERE N RZBERN - E(E
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e)

Insurance risk (Continued)
(ii) Property and casualty insurance business
Concentration of insurance risks

Within the insurance process, concentration of risk
may arise where a particular event or series of events
could impact heavily upon the Group’s liabilities. Such
concentrations may arise from a single insurance contract
or through a small number of related contracts, and relate
to circumstances where significant liabilities could arise.

The concentration of insurance risk before and after
reinsurance by classes of business is summarised below,
with reference to premiums written in the years ended 31
December 2018 and 2017.

2 R BBEREARBERE#)

(e) REEEM ()
(i) BERRER

R 7 5=

ERBEFT SHORBRAESE
FESHS—EREHHRABEEY
EAEENBE - ZEEPAREEE
—RRANIEBIEBMEANS
MRS EERAENER -

R E 220184F K2017412A318 1+
FEARRE REBELS S HR
BRI N BRREZRBRREBREPRBER
BEatan T

TPI KRBt s
Year ended 31 December 2018
HZ2018F12A31ALLEE
Inward Net
Gross  reinsurance Premiums written
written premiums ceded to premiums Ceding
premiums DN reinsurers FAER ratio
IRRRE EBERBRE AHRE RE Atk =
$°000 §°000 §°000 $°000 %
F F Fr Fr
Motor EL 21,951,540 - 3,333,232 18,618,308 15.2%
Marine K 893,100 26,065 121,060 798,105 13.2%
Non-marine FKkkg 5,839,242 164,926 1,124,105 4,880,063 18.7%
Total Fek 28,683,882 190,991 4,578,397 24,296,476 15.9%
TPl APEIB
Year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12A31BLFE
Inward Net
Gross reinsurance Premiums written
written premiums ceded to premiums Ceding
premiums A reinsurers FER ratio
TRRRE  ERRRE DHRE RE kil
$'000 $000 $000 $000 %
Fr FIT Fr T
Motor 1 19,864,959 457,669 2,907,398 17,415,230 14.3%
Marine KB 738,925 9,870 120,650 628,145 16.1%
Non-marine Kk 4,837,192 190,359 894,653 4,132,898 17.8%
Total Fek 25,441,076 657,898 3,922,701 22,176,273 15.0%
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued)

(ii) Property and casualty insurance business

(Continued)

Concentration of insurance risks (Continued)

2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

(e) REEEM ()
(i) BERBRER ()

wRERERET (&

CTPI (HK) KTE
Year ended 31 December 2018
EZ2018F12A31AILEE
Inward Net
Gross  reinsurance Premiums written
written premiums ceded to premiums Ceding
premiums 2N reinsurers FRR ratio
ERRRE  BRBRE AHRE RE Atk =
$°000 §°000 §°000 $'000 %
fr Fr Fr Fr
Motor 1A 351,501 1,299,306 512,890 1,137,917 31.1%
Marine KB 227,200 50,306 139,803 137,703 50.4%
Non-marine FKB 1,034,874 450,812 617,004 868,682 41.5%
Total B 1,613,575 1,800,424 1,269,697 2,144,302 37.2%
CTPI (HK) KT
Year ended 31 December 2017
HZ2017TF12A31BLFE
Inward Net
Gross reinsurance Premiums written
written premiums ceded to premiums Ceding
premiums AA reinsurers FER ratio
TRRRE  ERBRE HHRE RE i
§'000 8000 8000 8’000 %
FI FIr FIT Fr
Motor EL 349,313 1,214,599 25,780 1,538,132 1.6%
Marine K 196,477 13,703 114,398 95,782 54.4%
Non-marine FKR 903,727 168,176 500,520 571,383 46.7%
Total k] 1,449,517 1,396,478 640,698 2,205,297 22.5%

FEAFREBIERERAR
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued) (e) REzEME (&)
(i) Property and casualty insurance business (i) BERBEER (&)

(Continued)
Management of risks B8 EHE
The Group delegates underwriting authority to experienced REBRAREZTHABER 2 ZIR
underwriters. Each underwriting department has an A o B {EF AR B0 FI A T 8 2 75 iR 1T
underwriting manual for each class of business. The BARRFM -ARFMEEBFERE
underwriting manual is approved by the Business B eizf KRS EHRAIOZR
Management Committee and specifies the authority of AZEN - BARFRFMBEEHT
underwriters at each level. Each underwriting manual clearly HAR 2 BB - PR AR 2 B & 22 | E
states the insurable risk, risks that can be insured on a HEAR 2 BB DA R & BB AR A B]
limited scale and uninsurable risk as well as the probable R B AR RERE T o HBBL AR ZPPT =
maximum loss which underwriters at each level can ERAREZRRTEREBKEEEER
underwrite. Risks that exceed the underwriting authority EM Mg ERFEE A E  BFF
of the head of the underwriting department have to be &Y EFE 2 S ERF RIEHI LUK
reviewed and approved by the Business Management AR b [ o

Committee. For claims handling, there is a procedures
manual that lays down the operational procedures and
controls required to mitigate the insurance risk.

The Group also arranges both treaty reinsurance and REETRIEEBRENZHEE DR
facultative reinsurance in accordance with international REGR DR & H D RS EBRE
practice. Treaty reinsurance provides automatic reinsurance EHBRRTIREEDHBREBRE R
cover under specific reinsurance contract terms and BoRAENRRBZ DR - FHEL
conditions. Facultative reinsurance is reinsurance of BERDER - ARG QRSN -
individual risk. Each contract is arranged separately. TGI8 0 & 751 R 12 - & {E Bl &
The choice of reinsurance contract depends on market BSEEAHNDREERBEEOD
conditions, market practice and the nature of business. ROBEABE A FARENE H
Facultative reinsurance is arranged when an individual ZHEERR DR o

risk is not covered by treaty reinsurance or exceeds treaty
reinsurance capacity and exceeds its own underwriting
capacity.
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e IEHRRME (&)
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2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued)
(iii) Reinsurance business

Concentration of insurance risks

Concentration of risk arises from the accumulation of risks
within a particular business line. The Group’s key methods
in managing these risks are diversification of the business
line and areas where the gross premiums are written.
The tables below indicate the gross premiums written by
business line for the year ended 31 December 2018.

By business line:

2

Rz - IR ERNEREE (&)

(e) REzEME (&)
(iii) FB1R R EH
R o 5 B

[B B & P A R TS R AR B M I (R 15
HEBRREMEE - AEEEEZSE
RBAEEFEADHREBTERNE
B ke K& o T R AR B £20184F
g}ggﬁii@ﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%%ﬁ’ﬂ%

WEHBRA:

% to total gross premiums written

EHRARRERBEI DL

2018 2017

General business —RRE 65.1% 61.2%
Life business ANEXE 34.9% 38.8%
100.0% 100.0%

FEAFREBIERERAR
2018 £ 1R
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)

(e) Insurance risk (Continued)

(e) REEEM ()
(iii) BIREER (&)

(iii) Reinsurance business (Continued)

Management of risks

The key risks associated with reinsurance contracts are
those relating to underwriting.

The Group maintains underwriting teams who are
responsible for the underwriting and sales of the Group’s
reinsurance products. The team promoting a certain product
to a customer has the requisite expertise to determine
whether the Group can meet the specific requirement of
the customer within the Group’s risk appetite. All inward
business is screened and analysed by the underwriting staff.
The decision to underwrite and the level of risk exposure
accepted are determined by reference to the underwriting
guideline setting out the types of business desired, and the
maximum capacity per risk. Such criteria are determined by
considering factors including the risk exposure, the pricing,
the profit potential, the class of business, the marketing
strategy, the retrocession facilities available and the market
trends.

The Group arranges prorata and excess of loss
retrocessions for its different lines of reinsurance business,
in order to enhance its underwriting capacity as well as
to harmonise its net retained exposures. Proportional
retrocessions have been arranged in respect of its
non-marine reinsurance business from the Asia-Pacific
territories. In addition, a series of excess of loss retrocession
covers are also arranged to protect the Group against major
catastrophic events.

The life retrocession arrangements are normally decided
collectively with the Group’s management board before
the confirmation of any new retrocession arrangements.
All life retrocession arrangement follows the fundamental
retrocession guideline of the group and regulatory
requirement. Retrocession arrangements used to manage
the volatility of mortality risk.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk

The carrying amounts of financial assets at the reporting date

were as follows:

() BIEREE

RHER SREEZREENT :

At At
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
2018512831 2017412 A31
H H
$°000 $'000
Fr For
Financial assets CREE
- held-to-maturity investments ~BEERIHAKE 219,366,256 180,835,005
— available-for-sale investments —aHEEERE 116,090,766 114,721,334
- held-for-trading investments —-BEERXRSAREKE 20,624,669 20,061,849
- designated at fair value —EERBBRER
through profit or loss R AREE 1,416,230 1,593,703
- loans and receivables — B K U R 3R
— investment funds —HEES 7,500,038 7,165,016
— debt products —ERE® 96,930,109 88,548,517
- statutory deposits —EEFK 5,952,849 6,108,609
— securities purchased under —BEARERES
resale agreements 7,507,696 7,624,349
— amounts due from —-BREERRTA
group companies MIE 2,025,502 14,980
— other assets —HihEE 59,853,454 50,810,191
- finance lease receivables —ElhemAE 48,707,024 46,165,667
- pledged and restricted —BEEREZRE
bank deposits RITER 743,522 833,151
- deposits at banks with —RIEBEBB
original maturity more than =EAK
three months RITIFR 52,731,698 37,407,022
- cash and cash equivalents -RekREEEY 27,527,820 39,265,257
666,977,633 601,154,650
Policyholder account assets FHRREERHER
in respect of unit-linked REFBAARP
products (Note 48) BE (MiFa8) 960,649 1,392,174
667,938,282 602,546,824

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
2018 &3 WL




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued)

The carrying amounts of financial liabilities at the reporting date
were as follows:

R IR ERRRERE (&)

(f) HA¥sERE (&)
RHER SREEZREENT:

At At
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
2018512831 H2017412A31
H H
$°000 $'000
Fr For
Financial liabilities at fair value 5 ABiAE A R BR
through profit or loss ARnEEZEHMBE
— investment contract liabilities —-KEARHEE 960,649 1,392,174
Financial liabilities measured BEHEKAFTTEZ
at amortised cost SRAE
— investment contract liabilities - REEHNERE 39,376,544 29,322,052
- interest-bearing notes - = EEEK 5,678,869 5,958,112
- bank borrowings —RITEK 50,487,171 46,188,646
- securities sold under —EHEEEA
repurchase agreements 24,371,924 15,069,861
— amounts due to group companies —ENEERQRKIE 18,381 319,100
119,932,889 96,857,771
120,893,538 98,249,945

Transactions in financial instruments and insurance assets/
liabilities may result in the Group assuming financial risks. These
include market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. Each of these
financial risks is described below, together with a summary of
the ways in which the Group manages these risks.

There is no significant change in the Group’s exposures to risk
and how they arise, nor the Group’s objectives, policies and
processes for managing each of these risks.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (H BImRE (&)
(i) Market risk () TEEE

7 453 LR T 6 R 5 B A 3 91
EEESHERSMT AN, EE
SBT3 KEES -

(a) FIEE R

Market risk can be described as the risk of change in fair
value of a financial instrument due to changes in interest
rates, equity prices or foreign currency exchange rates.

(a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is risk to the earnings or market value
of a fixed-rate financial instrument due to uncertain
future market interest rates.

The Group monitors this exposure through periodic
reviews of its financial instruments. Estimates of cash
flows, as well as the impact of interest rate fluctuations
relating to the investment portfolio are modelled and
reviewed periodically.

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to the debt investments classified as
available-for-sale, held-for-trading and designated at
fair value through profit or loss of $60,184.21 million,
$9,421.08 million and $327.01 million respectively
(2017: $64,442.70 million, $7,211.60 million and
$535.37 million respectively). A decrease of 50
basis points in interest rates of the debt investments
classified as available-for-sale, held-for-trading and
designated at fair value through profit or loss, with all
other variables held constant, has no significant effect
on the Group’s profit before tax and increase the
Group's total equity by approximately 0.2% of the total
investments held by the Group as at 31 December
2018 (2017: no significant effect on the Group’s profit
before tax and increase the Group’s total equity by
approximately 0.2% of the total investments held by
the Group).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rates had
occurred at the end of the reporting period and had
been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk for
both derivative and non-derivative financial instruments
in existence at that date. The analysis is performed on
the same basis for 2017.

A 2= BB T 48 B N HEE RO R 2R T
BHRERNBEENXERTA
EMHmERRE-

AEBEBBTMEZEERTA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f)

Financial risk (Continueqd)

(i) Market risk (Continued)

(b) Equity price risk

(c)

The Group has a portfolio of marketable equity
securities, which is carried at fair value and is exposed
to price risk. As the financial risks of unit-linked
contracts are fully undertaken by the policyholders, the
assets related to unit-linked products are not included
in the analysis of equity price risk below. This risk is
defined as the potential loss in market value resulting
from an adverse change in prices.

2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)

(f)

MR (&)
() TmEmEE (&)

(b) BWAEREE R

AEBMBERAREFESEG AR
REENRRAAEERRR-
HRIREEGEE N M BRRE
MARERFFARE KEEH
EmcBEWRFBENATZ
B A (B 48 BB 0 47 P o 2% B B2 45
PR (B 1% B N ) 528 8 2 A RO T (B
BEEK

The Group manages the equity price risk by investing in AEBBBEERSEENSTT
a diverse portfolio of high quality and liquid securities. fEREBBHEEERERANERS
e

The Group’s investment in equity securities and
investment funds was carried at a fair value of
$68,198.82 million (2017: $64,186.68 million),
representing less than 12% (2017: less than 12%) of
the total investments held by the Group.

A 10% increase/decrease in market value of the
equity securities and investment funds classified as
available-for-sale and held-for-trading held by the
Group as at 31 December 2018, with all other variables
held constant, would increase/decrease the Group’s
profit before tax by $1,229.28 million and fair value
reserve by $5,590.60 million (2017: Group’s profit
before tax by $1,390.86 million and fair value reserve
by $5,027.81 million).

Foreign exchange risk

In respect of the life insurance and property and
casualty insurance business in the PRC, premiums are
received in RMB and the insurance regulation in the
PRC requires insurers to hold RMB assets. Therefore
the foreign exchange risk in respect of RMB for the
Group’s PRC operations is not significant in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

In respect of the property and casualty insurance
business in Hong Kong, the majority of the premiums
are received in HKD and USD. The exchange rate
between HKD and USD is currently pegged. The
currency position of assets and liabilities is monitored
by the Group periodically.

()

REEBNRABZTLCERILER
% AR # (B1E681.9882{E 7T (2017
£ :641.866818 7T) FIBR - 1E AN £
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

MANAGEMENT (Continued)
MR (48)
(i) mHEEE(E)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f)
(i) Market risk (Continued)

(c) sMEfmE (%)
FAORPT 7 03 - SR ENfE 2 B
ERBREBRBREEBMNS

45 Le SN B B B SNE BB T &
mAatBERBEARE-

(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

In respect of the property and casualty insurance
business in Macau, Singapore, UK and Indonesia
and reinsurance business, the foreign exchange risks
in such various currencies are not significant in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

TRERNEA MBI R KA
TREBLENTRIRBREE

The following table presents the financial and insurance
assets and liabilities, denominated in non-functional

currencies of the respective business units of the FBEZAETREESE:
Group:
At 31 December 2018
R2018F12831H
Other
foreign
RMB usb HKD currencies Total
ARE E B 2o am
$°000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $'000
Fr F Fr Fr Fr
Financial and insurance ~ £EBRRBEE:
assets:
Statutory deposits ETER 401,340 3,379 175,607 58,974 639,300
Investments in debt and ERRRAZEHRE
equity securities 5,884,672 47,937,768 1,091,808 285,698 55,199,946
- debt securities and -ERELERERER
debt products 2,624,523 44,971,162 100,191 258,015 47,953,891
- equity securities/ -BAES/BEES
investment funds 3,260,149 2,966,606 991,617 27,683 7,246,055
Amounts due from group EREBALDRFRE
companies 11,725 - - - 11,725
Other assets HiEE 180,072 789,158 10,398 12,351 991,979
Insurance debtors RBEPEKER 2,408,957 700,364 125,989 615,107 3,850,417
Reinsurers’ share of insurance 2R 2 Al E{H R B A &)
contract provisions Pt 2,866,775 902,114 41,944 522,008 4,332,841
Pledged and restricted banks & # & % R #8175 %
deposits - 335,990 - 8,803 344,793
Deposits at banks with REHABB=HEAN
original maturity more RAOER
than three months 1,422,430 165,768 72,462 - 1,660,660
Cash and cash equivalents  H&RBEZEY 563,899 3,457,622 241,885 217,292 4,480,698
13,739,870 54,292,163 1,760,093 1,720,233 71,512,359

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (H BImRE (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) (i) THERE (&)
(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (c) SMEESR (&)
At 31 December 2018
R2018F12831H
Other
foreign
RMB usDb HKD currencies Total
AR® Y BT 2o am
$°000 $°000 $°000 $000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Financial and insurance ~ £RRRBEE:
liabilities:
Investment contract liabilities REZ A48 & - 2,136,317 - - 2,136,317
Interest-bearing notes ENHEER - 4,651,706 - = 4,651,706
Life insurance contract sRaVAaE
liabilities 649,400 11,816,071 65,907 - 12,531,378
Unearned premium provisions 7 2| HI & (L £E4 2,103,497 618,062 7,462 355,460 3,084,481
Provision for outstanding RRBETER
claims 5,559,537 1,804,396 55,028 2,083,470 9,502,431
Insurance creditors RER R R 508,560 4,339,436 70,482 61,145 4,979,623
Amounts due to group ENEBERDFARE
companies 16,037 - - - 16,037
8,837,031 25,365,988 198,879 2,500,075 36,901,973
Net assets/[iabilties) BE/ (BE)HE 4,902,839 28,926,175 1,561,214 (779,842) 34,610,386
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

2 R BBEREARBERE2)

IS mBE (&)
() THEER (&)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f)
(i) Market risk (Continued)
(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (c) SMEESR (&)

At 31 December 2017

R2017E12A318
Other
foreign
RMB UsD HKD currencies Total
ARE e B i jhg BE
$'000 $000 $000 $000 §000
FIT FIr FIr FI FIT
Financial and insurance ~ £BKRBEE:
assets:
Statutory deposits EEFR 287,593 57,185 74,905 57,374 477,057
Investments in debt and ERRRAEHRE
equity securities 5,936,675 35,315,890 1,596,590 345,901 43,195,056
— debt securities and -BEREARERER
debt products 2,464,315 33,472,653 100,078 317,820 36,354,866
~ equity securities/ -RAEH/BEES
investment funds 3,472,360 1,843,237 1,496,512 28,081 6,840,190
Amounts due from group [EWEBRRFFE
companies 12,968 - - - 12,968
Other assets HiEE 229,806 724,490 12,959 12,863 980,118
Insurance debtors REREFEKRER 2,208,611 702,160 161,241 658,457 3,730,469
Reinsurers’ share of insurance 2 * 2 Bl E{HRB A &)
contract provisions %t 1,216,109 688,624 23,526 389,141 2,317,400
Pledged and restricted BEARZRHBITFER
bank deposits - 332,558 - 8,630 341,188
Deposits at banks with FEHMABRE=(A
original maturity more METER
than three months 794,401 105,983 44,483 - 944,867
Cash and cash equivalents B & REESEY 2,857,593 5,966,675 251,815 400,402 9,476,485
13,543,756 43,893,565 2,165,519 1,872,768 61,475,608

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e AR A (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(BETTET)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R BBEREARBERE#)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (H BImRE (&)
(i) Market risk (Continued) (i) THERE (&)
(c) Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (c) SMEE SR (&)
At 31 December 2017
R2017E12A318
Other
foreign
RMB UsD HKD currencies Total
ARE e B i jhg ek
$'000 $000 $000 $000 §000
F FI FT F F
Financial and insurance ~ £@RRBEE:
liabilities:
Investment contract liabilities EA#EE - 1,192,440 - - 1,192,440
Interest-bearing notes EREEE - 4,642,181 - - 4,642,181
Life insurance contract sRaVAaE
liabilities 1,204,809 8,824,884 - - 10,029,693
Unearned premium provisions 7 2| HI & (L /54 1,593,331 431,370 8,967 362,408 2,396,076
Provision for outstanding RABTEE
claims 3,068,210 1,700,496 43,196 1,897,394 6,709,296
Insurance creditors RBRERER 317,060 4,506,370 32,226 61,816 4,917,472
Amounts due to group ENEERDARE
companies 19,036 - - - 19,036
6,202,446 21,207,741 84,389 2,321,618 29,906,194
Net assets/[iabilties) BE/ (BE)HE 7341310 22505824 2,081,130 (448,850) 31,560,414
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f)

Financial risk (Continueqd) (f)
(ii) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of economic loss resulting from
the failure of one of the obligors to make full payment of
principal or interest when due.

The Group is exposed to credit risks primarily associated
with bank deposits, money market funds, insurance
debtors, investments in debt securities and debt products,
reinsurance arrangements with reinsurers, finance lease
receivables and other debtors.

The maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the
counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations as at the
end of the reporting period is the carrying amount of the
assets as shown in the table below:

2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

B REERE (45)
(ii) 15/ /E kE

ERAREEEBASPRELTEX
BRSNSV ek =P S: e

AEBE T E@ATNERRRERTT
- E¥mSES RREPEKE
FoEHESFNERERKRE DRA
ABRRLZ BREREEREM
FEM AR TRE -

ARXSEFARERITEEMNR MRS
RBAZNERERRRASTRET
ZEERHEIE:

At 31 December 2018 At 31 December 2017
A20185F R20174F
12H31H 12A31H
$°000 % of Total $°000 % of Total
FiT Bkt Fr B
Statutory deposits and EEFRKIBITER
deposits with banks 86,212,367 14.0% 82,780,888 15.1%
Investments in debt BEREFR
securities and debt BEREEMEE
products 386,228,663 62.9% 341,573,180 62.4%
Reinsurers’ share of DRA B ELE
insurance contract R A 4 EE
provisions 14,145,548 2.3% 9,869,288 1.8%
Insurance debtors R E P FE AR R 11,916,295 2.0% 8,552,817 1.6%
Finance lease receivables  JEW & @il & 48,707,024 7.9% 46,165,667 8.4%
Securities purchased under B AiREH 5
resale agreements 7,507,696 1.2% 7,624,349 1.4%
Other assets HEmEE 59,853,454 9.7% 50,810,191 9.3%
614,571,047 100.0% 547,376,380 100.0%

The distribution of investments in debt securities by class
for 31 December 2018 and 2017 disclosed in Note 3(b) and
3(d) respectively.

20185 201712 A31 B E #5555
WEEERN DM 2 BIRMTE3(0) &
3(0) AH F& -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

REIEHRRMEE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R MBREXRBEBRERE ()

MANAGEMENT (Continued)
WIS ERE (42)
(i) EAmEE (&)

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f)

(ii) Credit risk (Continued)

To reduce the credit risk associated with the investments
in debt securities and debt products and finance lease
receivables, the Group has established detailed credit
control policy. In addition, the risk level of the various
investment sectors is continuously monitored with the
investment mix adjusted accordingly. In respect of the debt
securities and debt products invested by life insurance and
property and casualty insurance business in the PRC, the
investment procedures manual, which is managed by an
investment committee, includes the minimum acceptable
credit rating of the issuers as required by the CBIRC. Any
non-compliance or violation of the manual will be followed
up and rectification action will be taken immediately. In
respect of the debt securities invested by property and
casualty insurance business in Hong Kong, about 75% of
the bonds are with ratings of investment grade or above.
In respect of the debt securities invested by reinsurance
business, about 91% of the debt securities are with ratings
of investment grade.

As at 31 December 2018, debt securities held by the Group
mainly comprised of PRC bonds. Majority of investment
graded of the PRC securities were investment grade bonds
with BBB ratings or higher.

The Group does not have any significant concentration of
counterparty credit risk arising from the investments in debt
securities since the investment portfolio is well diversified.

Management manages credit risks on bank balances by
using banks with good credit qualities.

In assessing the need for impairment allowances,
management considers factors such as credit quality,
portfolio size, concentrations, and economic factors.

The credit risk associated with insurance debtors and other
debtors will not cause a material impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements taking into consideration
of their collateral held and/or maturity term of no more than
one year as at 31 December 2018. The Directors of the
Company consider the Group’s exposure of the credit risk
in respect of insurance and other debtors are insignificant.

REREETESRERASRERE
WermEEERNERRR KAEE
e —E LR A I HIBE o WSl
NRRETTERRR K EBHER
BHAmMBESRHERE ARNAM
ZANERE LM ERREEHERE
HHRE REBFFM AREZES
B SIHEERRTEREES B
WBETAZKEAZZEENR E
A& AR 3 R T 1S S B BRAE I
RIE-BRANEEZMERR %ﬂ‘*ﬂ’]
BB FIRE  N75% N EFER
%&E?ﬁéﬁ&ﬁﬂiﬁzuicﬁ%ﬁﬁfﬂﬁ%
BEBESFRE H91% EFEH
AR AR IE AR

R2018F12A31H BEANEHFETE A
BBB sk A EMIEERRIES -

MRREEEERZ L AEEY
/xﬁEﬂXEﬁi‘% ESREMEAR
HHFERERET -

RITFRZERAREBR FELH
RRITHEE SEREH -

EFEREERNTER EEAR
ZEHNA=EREER ’5? HARE-
SPREEMEHERE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
mEMBmERNE (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(f)

Financial risk (Continueqd)

(ii) Credit risk (Continued)

The credit risk associated with reinsurance companies
is managed by regular evaluation of the credit quality of
the relevant reinsurers. The Group’s policy is to generally
use reinsurers with investment grade (i.e. BBB or higher)
credit ratings. In addition, majority of the reinsurers’
share of insurance contract provisions are held under a
net settlement arrangement against the corresponding
insurance creditor balances with the same reinsurer.

(iii) Liquidity risk

The Group has to meet daily calls on its cash resources,
notably from claims arising from its life insurance contracts,
property and casualty insurance contracts and reinsurance
contracts. There is, therefore, a risk that cash will not be
available to settle liabilities when due.

The Group manages this risk by formulating policies and
general strategies of liquidity management to ensure that
the Group can meet its financial obligations in normal
circumstances and that an adequate stock of high-quality
liquid assets is maintained in order to contain the possibility
of a liquidity crisis.

Apart from liquidity management and regulatory compliance,
the Group always strives to maintain a comfortable liquidity
cushion as a safety net for coping with unexpected large
funding requirements and to maintain a contingency plan to
be enacted should there be a company specific crisis.

The following table details the remaining contractual
obligations for its non-derivative financial liabilities based on
the agreed repayment terms, except for investment contract
liabilities which are based on expected maturity dates. It has
been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of
financial liabilities by reference to the earliest date on which
the Group can be required to pay and includes both interest
and principal cash flows. The table excludes life insurance
contract liabilities since the exercise of all surrender and
transfer options would result in all life insurance contracts
being presented as falling due within one year or less. The
majority of the expected outflow from in force insurance
contracts are expected to take place after 5 years.

2 {REg -BIERERRRERE &)

(f)

R (&)
(i) EAmEE (&)

BREARZEARRSRBTHT
HEABRRENERAEERER
REEMBRESERNBRRE AE
BIEEAFR (ENBBBEUA L) o it4h -
REBD DR A RIEIG IR G W EE R
B3 4E B /) B R B PR 4B T R Y IR BR R 1
gﬁ%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%?&E’ai%%ﬁ%%:?ﬁ&%*ﬁ

(iii) 7 B 14 2 f

AREERZARS EROHTHHE
REREABRRAN MERRA
WRBREANELHERER B
U ER ST 2 A BB DRI A 8

B

AEEBBHERBE S EROBE
R — R R E IR AR ATERALE
BB ERBRTHMBERLLER
THNRERRBEE  NEL A B
EENRBDESEH -

BRBESERRETEUNIN KAE
EHORBIFERNRBE & & &
EREH B ZIINREESFRH
LZEEHE - A K I E =7 8 AT
REINEEfEH

TREFFEVTELACREEREZ
EEFIGRNBR T AWEEBE R M
REGHNABRIREFERZIHMASIT -

WH2ERAEEFENNEFE RS
ZAFHReHABRERMAER I
BRMNERASRER -ARMER
REBEEREWRITRE BSTMER
FZ NSRBA KR —FHIAREH

FIATERTBREASRBRENAE:.

Ry EABBREARNERINRTE
HAFRTHEE-

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
2018 &35 b




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

2 R BBEREARBERE#)

WIS ERE (42)
(i) B 1R B ()

(f) Financial risk (Continued) (f)
(iii) Liquidity risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2018

®2018F12831H
Total
undiscounted
Less than 1 year to More than cash flows Carrying
1 year 5 years 5 years RITR value
PR-F  -FERF BBRIE REeRLH FEE
$'000 $'000 §'000 $'000 $'000
F F Fr F Fr
Financial and insurance liabilities: £ @R RBEE:
Interest-bearing notes BTEER 1,270,491 3,137,962 3,019,589 7,428,042 5,678,869
Bank borrowings RITER 44,061,582 7,308,630 1,452,552 52,822,764 50,487,171
Investment contract liabilities REGNERE 6,376,024 13,373,899 28,927,504 48,677,517 40,337,193
Securities sold under repurchase B HEIEE %
agreements 24,398,371 - - 24,398,371 24,371,924
Amounts due to group companies  FEREBR A FZE 18,381 - - 18,381 18,381
Provision for outstanding claims A REEFEfE 14,515,664 7,534,213 473,186 22,523,063 22,523,063
Insurance creditors REBEMER 19,198,984 149,679 - 19,348,663 19,348,663
109,839,497 31,504,383 33,872,921 175,216,801 162,765,264
At 31 December 2017
#2017512A31A
Total
undiscounted
Less than 1 year to More than cash flows Carrying
1 year 5 years 5 years KR value
PR—%  —4Z0F BARE REeRHLE REA
$000 8000 $000 $000 $'000
F Fr Fr F F
Financial and insurance liabilities: 2@ ERBEE:
Interest-bearing notes SNEEE 553,500 4,310,711 3,154,107 8,018,318 5,958,112
Bank borrowings ROER 45,450,917 1,916,654 - 47367571 46,188,646
Investment contract liabilities REANARE 5,461,766 11,860,450 20,072,841 37,395,057 30,714,226
Securities sold under repurchase B HEIEE %
agreements 15,076,985 - - 15,076,985 15,069,861
Amounts due to group companies  JER EER R AFE 319,100 - - 319,100 319,100
Provision for outstanding claims KR EZEE 16,060,184 6,884,472 445406 23,390,062 23,390,062
Insurance creditors RBENRR 10,991,398 480,471 - 11,471,869 11,471,869
93,913,850 25,452,758 23,672,354 143,038,962 133,111,876
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

2

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(9)

(h)

Capital management

The Group’s key business operations are its life insurance
business, the property and casualty insurance business and
the reinsurance business, which are conducted through its
subsidiaries. The Group manages its capital to ensure that the
entities conducting the life insurance business, the property
and casualty insurance business and reinsurance business
will be able to meet statutory solvency requirements in the
jurisdictions in which they operate. The statutory solvency
requirements for each regulated insurance subsidiary are set out
in the solvency rules at each jurisdiction. The Group’s capital
management initiatives also strive to maintain a surplus for
future business expansion opportunities. The Group’s overall
capital management strategy remains unchanged from the prior
year. The Group’s capital includes the components of total
equity of $80.40 billion (2017: $81.72 billion), interest-bearing
notes of $5.68 billion (2017: $5.96 billion) and bank borrowings
of $50.49 billion (2017: $46.19 billion). The Group complied with
the various solvency requirements throughout the Year.

Claims development

Claims development information for the property and casualty
insurance business and reinsurance business is disclosed below
in order to illustrate the insurance risk inherent in the Group. The
tables provide a review of current estimates of the cumulative
claims and demonstrate how the estimated claims have
changed at subsequent reporting or underwriting year-ends. The
estimates increased or decreased as losses are paid and more
information becomes known about the frequency and severity of
unpaid claims.

The key assumption underlying the estimates of provision for
outstanding claims is the ultimate claims expenses. A respective
percentage change in the ultimate claims expenses alone results
in a similar percentage change in provision for outstanding
claims.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued) (h) BEREBER (&)
Analysis of claims development - gross of reinsurance ERBRDI — K FH B2 KRR ER
for TPI ke E &
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HZ2018F 12531 H i FF
Accident year
ENEE
Total
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 aE
$'000 $ '009 $ '009 $'000 8’000 $ '00£7
fr fr fr Fr fr Fr
Estimate of cumulative claims 1Bt Z s
At the end of accident year RENEEELER 8,170,902 9,632,308 9,942,424 12,306,833 14,445,900
One year later 118 7,734,476 8,807,954 10,248,349 11,217,358 -
Two years later 25k 7,200,908 9,431,525 9,598,465 = =
Three years later RES 7,729,941 8,882,719 - - -
Four years later 4iETR 7,338,440 = = = =
Estimate of cumulative claims 1E uf?ﬁ BR 7,338,440 8,882,719 9,598,465 11,217,358 14,445,900 51,482,882
Cumulative payments to date Y EEE (7.297121) (8773.312) (0.387,848) (10,335,515) (9,245,672) (45,039,468)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BRRGEHBRRR
statement of financial position 5'351 41,319 109,407 210,617 881,843 5,200,228 6,443,414
Liabilities in respect of accident R01BEENFRE R
years 2013 and earlier IFIMER 751,412
Total liabilities included in the consolidated EARGLHBHRE
statement of financial position meEgE 7,194,826
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HZE2017F12H31H i FF
Accident year
ENEE
Total
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 B

$000 8000 $000 $000 $000 $000
A A A .

Estimate of cumulative claims Bt Z s
At the end of accident year RENEEELER 6,481,300 8,170,902 9,632,308 9,942,424 12,306,833
One year later 181 6,140,515 7,734,476 8,807,954 10,248,349 -
Two years later RS 6,156,085 7,200,908 9,431,525 - -
Three years later RES 5701,856 7,729,941 - - -
Four years later 4F % 6,100,741 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims i 25 B 6,100,741 7,729,941 9,431,525 10,248,349 12,306,833 45,817,389
Cumulative payments to date 5 2:HHR (6,072,088 (7621519 (9,035,586) (9,194,309) (7.279,475) (39.202.977)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated ﬁé RS BBRRR
statement of financial position 8 28,653 108,422 395,939 1,054,040 5,027,358 6,614,412
Liabilities in respect of accident h”‘2012¢ NEER
years 2012 and earlier MATRE B 642,604

Total liabilities included in the consolidated ﬁ& RELBBRAR
statement of financial position BeRE 7,257,106
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R BBEREARBERE2)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued) (h) BEEREBR (&)
Analysis of claims development - net of reinsurance BB W — X FE B 26 & FERE
for TPI JEEE
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HZ2018F 12531 H i FF
Accident year
ENEE
Total
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 B
$'000 8’000 $ '00£7 $°000 8’000 $000
Fr fr fr Fr fr i
Estimate of cumulative claims @5 E51 A
At the end of accident year RENERELE 6,082,311 8497437 8,766,325 10,674,561 12,267,135
One year later 1514 6,624,598 7,737,491 9,075,149 9,790,049 -
Two years later 25k 6,146,997 8,269,717 8,503,323 - -
Three years later RESS 6,586,416 7,785,311 = = =
Four years later 4ER 6,252,818 = = = =
Estimate of cumulative claims fhEt B5t Et%h\ 6,252,818 7,785,311 8,503,323 9,790,049 12,267,135 44,598,636
Cumulative payments to date LY EEoE (6.232,062) (7.717.117) (8.356,873) (9,078,102) (7.902,085) (39.286,229)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BRRNGEHBRRR
statement of financial position \ E‘Jﬁ1 20,766 68,194 146,450 711,947 4,365,050 5,312,407
Liabilities in respect of accident R0IBFFIHER R
years 2013 and earlier D I:oh=Y 384,320
Total liabilities included in the consolidated E& 2 REARBRRE
statement of financial position mEak 5,696,727
For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z22017F12H31H 1 FE
Accident year
ENEE
Total
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 et

$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Tz T T T T T

Estimate of cumulative claims Bt ZsHER
At the end of accident year RENEEELE 5310588 6,982,311 8497437 8,766,325 10,674,561
One year later 115 5,018,367 6,624,598 7,737,491 9,075,149 -
Two years later 251 5,031,663 6,146,997 8,269,717 - -
Three years later 3F % 4,667,473 6,586,416 - - -
Four years later 45T 4,995,125 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims EHESH ﬁ‘?‘l 4,995,125 6,586,416 8,269,717 9,075,149 10,674,561 39,600,968
Cumulative payments to date 25 23R (4,974,822) (6500758 (7,974,000) (8.188.367) (6,366,988) (34.013.935)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BRRMGE A M BRRR
statement of financial position  HER 20,303 76,658 295,717 886,782 4,307,573 5,587,033
Liabilities in respect of accident R012EFHERR
years 2012 and earlier AR B 491,226

Total liabilities included in the consolidated ﬁ§ REABBRAE
statement of financial position BeE 6,078,259
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued) (h) BEREBER (&)
Analysis of claims development - gross of reinsurance ERBRD K FEBZ KRB ER
for CTPI (HK) ke E &
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HZ2018F 12531 H i FF
Accident year
ENEE
Total
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 aE
$'000 8000 $ '002 $'000 8’000 $ '00£7
fr fr fr Fr fr fr
Estimate of cumulative claims 1Bt Z s
At the end of accident year RENEEEER 1,270,017 1,356,000 1,418,568 1,860,528 2,335,527
One year later 118 1,130,708 1,240,613 1,306,749 1,827,844 -
Two years later 25k 1,101,651 1,151,779 1,209,753 = =
Three years later RES 1,031,397 1,094,916 - - -
Four years later 4iETR 998,963 = = = =
Estimate of cumulative claims 1E ﬁ% ST 998,963 1,004,916 1,209,753 1,827,844 2,335,527 7,467,003
Cumulative payments to date Y B (893,281)  (897,955)  (884,219) (1.153.490)  (691,292) (4,520,237)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BRRGEHBRRR
statement of financial position E'JE & 105,682 196,961 325,534 674,354 1,644,235 2,946,766
Liabilities in respect of accident R01BEENFRE R
years 2013 and earlier IFIMER 191,962
Total liabilities included in the consolidated EARGLHBHRE
statement of financial position meEgE 3,138,728
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HZ2017F12H31H I F/&F
Accident year
ENFE
Total
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Fak
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fz T 7z T T T
Estimate of cumulative claims Bt Eas
At the end of accident year RENEEFER 854,760 1,270,017 1,356,000 1,418,568 1,860,528
One year later 1E 14 1,075,407 1,130,708 1,240,613 1,306,749 -
Two years later 25 1,027,734 1,101,651 1,151,779 - -
Three years later 3EH 994989 1,031,397 - - -
Four years later 45 f 1,021,471 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims EEESIL L 1021471 1,031,897 1,151,779 1306749 1860528 6,371,924
Cumulative payments to date LA RHAR (893,166)  (814,545)  (789,001)  (742937)  (652,262)  (3,892,001)
Liabiliies recognised in the consolidated ﬁ@:ﬂd \ERBTBRAR
statement of financial position MeE 128,305 216,852 362,688 563,812 1,208,266 2,479,923
Liabiltties in respect of accident EAZO 2EENEER
years 2012 and earlier DEIRARE 1,000,219
Total liabilities included i the consolidated ﬁwz EM%M?%
statement of financial position nEs 3,570,142
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R MBREXNBEBREE (¥

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued) (h) BEEREBR (&)

Analysis of claims development - net of reinsurance BRBRERAN - X FEEBZHEBRE
for CTPI (HK) JFBE
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HZ2018F 12531 H i FF
Accident year
ENEE
Total
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 aE
$'000 $ '009 $ '009 $'000 8’000 $ '009
fr fr fr Fr fr Fr
Estimate of cumulative claims 1Bt Z s
At the end of accident year RENEEELEE 895,380 931,085 1,098,676 1,276,874 1,332,987
One year later 118 802,224 901,117 1,019,136 1,229,325 -
Two years later 25k 794,681 855,518 966,797 = =
Three years later RE: (7 762,295 825,477 - - -
Four years later YETR 729,157 = = = =
Estimate of cumulative claims 1E J% SR 729,157 825,477 966,797 1,229,325 1,332,987 5,083,743
Cumulative payments to date SRHAR (660,187)  (674,022)  (717,590)  (817,085) (550,619)  (3,419,503)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BRRGEHBRRR
statement of financial position V& & 68,970 151,455 249,207 412,240 782,368 1,664,240
Liabilities in respect of accident R01BEENFRE R
years 2013 and earlier IFIMER 109,970
Total liabilities included in the consolidated EARGLHBHRE
statement of financial position meEgE 1,774,210
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HZE2017F12H31H i FF
Accident year
ENEE
Total
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 B

$000 8000 $000 $000 $000 $000
A A A .

Estimate of cumulative claims 1Bt it
At the end of accident year RENEEEER 659,823 895,380 931,085 1,098,676 1,276,874
One year later 118 836,752 802,224 901,117 1,019,136 -
Two years later PES 841,545 794,681 855,518 - -
Three years later 3k 788,736 762,295 - - -
Four years later 45T 796,348 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims R 25 B 796,348 762205 855518 1,019,136 1276874 4,710,171
Cumulative payments to date S RHAR (693,317) (594,431) (588,448 (615,261) (595,808)  (3,087,265)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated ﬁé RS BBRRR

statement of financial position B 103,031 167,864 267,070 403,875 681,066 1,622,906
Liabilities in respect of accident E"2012$19\‘¢F R

years 2012 and earlier MATRE B 1,021,606
Total liabilities included in the consolidated ﬁ& RELBBRAR

statement of financial position BeRE 2,644,512
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e IEHRRME (&)
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued) (h) BEREBER (&)
Analysis of claims development - gross of reinsurance BHRBRESN - X FERREZARHGE
for TPRe REEELE
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HZ2018F 12531 H i FF
Underwriting year
RRERE
Total
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 ECE
$000 8000 $°000 $'000 8000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr fr fr
Estimate of cumulative claims BEEGHES
At the end of underwriting year REREEELE 1515741 2,017,323 1,989,866 3,195,134 3,000,706
One year later 118 2,381,732 2,899,529 3,238,792 5,479,160 -
Two years later 25 % 2,126,999 2,839,588 3,325,499 - -
Three years later KL 2,014,023 2,694,587 - - -
Four years later 4R 2,005,174 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims fhEt REER 2,005,174 2,694,587 3,325,499 5,479,160 3,000,706 16,505,126
Cumulative payments to date S RHAR (1,779,045)  (2,209,194) (2,278,417) (2,851,192)  (108,544) (9,226,392)
Liabilties recognised in the consolidated BARGETBRAER
statement of financial position MeE 226,129 485,393 1,047,082 2,627,968 2,892,162 7,278,734
Liabilties in respect of underwriting R2013EERFRE R
years 2013 and earlier AR B 709,798
Total liahilties included in the consolidated BRRNGARBRAE
statement of financial position mEas 7,988,532
Note: The above balances exclude the claims liabilities for the life g LHMEBETERBASZARBERZEHNE
reinsurance business. &
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e AR A (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R BBEREARBERE2)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued) (h) BEEREBR (&)
Analysis of claims development — gross of reinsurance BHBRESN - X FERREZARHGE
for TPRe (Continued) Rz EZE (/&)
For the year ended 31 December 2017 B Z2017F12H31H IF F/Z
Underwriting year
BREE
Total
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 k)

8000 $000 8000 $000 $000 8000
F i F F Fr F

Estimate of cumulative claims BEEGHES
At the end of underwriting year RERFEFEE 1,831,000 1515741 2,017,323 1,989,866 3,195,134
One year later 118 2,492,623 2,381,732 2,899,529 3,238,792 -
Two years later 25 % 2,354,321 2,126,999 2,839,588 - -
Three years later 3F % 2,155,778 2,014,023 - - -
Four years later 4R 2,272,119 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims st BEER 2,272,119 2,014,023 2,839,588 3,238,792 3,195,134 13,559,656
Cumulative payments to date £ABHHR (1,928,509) (1,622,049) (1,986,803 (1,321,280)  (341,392) (7,200,033
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BRRGEHBRRE

statement of financial position meE 343,610 391,974 852,785 1,917,512 2,853,742 6,359,623
Liabilties in respect of underwriting R012FEAREE R

years 2012 and earlier AR B 715,939
Total liabilities included in the consolidated ARGAFHRRK

statement of financial position E’JZ@EJ B 7,075,562
Note: The above balances exclude the claims liabilities for the life it FUMBETERASBERBERZENE

reinsurance business. &
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 REg -BIEREXRRRERE &)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued) (h) BEREBER (&)
Analysis of claims development - net of reinsurance BRI — X FEREZHEFR
for TPRe B FEE
For the year ended 31 December 2018 HZ2018F 12531 H i FF
Underwriting year
RREE
Total
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 ECE
$000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $°000 $000
fr fr fr Fr fr Fr
Estimate of cumulative claims BEEGHES
At the end of underwriting year REREEFLE 1453910 1616974 1,712,021 2,397,015 2,496,571
One year later 118 2,252,678 2,519,048 2,755,642 4,246,307 -
Two years later 25 % 2,068,702 2,307,353 2,843,977 - -
Three years later RERE 1,914,264 2,322,481 = = =
Four years later 4ER 1,885,191 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims EHESE T 1,885,191 2,322,481 2,843,977 4,246,307 2,496,571 13,794,527
Cumulative payments to date S RHAR (1,681,416) (1,913,883) (2,078,874) (2,281,500) (137,185)  (8,092,858)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated BRRGEHBRRE
statement of financial position MekE 203,775 408,598 765,103 1,964,807 2,359,386 5,701,669
Liabilties in respect of underwriting R2013EERFE R
years 2013 and earlier DS 625,384
Total liabilities included in the consolidated BARGANBRAER
statement of financial position mEaE 6,327,053
Note: The above balances exclude the claims liabilities for the life it FUMBETERBEAZHERBERZENA
reinsurance business. &
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e AR A (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

2 INSURANCE, FINANCIAL AND CAPITAL RISK 2 R BBEREARBERE2)
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(h) Claims development (Continued) (h) BEEREBR (&)
Analysis of claims development - net of reinsurance B BRESWN — X FEREZHEFR
for TPRe (Continued) BFEEE (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HZ2017F 12531 H il FF

Underwriting year
RREE
Total
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 ok
$000 $000 $000 $oo0 $000 $000
F i F F Fr F

Estimate of cumulative claims B EGHES
At the end of underwriting year RERERELE 1620374 1453910 1,616,074 1712021 2,397,915
One year later 15 2,285,047 2,252,678 2,519,048 2,755,642 -
Two years later LS 2,157,438 2,068,702 2,307,353 - -
Three years later 3F % 2,088,462 1,914,264 - - -
Four years later 4ER 2,093,017 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims st BEBER 2,093,017 1,914264 2,307,353 2,755,642 2,397,915 11,468,191
Cumulative payments to date S RHAR (1,809,210)  (1,557,230)  (1,603,657)  (1,201,205)  (313,390)  (6,484,692)
Liabilities recognised in the consolidated ANGEHBRAR

statement of financial position E’]ﬁ & 283,807 357,034 703,696 1,554,437 2,084,525 4,983,499
Liabilties in respect of underwriting R012EERFE R

years 2012 and earlier DS 648,467
Total liabilities included in the consolidated AREABERRE

statement of financial position mEaE 5,631,966
Note: The above balances exclude the claims liabilities for the life it FUMBETERBEAZHERBERZENA

reinsurance business. &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is organised primarily based on different types of

businesses. The information reported to the Board, being the chief

operating decision maker, for the purpose of resources allocation

and performance assessment, are prepared and reported on such

basis. Accordingly, the Group’s operating segments are detailed as

follows:

— Life insurance business;

—  PRC property and casualty insurance business;

—  Overseas property and casualty insurance business;

— Reinsurance business;

— Pension and group life insurance business; and

—  Other businesses which comprised the asset management
business, insurance intermediary business, E-commerce for
insurance, financial leasing, property investment business,
securities dealing and broking business.

Information regarding the above segments is reported below.

Management monitors the operating results of the Group’s business
units separately for the purpose of performance assessment.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
2018 Annual Report
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A TSR EE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 3 EEDE (&)
a. Segmental statement of profit or loss for 2018 a. 2018FE I IEHR
Year ended 31 December 2018
EE2018F12831ALEE
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty and casualty group life and
Life insurance  insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR 5 Reinsurance £%R  businesses R Total
AERR HERR HERR BRE BERR Hit$% Rz 8%
$'000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $°000 $'000 $'000
r fr 123 fr 123 r 123 r
Income KA
Total premiums written and BRERREBHA
policy fees 148,309,361 28,874,873 5,821,243 13,551,844 5,756,570 - (2,682,285) 199,631,606
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers i, : 9 1R B (4,444,127)  (4,578,397)  (2,307,411)  (5,339,971) (573,730) - 2,493,456  (14,750,180)
Net premiums written and FREUARREBRA
policy fees 143,865,234 24,296,476 3,513,832 8,211,873 5,182,840 - (188,829) 184,881,426
Change in unearned premium REBEALEELZ
provisions, net of reinsurance RERER (337,092) 318,398 126,728 (257,472) (177,016) - 19,286 (307,168)
Net earned premiums and BRIRER
policy fees REBRAZE 143528142 24614874 3640560 7,954,401 5,005,824 - (169,543) 184,574,258
Net investment income (note (i) EREUWA () 20,495,664 957,260 483,284 1,526,305 355,275 1,326,675 174,837 25,319,300
Net realised investment BERRANE/ (KB)
gains/(losses) (note (i) BE(#0) 67,991 88,404 (30,656) (53,131) 51,481 101,045  (676,741)  (450,707)
Net unrealised investment gains/ ~ REBZBKE/ (BE) R
(losses) and impairment note (i) 1EF 5 (& i) (1,027,131) (100,506) 63,858 (140,690) (1,297) (190,754) (888,700)  (2,285,220)
Other income Eflia 3,118,999 174,136 (17,230) (137,029) 603,025 7,186,440  (4,424,465) 6,503,876
Segment income AHBA 166,183,665 25,734,168 4,139,816 9,149,856 6,014,308 8,424,306  (5,984,612) 213,661,507
Benefits, losses and expenses A BERRER
Net policyholders’ benefits REHE AT EE (52,154,681) (13,259,576)  (2,018,165)  (6,345,487)  (3,276,714) - 120935 (76,933,688)
Net commission expenses BeXHFE (19,803,390)  (3,260,587)  (1,080,721)  (2,644,632) (382,854) - 2,128,412 (25,043,772)
Administrative and other expenses ﬁ Bz REfE ﬂ% (18,133,734)  (8,302,132)  (574,430)  (357,229) (1,710,313)  (4,331,060) 2,401,175 (31,007,723)
Change in life insurance contract ANEER
liabilities, net of reinsurance /ﬂé W%ﬁﬁ (65,774,889) - - 803,929 (515,655) - - (65,486,615)

Total benefits, losses and expenses %411 BZREBREE  (155866,604) (24,822,295 (3,673,316) (8543419  (5,885536)  (4,331,060) 4,650,522 (198,471,798)

0,316,971 911,873 466,500 606,437 128,772 4,093,246  (1,334,090) 15,189,709
Share of results of associates and ~ JEfEBEA R E R
N

joint ventures AERAILE (778,459)  (84,536) - - (32721) 329186 910535 344,00
Finance costs HBER - (77,898) (9,650) (3,904) (29,285)  (2,370,805) 70,213 (2,421,329)
Profit before taxation BRE AR 9,538,512 749,439 456,850 602,533 66,766 2,051,627 (353,342) 13,112,385
Income tax charges REZ (3,361,868) (409,050) (3,821) (63,270) 352 (477,238) 22,493 (4,292,402)
Profit after taxation BH &R 6,176,644 340,389 453,029 539,263 67,118 1,574,389 (330,849) 8,819,983
Non-controliing interests FRRBERER (1,936,414)

Profit attributable to owners NG e L

of the Company 6,883,569
Segment revenue (including total premiums written and policy DEWA (BREEBRERREBRA) X
fees) and segment profit/(loss) represent the revenue and Pak:: /ﬁnT'J/(Eﬁ?ﬁ)?‘é%’ﬁﬁﬁﬂ&)\&?ﬁiﬂ/
profit/(loss) earned by each segment which is the measure (F1|)  hmE Wz FHE UHE
reported to the Board for the purpose of resource allocation and TERD EE&:EHE”*H%EE

assessment of segment performance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(A ETHT)
3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 3 EEDI (&)
a. Segmental statement of profit or loss for 2018 a 2018FpEpiEmk (&)
(Continued)
Year ended 31 December 2018
EE2018F12831ALEE
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty and casualty group life and
Life insurance  insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR 5 Reinsurance £%R  businesses R Total
AERRE HERR BERR BRRE EERR Hitn%% & ag
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $°000 $'000 $°000 $'000
fr r fr r fr r Fr fr
Note (j): Net investment income () - FREWA
Interests income from debt securities &7 25 Fl S WA
- Held-to-maturity -BEZIHHA 8,005,940 170,261 99,405 957,902 - 129,385 (2,273) 9,360,620
- Available-for-sale —AELE 2,459,728 114,817 53,919 151,944 89,137 133,496 (133) 3,002,908
- Held-for-trading -BEERZAR 11,618 202 28,327 21,196 = 1,690 186,792 249,825
- Designated at fair value —~EBEARBERN
through profit or loss REBALEE - - 14,069 - - 8,763 - 22,832
Interests income from debt products & #EZ R 2
- Loans and receivables -BRRENE 3,816,086 368,683 5,833 57,471 139,103 230,405 472,085 5,089,666
Dividend income from RAZFRE LA
equity securities
- Available-for-sale e 1,024,293 54,102 16,237 24,919 10,243 59,935 (115,721) 1,074,008
- Held-for-trading -BEERSBR - - 2,703 - - 364 120,367 123,434
Dividend income from REEGREMA
investment funds
- Available-for-sale e 408,996 30,492 10,034 84,406 9,803 40,803 (224,312) 360,222
- Held-for-trading -REERSRR 348,252 2,185 - 3,787 18,993 9,834 (54,664) 328,387
- Loans and receivables ~ERRENTE 112,936 - 131,541 136,813 - 81,950 - 463,240
Bank deposits and ROEFREMFSRA
other interests income 4,719,034 209,205 22,573 85,586 85,690 107,962 (155,451) 5,074,599
Net rental income receivable from  EWEEMER L FE
investment properties 248,995 23,472 98,643 1,350 1,154 521,524 (119,344) 775,794
Net interest income/(expenses) on B ARE /EH
securities sold/purchased under ~ BIEEE ST EMA/
repurchase/resale agreements (BR) 38 (660,214) (16,159) - 931 1,152 564 67,491 (606,235)
20,495,664 957,260 483,284 1,526,305 355,275 1,326,675 174,837 25,319,300

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

Y

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 3 EEE(®)

a. Segmental statement of profit or loss for 2018 a 2018FpEpiEmek (&)
(Continued)
Year ended 31 December 2018
EE2018F12831ALEE
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty and casualty group life and
Life insurance  insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR 5 Reinsurance £%R  businesses R Total
AERRE HERR BERR BRRE EERR Hitn%% kiR ot
$'000 $'000 $'000 $°000 $°000 $'000 $°000 $'000
fr r fr r fr r Fr r
Note (ii): Net realised investment i#(ij)  CERRENH/
gains/(losses) (BB) 38
Debt securities BBER
- Held-to-maturity -REZIHA 1,729 - 151 - - 1,035 - 2,915
~ Available-for-sale -~ 83,133 18,949 6,647 (19451) 396 (29,078) @ 47,300
- Held-for-trading -BEERSEE 6,006 (1,201) 173 # 1 866 (1,797) 4,099
- Designated at fair value through  — 8 E ABBER N
profit or loss RBAAEE = - 50 - - 5,887 - 5,937
Debt products BEER
- Loans and recsivables -ERRERTE - - - - - 1,250 1,165 2,415
Equity securities kARES
- Available-for-sale ~AfE 55,219 73,627 ©5721)  (35.212) 47,09 31,165 (1152 145,016
- Held-for-trading -BEERSAR = = 2,489 = = (3.677)  (553,083)  (554,271)
Investment funds REES
- Avallable-for-sale -~ (78,094) (2,971) 265 1,491 3,078 (7,114) 441)  (82,886)
- Held-for-trading -BEEX SRS @ 5 (1,410) = - 061 (121431)  (21,289)
67,991 88,404 (30,656)  (53,131) 51,481 101,945 (676,741)  (450,707)
Note (iii): Net unrealised i) REBRERE/
investment (FRIR
gains/(losses) and HETRE
impairment
Debt securities BBES
- Held-for-trading -BEER SRS 1,391 66 2525 3,344 = 350 26,711 34,387
- Designated at fair value -REABBESN
through profit or loss RBAREER - - (6,699) - - - - (6,699)
Equity securities BRAEH
- Held-for-trading -BHEERSER = - (1562) - = 1828 (1,253,368)  (1,267,164)
- Designated at fair value -REAARER
through profit or loss NRBALER 82,516 - - - - - - 82,516
Investment funds REES
- Held-for-trading -BEERSER (350,472) - (6,252) - = 20,626 316,647 (19,451)
Surplus on revaluation of BREMFERBH
investment properties 23,672 2,155 108,580 1,090 297 17,648 (9,165) 144,277
Impairment loss recognised: RRE:
- Available-for-sale -AEEERAES R
equity securities and REES
investment funds (784238)  (102727) (18,672  (42,385) (1,599)  (31,206) 30475 (950,347)
- Loans and receivables ~ERRERTE
debt products BEES = = = - - (200,000 - (200,000)
- Held-to-maturity debt securities —#BZHBEBES - - - (102,739) - - = (102,739)
(1,027,131) (100,506) 63,858 (140,690) (1,297) (190,754) (888,700)  (2,285,220)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A TSR EE (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LT SR)
3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 3 EEDE (@)
b. Segmental statement of financial position for 2018 b. 2018F 7 EEIHEAR TR
At 31 December 2018
R20185F12A31H
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty and casualty group life and
Life insurance  insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR 5 Reinsurance £%R  businesses Rk Total
AERR HERR HERR BRE BERR Hit$% Rz s
$°000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 8000
r fr 123 fr 123 r 123 r
Statutory deposits ETRR 3,423,876 1,198,357 218,598 424,188 684,775 3,055 - 5952849
Fixed assets EREE
- Property and equipment -MERR 4,465,049 979,427 833,916 77,592 305,445 5,955,886 5,134,045 17,751,360
- Investment properties -RENE 4,875,988 415,761 2,489,393 42,390 333,885 15,954,103  (6,606,340) 17,505,180
- Prepaid lease payments -BRBEENR 50,252 49,278 - - - 3,340,944 - 3,440,474
Investments in debt and ERRRAEFRE
equity securities
— Debt securities (note (j) -BHES (7)) 239,933,134 6,506,933 3,939,008 23,169,766 1,926,096  5446,701 8,286,916 289,298,554
~ Equity securities (note (i) —-RARES (F(i) 36,503,682 2,261,876 426,731 507,265 522,310 3,750,800 1,748,834 45721498
- Investment funds (note (i) ~REES (i) 27,762,328 1,145,659 2,487,630 3,874,772 287,525 4,261,437  (9,841,444) 29,977,907
~ Debt products (note (i) —BEER (2(1)) 77,311,649 5,324,127 147,690 1,074,937 2,957,430 3,464,001 6,650,275 96,930,109
Cash and bank deposits BERETER 63,190,757 4,858,283 1,022,661 3,168,020 2,173,154 4,130,726 2,459,439 81,003,040
Goodwill Gk = = = o - 62,780 668,517 731,297
Intangible assets ?@%HZEE - - - - - 677 261,408 262,085
Interests in associates and REER
joint ventures AED 7 Eﬂéﬁ 13,464,548 1,268,928 - - 531,149 5,170,822 (10,024,572) 10,410,875
Reinsurers’ share of insurance
contract provisions 3,007,037 2,819,982 3,463,558 4,497,289 357,682 - - 14,145,548
Policyholder account assets RE
in respect of unit-linked %Ehﬁ}\ﬁﬂﬁ EE
products 960,649 - - - - - - 960,649
Finance lease receivables EheBERE - - - - - 48,707,024 - 48,707,024
Other segment assets EwpdEE 73,022,490 4,498,988 2,291,036 6,999,886 1,468,448 3,248,898  (2,226,862) 89,302,884
Segment assets PHEE 547,971,439 31,417,599 17,320,221 43,836,105 11,547,899 103,497,854  (3,489,784) 752,101,333
Life insurance contract liabiites ~ HBA4IA(E 415,348,388 - - 14,095299 3,658,562 - - 433,102,249
Unearned premium provisions REBEAERES 2,843,173 9,213,447 1,823,665 2,144,996 909,936 = - 16,935,217
Provision for outstanding claims &R E & 1,326,105 6,679,345 5,680,597 8,067,404 769,612 - - 22,523,063
Investment contract liabilities REANMEE 34,347,984 - - 4793712 1,195,497 = - 40,337,193
Interest-bearing notes FRHERR - 1,027,163 - - - 4,699,746 (48,040) 5,678,869
Bank borrowings RITER - - 740,800 - - 50,020,281 (273,910) 50,487,171
Securities sold under ELREE;
repurchase agreements 22,508,628 730,278 - - 2,283 - 1,130,735 24,371,924
Other segment liabilities EnHatE 46,729,973 6,860,464 2,098,619 6,683,277 2,294,386 14,659,315  (1,056,168) 78,269,866
Segment liabilities FHEE 523,104,251 24,510,697 10,343,681 35,784,688 8,830,276 69,379,342 (247,383) 671,705,552
Non-controlling interests FERRRER (14,665,872)
Net assets attributable to ARARR
the owners of the Company EHEERE 65,729,909
Segment assets and segment liabilities represent the assets/ PWEERNHDABEESIHEE A
liabilities recorded by each segment which is the measure B W RESSER T L LETT
reported to the Board for the purpose of resource allocation and BIRD B Rl #BR IR

assessment of segment performance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 3 EENE (&)
b. Segmental statement of financial position for 2018 b. 2018F 5 EREI AR (&
(Continued)
At 31 December 2018
120185127318
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty and casualty group life and
Life insurance  insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR 5 Reinsurance E%%  businesses R Total
AERRE BERR HERR BRRE EERR Hitn %% Rz ok
$°000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $°000 8000 $°000 $'000
fr r fr r fr r fr fr
Note (j): Debt securities i) BBES
By category: RER:
- Held-to-maturity CEE 190,325,244 4,052,343 2,124,554 19,751,734 - 3,160,438 (48,057) 219,366,256
- Available-for-sale g 49,487,996 2,522,878 551,768 3,412,338 1,926,096 2,283,131 - 60,184,207
- Held-for-trading -BEEXSRR 119,894 21,7112 935,678 5,694 - 3,132 8,334,973 9,421,083
- Designated at fair value -BERBBAE
through profit or loss URBALEE - - 327,008 - - - - 327,008
239,933,134 6,596,933 3,939,008 23,169,766 1,926,096 5,446,701 8,286,916 289,298,554
Note (ii): Equity securities i) RAEF
By category: KER:
- Available-for-sale —AEnE 35,414,460 2,261,876 238,855 507,265 522,310 3,743,020  (1,414,616) 41,273,170
- Held-for-traing -BEEXSAR = - 187,876 = = 7780 3,163,450 3,350,106
- Designated at fair value -BERRBER
through profit or loss URBRDALEE 1,089,222 - - - - - - 1,089,222
36,503,682 2,261,876 426,731 507,265 522,310 3,750,800 1,748,834 45,721,498
Note (iij): Investment funds i) - REES
By category: REE:
- Available-for-sale g 14,115,499 1,145,619 173,781 1,540,122 142,959 774,220  (3,258,811) 14,633,389
- Held-for-trading -BEEXSRR 11,926,329 40 173,811 34,650 144,566 2,147,717 (6,582,633) 7,844,480
- Loans and receivables -BRREYWGE 1,720,500 - 2,140,038 2,300,000 - 1,339,500 - 7,500,038
27,762,328 1,145,659 2,487,630 3,874,772 287,525 4,261,437 (9,841,444) 29,977,907
Note (iv): Debt products i) BRER
By category: RER:
- Loans and receivables -BRRENE 77,311,649 5,324,127 147,690 1,074,937 2,957,430 3,464,001 6,650,275 96,930,109
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

B MR EE

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

=AN
i

C.

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 3 EENE (&)
Segmental statement of profit or loss for 2017 c. 2017FEDIIEHR
Year ended 31 December 2017
BZ22017512R318 L5 E
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty and casualty group life and
Life insurance insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BR %40 Reinsurance BEL  businesses 7 Total
AERR BERR HERR BRR BERR Ef RiAE ek
8000 8000 $'000 8000 $'000 8000 $'000 8000
z I z T z Fr z Fr
Income KA
Total premiums written and policy #RERREEIMA
fees 133,846,763 26,098,974 4,758,311 11,057,594 5,307,386 - (2,392,834) 178,676,194
Less: Premiums ceded to reinsurers i : 7 /R & (1,439,152  (3,922,701)  (1,342,323)  (1,064,800) (477,548) - 2218201 (6,028,329)
Net premiums written and FREUARREBRA
policy fees 132,407,611 22,176,273 3,415,988 9,992,794 4,829,838 - (174,633) 172,647,871
Change in unearned premium RABEALEELZ
provisions, net of reinsurance RERER (428,126) (1,599,342 32,953 (359,545) (102,922 - (1,375)  (2,458,357)
Net earned premiums and ERDBRER
policy fees BREERATE 131979485 20,576,931 3448041  0,633249 4,726,916 - (176,008 170,189,514
Net investment income (note (j)  FREWA (3£()) 16,713,751 891,570 460,470 1,219,425 358,985 1,165,356 94,732 20,904,289
Net realised investment BERRELE/
gains/(losses) (note (i) (B8B)FR(Hm) 1,061,643 177,391 1,569 33,324 (46,958) 91,130 509,771 1,917,870
Net unrealised investment AERRENE/ (BB R
gains and impairment (note (i) BEEE (i) (1,359,134 (233,354) 78306 (100,374) (544) 86457 353,598  (1,175,045)
Other income E ks 2,403,841 140,276 41,612 407,533 443,152 4,748,057 (3,920,971) 4,263,500
Segment income AHBA 150,799,586 21,552,814 4,030,898 11,193,157 5,481,551 6,091,000  (3,048,878) 196,100,128
Benefits, losses and expenses A BERRER
Net policyholders’ benefits REFFANNEE (44,718,932 (10754913  (1,857,080)  (3293,591)  (2,795,937) - 158510 (63,261943)
Net commission expenses BeRHFE (16,003,924)  (3137620)  (1212,187)  (2,281,034)  (324,864) - 1,834,084 (21,125,565)
Administrative and other expenses ﬁBz REGER (16,488,491)  (6937,469) (508,625  (306,251) (1,859,713 (3,386,832 1,779,908 (27,707,473
Change in life insurance contract RENEBEEL
liabilities, net of reinsurance ﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁ (65,833,101) - - (4,410,603 (445,911) - - (70,689,615)
Total benefits, losses and expenses 411 BEXREMEE (143,044,448 (20830002 (3,577,892 (10201,479) (5426425) (3,386,832 3,772,482 (182,784,56)
7,755,138 722,812 453,006 901,678 55,126 2,704,168 723,604 13,315,632
Share of results of associates and ~ JE{5 B4 2 7]
joint ventures AER ﬂ%iz 1,338,878 136,240 - - 87,840 156,600 (1,191,546) 528,012
Finance costs HHER (128,413 (76,086) (8,381) - (40,906)  (1,907,150) 38367 (2,123,569)
Profit before taxation BRE AR 8,964,603 782,966 444,625 901,678 102,060 953,618 (429,575) 11,719,975
Income tax charges REZH (2,882,844) (420,248) 20,608 (157,920) (6,793) (369,631) 61,111 (3,755,722)
Profit after taxation BH&ER 6,081,759 362,718 465,228 743,758 95,267 583,987 (368,464) 7,964,253
Non-controlling interests FERB R RS (1,828,066)
Profit attributable to owners of A2 F R R
the Company 6,136,187
Segment revenue (including total premiums written and policy DHBPA(BRBREMREBHA) R
fees) and segment profit/(loss) represent the revenue and DEREF, (ER) ?5%%ﬁ54§17\&)ﬁ?’1ﬂ/
profit/(loss) earned by each segment which is the measure (BB whmE EWFHE A
reported to the Board for the purpose of resource allocation and 1T7& ﬁﬁ@ﬂ&uﬂﬁ’\*ﬁ%fﬁ °

assessment of segment performance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e AR A (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 3 EEDE (&)
c. Segmental statement of profit or loss for 2017 c. 2017FpEpiEmE ()
(Continued)
Year ended 31 December 2017
HE017F12A31BLEE
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty  and casualty group life and
Life insurance insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BN B9 Reinsurance EZR  businesses W5 8 Total
ABRR HERR HERR BRR BERR Hin¥ RiBE 2%
8000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Note (j: Netinvestment income () - BRERA
Interests income from debt securities (&7 &5 Fl S U A
- Held-to-maturity -BEZIHA 6,142,349 146,406 110,997 815,795 - 114,088 (2,301) 7,327,334
- Available-for-sale -t 1648893 111989 34,249 84,000 96,024 16,742 21) 2,021,876
- Held-for-trading -BEEXSAR 42,493 282 27,605 17,398 1 12750 241672 342,201
- Designated at fair value - EP&UBTE@
through profit or loss NRBAREBE - - 22,021 - - - - 22,021
Interests income from debt products EEZERF S M
- Loans and receivables -BRRENE 3,513,570 355,520 1,133 57,347 124,554 105,673 712,777 4,870,574
Dividend income from equity BAEFREMA
securities
- Available-for-sale -afnE 991,895 51,721 8,755 17,693 12,041 51,680 (276,921) 856,864
- Held-for-trading -BEERXSRG - - 2,751 - - 205 89,382 92,338
Dividend income from BREESRBMA
investment funds
- Available-for-sale —AgEnE 803,339 41,936 5,257 48,467 38,482 24,563 (308,083) 653,961
- Held-for-trading ~BEERERE 320,346 9,009 2 2,693 46,660 8893 (202561) 185,251
- Loans and receivables -ERRERTE 93,020 - 129,205 129,569 - 81,746 - 438,540
Bank deposits and BAFRREMFSMA
other interests income 3,144,809 122,768 21,248 43,723 36,540 245,446 (128,767) 3,485,767
Net rental income receivable from  EWRENER S FE
investment properties 252,210 28,813 97,247 1,198 105 472,389 (108,443) 743,519
Net interest income/(expenses) on  BEARE /BEHEEES
securities sold/purchased under ~ FEWA/ (ER)FE
repurchase/resale agreements (239,173) 22,926 - 1,544 4,569 1,179 77,998 (130,957)

16,713,751 891,570 460,470 1,219,425 358,985 1,165,356 94,732 20,904,289

Note (ii): Net realised investment ##(i) : CEBRENHE/

gains/(losses) (FB) 38

Debt securities (v

- Held-to-maturity -BEZIHH - - 1,396 - - - - 1,396

- Available-for-sale —AHHE 15,323 (571) 5,911 9,717 - 35,043 - 65,423

- Held-for-trading -REERSRE 2,956 1,128 308 272 272 1,421 (67,487) (61,135)

- Designated at fair value -BERARER

through profit or loss NRBAAER - - (680) - - - - (680)

Debt products EREM

- Loans and receivables ~ERRERTE - - - - - - 15,649 15,649
Equity securities kAES

- Avallable-for-sale — A 1611626 156,568 (6,299) 17,949 20,014) 24,404 (114 1,784,120

- Held-for-trading -REERSRR - - 158 - - (930) 751,867 751,095
Investment funds REES

- Available-for-sale —agEnE (583,374) 20,271 687 5,386 (27,216) 226 (36,690) (620,710)

- Held-for-traing -HEER SRR 15,112 - 88 - - 36,403 (63,454) (11,851)
Derivative financial instruments T4 4B IE - - - - - (5,437) = (5,437)

1,061,643 177,391 1,669 33,324 (46,958) 91,130 599,771 1,917,870

FEAFREBIERERAR
2018 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 3 EEDE &)
c. Segmental statement of profit or loss for 2017 c. 2017FpEpiEmE (&)
(Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2017
HE1TF12A3181LFE
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty  and casualty group life and
Life insurance insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance 2R 50 Reinsurance B£L  businesses W 8 Total
AERR HERE HERR BRR HERhE Hin%% RiFB &8
8000 8000 $000 $000 $000 8000 8000 8000
i i Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Note (iii): Net unrealised i) REBRERE/
investment gains/ (BB RAERE
(losses) and
impairment
Debt securities BHEF
- Held-for-trading -BEERSAE (27,014) (3,921) 31,480 (32,092) - (14,373) (19,027) (64,947)
- Designated at fair value -BERRBERIRE
through profit or loss ARER - - 6,586 - - (19,897) - (13,311)
Equity securities kRES
- Held-for-trading -REERSRR - - 20,596 - - (561) 627,140 647,175
- Designated at fair value -KERBBER
through profit or loss NRBARER 17,433 - - - - - - 17,433
Investment funds REES
- Held-for-trading -BEERXSRR 226,312 - (2,339) - 3,120 54,977 (259,650) 22,420
Surplus on revaluation of RENEEMLRYH
investment properties 44,200 4,392 61,321 1,040 - 90,679 5,164 206,796
Impairment loss recognised: TR
- Available-for-sale debt securities — A H & EHEH - - (11,196) - - - - (11,196)
- Available-for-sale equity - RHERAEFR
securities and REES
investment funds (1,620,085)  (233,825) (28,142) (45,675) (3,664) (24,368) (29)  (1,955,768)
— Held-to-maturity debt securities —# B ZZHERES - - - (23,647) - - - (23,647)
(1,359,134)  (233,354) 78,306 (100,374) (544) 86,457 353,598 (1,175,045)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 3 BENE (&)
d. Segmental statement of financial position for 2017 d. 2017F 2 EE AR T
At 31 December 2017
#2017%12A318
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty  and casualty group life and
Life insurance insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance BER 5 Reinsurance EZR  businesses AL Total
ABRR HERR HERR BRR BERR Hi%% Rz a8
$000 $000 $000 8000 $000 $000 $000 8000
Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Statutory deposits EEER 3,588,003 1,371,872 104,288 320,561 717,781 5,204 - 6,108,609
Fixed assets ErAE
- Property and equipment -MERRE 4,427,562 996,061 825,641 72,686 262,811 2,800,676 2,500,405 11,894,842
- Investment properties -RENE 5,196,714 459,042 2,361,471 41,300 338,098 15,488,700  (3,940,457) 19,946,668
- Prepaid lease payments -BEARERTR 53,990 52,969 - - - 1,478,061 50,368 1,635,388
Investments in debt and EBERBEESRE
equity securities
- Debt securities (nofe (j) —-B%EF(H#() 209,584,808 6,046,537 4,282,619 20,663,321 2,084,016 4458587 5954775 253,024,663
- Equity securities (note (i) -BABH () 36,732,575 1,938,428 480,152 761,878 420,779 3,594,056 4,049,167 47,977,035
~ Investment funds (note (i) -REES (#(i) 21,708,962 1,627,260 2,538,189 3998554 1083907 4,588,090 (12,169,753) 23,375,209
- Debt products (note (iv)) -ERER (#() 69,589,283 6,584,637 64,371 961,121 2,202,151 2,176,144 6,970,810 88,548,517
Cash and bank deposits Re RBITER 54,627,937 4,056,018 1498475 3,747,624 713,004 9465477 3,396,895 77,505,430
Goodwil BE - - - - - 100,080 668,517 768,597
Intangible assets BREE - - - - - 1,071 261,408 262,479
Interests in associates and REEARR
joint ventures AENRNER 12,423,715 2,075,484 - - 1,073,342 1,308,679 (10,585509) 6,295,711
Reinsurers' share of insurance HMRAFEERE
contract provisions AHER 494550 2,386,750 4,690,247 1,967,477 330,264 - - 9,869,288
Policyholder account assets in FEREERERZ
respect of unit-inked products ~ REBEABFEE 1,392,174 - - - - - - 1,392,174
Finance lease receivables EReREE - - - - - 46,165,667 - 46,165,667
Other segment assets HEpdaE 58,845994  4,129361 1705995 4,473,409 1723739 3,020,221  (2,195303) 71,703,416
Segment assets PHEE 478,667,167 81,725,319 18,501,448 37,007,931 10,950,792 94,650,718  (5,029,677) 666,473,693
Life insurance contract liabilties ~ ERANER 368,053,732 - - 12,553,769 3,307,336 - - 383,914,837
Unearned premium provisions REBEAERES 1,392,110 9,801,591 1,739,423 1,977,871 755,104 - - 15,666,099
Provision for outstanding claims &R E & 389,061 7,026,411 8,049,471 7,172,108 753,011 - - 23,390,062
Investment contract liabilties REGNERE 26,010,870 - - 3530781 1,163,575 - - 30,714,226
Interest-bearing notes FRER - 1,315,931 - - - 4,690,122 (47,941) 5,958,112
Bank borrowings HITER - - 300,000 - - 45,888,646 - 46,188,646
Securities sold under ELRBEES
repurchase agreements 14,355,577 - - - - - 714,284 15,069,861
Other segment liabilities EwpHatE 38,544,334 6,175995 1,587,904 3,593,471 2,162,742 13,940,486  (2,153,780) 63,851,152
Segment liabilities AHEE 448,745,684 24,319,928 11,676,798 28,837,000 8,141,768 64,519,254  (1,487,437) 584,752,995
Non-controlling interests FERBRES (15,280,272)
Net assets attributable KARRRES
to the owners of the Company ~ EEF{E 66,440,426
Segment assets and segment liabilities represent the assets/ DMEERSMBEEREEDHERE/ BF-
liabilities recorded by each segment which is the measure WIHRESS2H/ o F 5 NETERD
reported to the Board for the purpose of resource allocation and fic & 7l o BB K3

assessment of segment performance.

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(A ETHT)
3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 3 EEpI(#)
d. Segmental statement of financial position for 2017 d. 2017F 5 EEIEMRRE ()
(Continued)
At 31 December 2017
H2017%12A318
Inter-
PRC Overseas segment
property property Pension and elimination
and casualty  and casualty group life and
Life insurance insurance insurance Other  adjustment
insurance Bl %5 Reinsurance E£L  businesses T 8 Total
AERR HERR HERR BRR iR B EH RAE 2R
8000 $000 8000 $000 8000 $000 $000 8000
F T F T F fr F fr
Note (i): Debt securities iH2) BHES
By category: REE:
- Held-to-maturity -BEZIHHA 154,882,686 3,643,337 2,227,434 17,272,830 - 2,956,660 (47,942) 180,835,005
- Available-for-sale —AELE 54,533,777 2,481,957 852,220 3,155,439 2,084,016 1,335,286 - 64,442,695
- Held-for-trading -BEERXSAR 168,345 21,243 753,581 235,052 - 30,657 6,002,717 7,211,595
- Designated at fair value ~ERRENTE
through profit or loss - - 399,384 - - 135,984 - 535,368

209,584,808 6,046,587 4,232,619 20,663,321 2,084,016 4,458,587 5,954,775 253,024,663

Note (ij): Equity securities i) BAES

By category: REE:
- Avallable-for-sale ~AfLE 35,674,240 1,938,428 282,441 761,878 420,779 3,579,816 (1,476,009 41,181,573
- Held-for-trading -REERSRR - - 197,711 - - 14240 5525176 5,737,127
- Designated at fair value -EERBBRR
through profit or loss NRBARER 1,058,335 - - - - - - 1,058,335

36,732,675 1,938,428 480,152 761,878 420,779 3,594,056 4,049,167 47,977,035

Note (iii): Investment funds i) REES

By category: REE:
- Available-for-sale —~AftHE 9,073,307 1,281,856 166,890 1,527,083 381,377 289,024 (3,622,470) 9,097,066
- Held-for-trading -REERSRE 11,008,155 345,405 231,283 271,471 702,530 3,106,566  (8,547,283) 7,113,127
- Loans and receivables -ERREYWGE 1,632,500 - 2,140,016 2,200,000 - 1,192,500 - 7,165,016
21,708,962 1,627,260 2,538,189 3,998,554 1,083,907 4,588,090 (12,169,753) 28,375,209
Note (iv): Debt products i) BRER
By category: RER:
- Loans and receivables ~BRR MR 69,589,283 6,584,637 64,371 961,121 2,202,151 2,176,144 6,970,810 88,548,517
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

3 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) EEDI &)
Geographical distribution: IR D

More than 93% (2017: 91%) of the Group’s total income is derived
from its operations in the PRC (other than Hong Kong and Macau).

The Group’s information about its non-current assets by
geographical location of the assets are detailed below:

7N 55 [E #8 3893% (20174F : 91% ) K 48 I A 3k B
PR BRI ER (BB RIBPIBRIN) ©

TRAVAEBREEMR D2 IFRBEE

At 31 December 2018
72018%F12831H

PRC
(other than
Hong Kong Rest of
Hong Kong and Macau) the world
and Macau HE (FERK R Total
B RIEBM BPIBRIN) Hibith & FEk
$°000 $’000 $’000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr
Non-current assets (other than FrnBEE(ERIA
financial instruments, deferred BELEHBEEE -
tax assets, rights arising under BRRBELO TR
insurance contracts and interests PN NG
in associates and joint ventures) LEERFIN
HEBRIN) 3,449,199 35,549,739 691,458 39,690,396
At 31 December 2017
A2017412A318
PRC
(other than
Hong Kong Rest of
Hong Kong  and Macau) the world
and Macau B (HE K 5 Total
&8 MR SRPIBR AN Hipilm 1
$°000 $°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr Fr
Non-current assets (other than FNBEE(S2RIA-
financial instruments, deferred BEEHBEEE -
tax assets, rights arising under BRRBRELOZETR
insurance contracts and interests S8 N
in associates and joint ventures) kE&&E QAN
BRI 3,267,363 30,573,647 666,964 34,507,974
Information about major customers: FERFER:

There were no customers for the year ended 31 December 2018 and
2017 contributing over 10% of the total premiums written and policy

fees of the Group.

2018 M2017F12 A1 B W EE P AR EE
BIRE MAREBIATRE10% 2 BEf -

FEAFREBIERERAR
2018 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

4 TOTAL PREMIUMS WRITTEN AND POLICY FEES 4 #REBERREEBEWA

Principal activities FEFEK

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The AR EBEBREREZER -ARE KB
principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are the underwriting NAMFEEBRAZEEE ASRBEL U
of direct life insurance business, property and casualty insurance ERRER SEERBREBLEENEBA
business, all classes of reinsurance business and pension and group SRMEB LI AEEDOREBEEETE Y
life business. Apart from these, the Group also carries on operations (¥RE REAENETHES cREE RR
in asset management, property investment, E-commerce for AN RBEHFEE ML ER-

insurance, financial leasing, insurance intermediaries and securities
dealing and broking.

Year ended 31 December 2018

EZ2018F12B31ALEE
PRC  Overseas Pension and
property property group life
Life and casualty and casualty insurance
insurance  insurance  insurance Reinsurance  contracts
contracts  contracts  contracts  contracts EEZR
ERB B B BRE  EERRE Total

a8 HERR  HERR EL &/ 2E
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

r r T r r Fr
Total premiums written aRe 147,995,715 28,849,340 4,356,226 12,525,802 5,599,314 199,326,397
Policy fees REEWA 305,209 = = = = 305,209

148,300,924 28,849,340 4,356,226 12,525,802 5,599,314 199,631,606

Year ended 31 December 2017

AR2017TF12R31BLEFE

PRC Overseas Pension and

property property group life

Life and casualty and casualty insurance

insurance insurance insurance  Reinsurance contracts

contracts ~ contracts  contracts  contracts R
AERE BR E4h BRRE ERR Total
& WERR  HERRE &4 &t ek
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000

FI Fr Fr Fr Fr Fr

Total premiums written BRe 133,662,213 26,071,915 3,501,807 10,124,702 5,161,456 178,522,093
Policy fees REBPA 154,101 - - - - 154,101

133,816,314 26,071,915 3,501,807 10,124,702 5,161,456 178,676,194
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

4 TOTAL PREMIUMS WRITTEN AND POLICY FEES 4 #RERREBEBWA (4)

(Continued)
Principal activities (Continued) FEEK(E)
In respect of life insurance contracts, the detailed breakdowns are as BEAASRBRAHNNFADTAT
follows:
Year ended 31 December 2018
HZ2018F12A31ALEE
Reinsurance
and other
channels
Individual Bancassurance Group BRER Total
BARKE RITRIE B STHE am
$'000 $'000 §°000 $°000 $'000
Fr Fr F Fr Fr
Single Premium BHRE 116,808 54,968 - 81,376 253,152
Regular Premium YRS
~ First Year -Ef 31,582,734 5,747,597 - 985,280 38,315,611
- Renewal Year -BE 81,135,644 25,276,376 - 2,429,784 108,841,804
Employee Benefit (‘EB’) EERH - - 585,148 - 585,148
112,835,186 31,078,941 585,148 3,496,440 147,995,715
Year ended 31 December 2017
HZ2017F12A31B LFE
Reinsurance
and other
channels
Individual - Bancassurance Group BRER Total
BARE RITRE Bg STHE BE
$'000 $000 $000 $000 §000
FIr Fr Fr Fr Fr
Single Premium BYRE 89,497 17,420,006 - 7,03 17,516,539
Regular Premium BYRE
- First Year -BF 28,660,694 6,808,062 - 762,893 36,231,649
- Renewal Year —EF 57,494,642 20,203,466 - 1,950,072 79,648,180
Employee Benefit (‘EB’) EEREM - - 265,845 - 265,845
86,244,833 44,431,534 265,845 2,720,001 133,662,213

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

4 TOTAL PREMIUMS WRITTEN AND POLICY FEES 4 #RERREBEWA (4)

(Continued)
Principal activities (Continued) FEEK(E)
For life insurance contracts, the individual first year regular premium BRASREEAY AIABFTHAREBZEE
by payment term and feature are as follows: HNEMRTENS BT
For the year ended 31 December BEZ12H31HIEFE
By Payment Term R E
% of Total % of Total
2018 MHEBEEIL 2017 (AL
$°000 $°000
FT Fr
1 -9 years 1-9fF 17,397,542 55.10% 15,312,303 53.40%
10 - 19 years 10 - 194F 2,510,901 8.00% 4,740,359 16.50%
20 - 29 years 20 — 294 11,548,842 36.50% 8,128,364 28.40%
30 years+ 304 + 125,449 0.40% 479,668 1.70%
31,582,734 100.00% 28,660,694 100.00%
By Feature JZEE qn P RE
% of Total % of Total
2018 {HBEE DL 2017 1A L
$°000 $°000
Fr Fr
Short term savings RHFER - 0.00% 477,128 1.70%
Long term savings REIFEER 12,701,853 40.20% 15,704,963 54.80%
Long term protection RHERER 14,539,973 46.00% 10,666,453 37.20%
Others HAp 4,340,908 13.80% 1,812,150 6.30%
31,582,784  100.00% 28,660,694  100.00%
For life insurance contracts, the bancassurance first year regular BRASREBEY BTRBETHHRER
premium by payment term were as follows: BEHOLENT
By Payment Term 125 E A
% of Total % of Total
2018 {HBEE AL 2017 1A
$’000 $'000
Fr Fr
5 -9 years 5- 9% 3,510,296 61.10% 2,186,004 32.10%
10 — 14 years 10 — 144 1,731,116 30.10% 3,804,116 55.90%
Others HAp 506,185 8.80% 817,942 12.00%

5,747,597 100.00% 6,808,062 100.00%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LB
5 INVESTMENT INCOME 5 ®REWKA
Year ended 31 December
BZE12B31BILFE
2018 2017
$'000 $'000
Fr For
Net investment income (note (a)) FREWA (H(a)) 25,319,300 20,904,289
Net realised investment gains/ EERREWRRE (BHE)
(losses) (note (b)) FEE (b)) (450,707) 1,917,870
Net unrealised investment gains/(losses) REBRREWZ (BE)R
and impairment (note (c)) BAEFRE (i (c)) (2,285,220) (1,175,045)
22,583,373 21,647,114
(a) Net investment income (a) FHREWA
Interests income from BEI5EHF B WA
debt securities (note (j)): (ZF0)) :
— Held-to-maturity —FAEEHA 9,360,620 7,327,334
- Available-for-sale At E 3,002,908 2,021,876
- Held-for-trading *ﬁﬁf’ﬁx%ﬁﬁ ® 249,825 342,201
- Designated at fair value through —EERBRER
profit or loss WA AREE 22,832 22,021
12,636,185 9,713,432
Interests income from BREERNBRA (F0):
debt products (note (i):
— Loans and receivables — B EW IS 5,089,666 4,870,574
Dividend income from equity IR AR B H R BN (L)) -
securities (note (ii):
— Available-for-sale — Al & 1,074,008 856,864
— Held-for-trading —BFHEERZAE 123,434 92,338
1,197,442 949,202
Dividend income from investment WERESRBIA (F i) :
funds (note (iii):
— Available-for-sale — A E 360,222 653,961
— Held-for-trading *Hﬁﬁfx%ﬁﬁ ® 328,387 185,251
- Loans and receivables —BERKERIE 463,240 433,540
1,151,849 1,272,752
Bank deposits and RIT 7 3 R CH A A B A
other interests income 5,074,599 3,485,767
Gross rental income receivable from JEWIEE M= EE
investment properties N 786,210 757,222
Less: direct outgoings BB W (10,416) (13,703)
Net rental income receivable from JEWIEEMER S T8
investment properties 775,794 743,519
Net interest income/(expenses) on EHOEEARE ?’f%
securities sold/purchased under FBWA(BR)F5E
repurchase/resale agreements (606,235) (130,957)

25,319,300 20,904,289

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2018 £




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued) 5 REWA &)
Year ended 31 December
HZ12B31BLLEE
2018 2017
$’000 $°000
Fr Fir
(a) Net investment income (@) FREWA (&)
(Continueqd)
Notes: it
(i) Interests income from debt () EHEFLREEERNEHA:
securities and debt products:
Listed W 4,055,380 2,910,106
Unlisted JELT 13,670,471 11,673,900
17,725,851 14,584,006
(i) Dividend income from equity (iy BAFEHFKEIA :
securities:
Listed i) 782,098 600,877
Unlisted JEET 415,344 348,325
1,197,442 949,202
(i) Dividend income from investment (iiy HEESRBWA
funds:
Listed £ 89,912 95,138
Unlisted L™ 1,061,937 1,177,614

1,151,849 1,272,752
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued) 5 REWA (#)

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLEEE

2018 2017
$°000 $'000
Fr Fir
(b) Net realised investment gains/(losses) (b) EEREREWTE  (FHE) B4
Debt securities (note (i)): EBHES (i20) -
- Held-to-maturity —FEZHEH 2,915 1,396
— Available-for-sale — Al E 47,300 65,423
- Held-for-trading - BAEXZHE 4,099 (61,135)
- Designated at fair value —EERBBER
through profit or loss AR EE 5,937 (680)
60,251 5,004
Debt products (note (i)): BEEmM (iZ0)
— Loans and receivables —BER Rk EWKRIA 2,415 15,649
Equity securities (note (i) A (FF (i)
- Available-for-sale —A & 145,016 1,784,120
— Held-for-trading —“RNBIERSA% (554,271) 751,095
(409,255) 2,635,215
Investment funds (note (iij)): WEREE (&)
— Available-for-sale — AN E (82,886) (620,710)
— Held-for-trading - BEEXZAR (21,232) (11,851)
(104,118) (632,561)
Derivative financial instruments PEemIA - (5,437)

(450,707) 1,917,870

FEAFREBIERERAR
2018 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued) 5 REWA (#)

Year ended 31 December
HZ12B31BLLEE

2018 2017
$’000 $°000
Fr For
(b) Net realised investment gains/(losses) (b) EERKREWTE  (FHE) B4
(Continued) (#&)
Notes: it
(i) Net realised investment gains/(losses) () EHEFLREREDRD
on debt securities and debt products: EREEWE
(E18E) F8:
Listed + (30,986) 15,041
Unlisted JELET 93,652 5,612
62,666 20,653
(i) Net realised investment gains/(losses) iy WABHDEBREE
on equity securities: Wz (E18) F58:
Listed =) (504,953) 2,495,742
Unlisted FELET 95,698 39,473
(409,255) 2,635,215
(iii) Net realised investment gains/(losses) (iy WEESDERKE
on investment funds: Wz (F18) F58:
Listed i) (73,244) 12,521
Unlisted JEET (30,874) (645,082)

(104,118) (632,561)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued) 5 REWA (#)

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLEEE

2018 2017
$'000 $°000
Fr Fir
(c) Net unrealised investment gains/(losses) (c) ﬂi‘gfﬁigﬁuﬁlﬁ_é/ (BE) R
and impairment BB F B8
Debt securities (note (i)): BRES (770))
— Held-for-trading —-BFEERSA® 34,387 (64,947)
- Designated at fair value —EERBRIER
through profit or loss URBA AR EE (6,699) (13,311)
27,688 (78,258)
Equity securities (note (i}): AR B S (FF (i)
— Held-for-trading —-RFEERZ RSB (1,267,164) 647,175
- Designated at fair value —EERBBER
through profit or loss R A REE 82,516 17,433
(1,184,648) 664,608
Investment funds (note (iij): WEES (7))
- Held-for-trading —RAEXS A& (19,451) 22,420
Surplus on revaluation of KREMESHBH
investment properties 144,277 206,796
Impairment loss recognised: HERIBIE :
— Available-for-sale debt securities — A B &S E 2 - (11,196)
- Available-for-sale equity securities —AHEERAEFES R
and investment funds AR (950,347) (1,955,768)
- Loans and receivables debt products —BERRERRIBEEE R (200,000) -
- Held-to-maturity debt securities ~RHAZINHMBEBRES (102,739) (23,647)
(2,285,220)  (1,175,045)

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

5 INVESTMENT INCOME (Continued) 5 REWA (#)

Year ended 31 December
HZ12B31BLLEE

2018 2017
$’000 $°000
Fr For
(c) Net unrealised investment gains/(losses) (c) ABBREREWZ  (BE)R
and impairment (Continued) WEFE (&)
Notes: it
(i) Net unrealised investment () BEHEZRERKRE
gains/(losses) on debt securities: Wi, (B18)F5E:
Listed isip) (15,859) (33,447)
Unlisted JE LT 43,547 (44,811)
27,688 (78,258)
(i) Net unrealised investment (i) BAEBEZARERKE
gains/(losses) on equity securities: W,/ (BE)F8:
Listed T (1,267,164) 647,175
Unlisted JEET 82,516 17,433
(1,184,648) 664,608
(i) Net unrealised investment (i) HEESKRERKE
gains/(losses) on investment funds: Wz (BE)F58E:
Listed =) (15,990) (6,703)
Unlisted EET (8,461) 29,123
(19,451) 22,420
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

6 OTHER INCOME 6 Hitlzm

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLEEE

2018 2017
$°000 $’000
Fr Fir
Income from provision of REEEEERBERA
asset management services 688,175 695,549
Income from provision of REERRBEE KA
advisory services 418,839 547,369
Income from provision of RUBZRBEERBBUKRA
pension administration services 552,793 357,909
Income from provision of agency services RHRRERBEWRA 146,177 126,124
Income from provision of REMEEERBE WA
property management services 91,578 91,110
Income from provision of RHRBLHLLERFERA
securities broking services 19,319 27,396
Income from provision of RERBPNRBERA
insurance intermediary services 65,102 41,715
Interests from finance lease receivables EWEmBEETE 2,228,712 2,066,435
Income from operating lease LEHERS KA 314,276 63,436
Income from disposal of inventories HEFEKRA 529,888 -
Government subsidies AT 78 B 137,485 82,838
Net gains on disposal of HEMERLBERZ FE
property and equipment 28,087 15,9283
Net exchange gains/(losses) BRI (Bi8) 558 (188,485) 509,301
(Recognition)/reversal of impairment losses R E P RE YRR R
on insurance debtors and other assets HiEERE (FER) 0 # (81,622) 5,819
Recognition of impairment loss PEEREER (MiE16())
on goodwill (Note 16(a)) (33,916) -
Provision for finance lease receivables JEUR & B E & B R EEE (127,870) (691,140)
Gain on deemed disposal of a subsidiary BAHE—BHE AR 8 K
(Note 46) (#r3t46) 1,359,321 -
Others Hit 356,017 323,716
6,503,876 4,263,500

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

7 NET POLICYHOLDERS’ BENEFITS AND NET 7 REEEAFNZFERASIHF
COMMISSION EXPENSES L]

(a) Net policyholders’ benefits (a) REFEBAFNZFE

Year ended 31 December 2018
BZE2018F12A31ALEE
PRC Overseas
property property

and casualty and casualty Pension and
Life insurance insurance group life
insurance contracts contracts insurance
contracts BR 4 Reinsurance  contracts
ASRE HERR BERKR  contracts EBEREE Total
& G &8 BRESEY RBREH AR
$°000 $°000 $°000 8000 $'000 $°000
Fr Fr r fr fr Fr
Claims and claim adjustment expenses B LB FAE L (I 9,517,613 15,370,164 2,072,400 6,919,067 2,662,842 36,542,086
Surrenders BIR 24,508,066 - - 1,143,468 975,418 26,626,952
Annuity, dividends and maturity payments £4 24 KBS 3 19,452,348 - - - 50,253 19,502,601
Interest allocated to investment and PRERERBRR
reinsurance contracts BN & 2,043,480 - - 156,324 102 2,199,906
55,521,507 15,370,164 2,072,400 8,218,859 3,688,615 84,871,545
Less: Reinsurers’ and R BERREANE
retrocessionaires’ share (3,363,112)  (1,447,621) (574,544)  (2,172,512) (380,068)  (7,937,857)
52,158,395 13,922,543 1,497,856 6,046,347 3,308,547 76,933,688
Year ended 31 December 2017
HE2017F12R31BLER
PRC Overseas
property property
and casualty  and casualty Pension and
Life insurance insurance group life
insurance contracts contracts insurance
contracts ER %9 Reinsurance contracts
AERE BERR BERR conracts EEREE Total
& &4 &4 BRREH REAH ek
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr F Fr Fr
Claims and claim adjustment expenses ~ BHREZ AL LT 3,379,604 12,253,984 4,954,803 4,430,610 2,066,657 27,085,658
Surrenders BIR 25,983,294 - - 240,641 1,022,893 27,246,828
Annuity, dividends and maturity payments £4 24 R EI S 3 15,291,269 - - - 38,042 15,329,311
Interest allocated to investment and PRERERBRR
reinsurance contracts LA 1,157,159 - - 105,844 - 1,263,003
45,811,326 12,253,984 4,954,803 4,777,095 3,127,692 70,924,800
Less: Reinsurers’ and R BERREANE
retrocessionaires’ share (1,087,064) (868,619)  (3,571,886)  (1,808,181) (332,107)  (7,662,857)

44,724,262 11,385,365 1,382,917 2,973,914 2,795,485 63,261,943
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

7 NET POLICYHOLDERS’ BENEFITS AND NET 7 REEEAFNZFERASIHF
COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 58 (&)

(b) Net commission expenses (b) AEXZHFEHE

Year ended 31 December 2018
BZE2018F12A31ALEE
PRC Overseas
property property

and casualty and casualty Pension and
Life insurance insurance group life
insurance contracts contracts insurance
contracts BR 4 Reinsurance  contracts
ASRE BERRE BERE  contracts EEREE Total
& G &8 BRREW RBREH AR
$°000 $°000 $°000 8000 $'000 $°000
Fr Fr r fr fr Fr
Gross commission expenses AT 19,775,923 3,764,228 1,013,428 2,750,643 232,846 27,537,068
Reinsurance commission income BERBAZKA (166,962)  (1,094,582) (649,746) (484,015) (97,991)  (2,493,296)
Net commission expenses BeXLFE 19,608,961 2,669,646 363,682 2,266,628 134,855 25,043,772

Year ended 31 December 2017
HE1TF12A3BLEE
PRC Overseas
property property

and casualty  and casualty Pension and
Life insurance insurance group life
insurance contracts contracts insurance
contracts ER %5 Reinsurance contracts
AERR BERR BERR contracts EEREE Total
a2 2l 28 ERRAH REBRAH 8%
§000 $000 8000 §000 8000 §000
Fr Fr I T Tz fr
Gross commission expenses AT 16,014,669 3,674,683 845,429 1,987,585 207,358 22,629,724
Reinsurance commission income BREE2KA (216,507) (819,985) (245,062) (114,889) (107,716)  (1,504,159)
Net commission expenses BeXHER 15,798,162 2,754,698 600,367 1,872,696 99,642 21,125,565

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

7 NET POLICYHOLDERS’ BENEFITS AND NET 7 REEEAFNZFERASIHF
COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 58 (&)

(c) Change in life insurance contract liabilities, net of (c) EREHNEEE( RBERR
reinsurance

Year ended 31 December 2018
BZ2018F12A31ALEE
PRC Overseas
property property

and casualty and casualty Pension and

Life insurance insurance group life

insurance contracts contracts insurance

contracts BR #5 Reinsurance  contracts
AERR BERR BERE  contracts EBEEREE Total
& G &8 BRRAAY RIREH o
$'000 $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $°000
fr fr Fr r fr fr

Change in life insurance contract ShANBREL
liabilities 66,363,365 - - 1,541,529 522,057 68,426,951
Less: Reinsurers’ share W BRE (588,476) - - (2,345,458) (6,402)  (2,940,336)
65,774,889 - - (803,929) 515,655 65,486,615
Year ended 31 December 2017
HE01TF12A31BLER
PRC Overseas
property property

and casualty  and casualty Pension and

Life insurance insurance group life

insurance contracts contracts insurance

contracts BR 50 Reinsurance contracts
ASRE HERE BERE contracts  EEZLEE Total
a4 & &8 ERREH REBEH 2
$000 $000 8000 $000 $000 $000
i Fr i F i i

Change in life insurance contract SRANBEEL

liabilities 65,751,004 - - 3,700,902 448,706 69,900,612
Less: Reinsurers’ share W BRIE 82,097 - - 709,701 (2,795) 789,003
65,833,101 - - 4,410,603 445911 70,689,615
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

8 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging:

8 BRBiAT®A
B BLATEFIE G :

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLEE
2018 2017
$’000 $’000
Fr Fir
(a) Finance costs: (a) HEER:
Interests on interest-bearing notes mﬁ S EE ﬂ 312,045 313,547
Interests on bank borrowings RITERAE 2,109,284 1,810,022
2,421,329 2,123,569
(b) Staff costs (including directors’ (b) EIRK (BEESHS) !
remuneration):
Salaries, wages, bonuses and other benefits e Iﬁ *Eﬂ&ﬁﬂﬂé 15,433,953 14,148,241
Contributions to defined contribution B AT (R FUR IR AT I 5K
retirement plans 1,422,569 1,318,079
16,856,522 15,466,320
(c) Other items: (c) HAfbE R :
Auditor’s remuneration % A B &
- Audit and assurance services — BRI MEFE RS 23,646 22,427
— Non-audit services —JEEF RS 7,816 18,994
Depreciation of property and equipment MERBEITE 1,064,148 722,509
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments TE 5 T E A RO 8 65,657 13,904
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEEHEH 100 98
Operating lease charges in respect of FEMENKEHEER
properties 1,161,800 1,043,853

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

9 DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 9 EERTHAZME

REMUNERATION
BUEENMITHASNMESNT

The remuneration of every director and the chief executive is set out
below:

Year ended 31 December 2018

BHZE2018F12A31 B LEE
Salaries and Retirement
other Share based scheme
Directors’ emoluments Discretionary ~ payments contributions
fees ¢k bonuses  RBAR BREE Total
Eshe  HitMe MERAL xft #3K aE
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr fr fr Fr Fr fr
Executive directors: HES:
Luo Xi % Ezw

(appointed on 21 September 2018) (72018F9A21HE ) = 123 145 = 6 274
Wang Sidong TER#

(appointed on 25 January 2018) (R2018F1 A25HZME) - 369 434 - 18 821
Yu Xiaoping % g - 332 389 - 18 739
Wang Bin %2 TEw

(resigned on 21 September 2018) (R2018F9R21B 8 ) = 277 325 - 14 616
Li Jinfu %2 ZYK

(resigned on 25 January 2018) (R2018F1R25B ) - 31 36 - 2 69
Wang Tingke TER®

(resigned on 17 July 2018) (R2018E7A17THEE) - 166 195 - 9 370

Non-executive directors: FHinES:
Huang Weijian 42 Bl - 1,410 930 - = 2,340
Zhu Xiangwen 742 RRX % - 1,410 930 - - 2,340
Wu Changming '¢2 REm @ - 1,410 930 - = 2,340
Ni Rongming 2 fR ok

(retired on 24 May 2018) (R2018F5F24 B R fE) - 588 388 - = 976
Wu Jiesi RER 320 - - - - 320
Zhu Dajian EN 320 - - - - 320
Wu Ting Yuk, Anthony THESE 320 - - - = 320
Xie Zhichun BES 320 - - - - 320

1,280 6,116 4,702 - 67 12,165

According to the regulations of the PRC relevant authorities, the
directors’ salary, other emoluments and discretionary bonus for 2018
has not yet been finalised. The final amounts will be disclosed when
determined.

Except the above remuneration, for the year ended 31 December 2018,
Mr. Wang Sidong, Ms. Yu Xiaoping, Mr. Wang Bin, Mr. Li Jinfu and Mr.
Wang Tingke were provided with accommodations by the Company.
The market rental values of such accommodations are equivalent to
$377,000, $550,000, $405,000, $55,000 and $295,000 respectively. In
addition, Mr. Luo Xi, Mr. Wang Sidong, Ms. Yu Xiaoping, Mr. Wang Bin,
Mr. Li Jinfu, Mr. Wang Tingke, Mr. Huang Weijian, Mr. Zhu Xiangwen,
Mr. Wu Changming and Mr. Ni Rongming were provided with other
allowances of $52,000, $148,000, $148,000, $109,000, $8,000,
$70,000, $187,000, $187,000, $153,000 and $25,000 respectively.

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

9 DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 9 EZEERTHAZME &)
REMUNERATION (Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

BZ2017F12A31A LERE
Salaries and Retirement
other Share based scheme
Directors”  emoluments  Discretionary payments  contributions
fees 2k bonuses AR EiRirE Total
E=He  HpMe  BERA S40| #3 2
§000 $000 $000 §000 $000 $000

T T T T T T

Executive directors: WIES:

Wang Bin 2 TEw - 360 422 - 18 800

Li Jinfu 2 FHK @ - 360 422 - 18 800

Wang Tingke /42 TiEM® - 324 379 - 18 721

Yu Xiaoping 4 T e

(appointed on 28 February 2017) (R201752R28B ZfT) - 297 347 - 17 661

Non-executive directors: FNTES:

Huang Weijian 2 Bl @ - 1,410 930 - - 2,340

Zhu Xiangwen %2 REX w - 1,410 930 - - 2340

Wu Changming %2 HEw @ - 1,410 930 - - 2,340

Ni Rongrming [1E 52 . 1,410 930 - . 2340

Wu Jiesi RER 320 - - - - 320

Zhu Dajian N 320 - - - - 320

Wu Ting Yuk, Anthony TR 320 - - - - 320

Xie Zhichun REE 320 - - - - 320

1,280 6,981 5,290 - 71 13,622

" According to the regulations of the PRC relevant authorities, the T RIEBEEFEREPIAETE  2017FERKEF
directors’ salary, other emoluments and discretionary bonus for 2017 Fe HEmbe REEEAIGLFEELF -
has been finalised as disclosed above.

2 Except the above remuneration, for the year ended 31 December 2017, 2 BB S B E2017F12H31H 1F FE
Mr. Wang Bin, Mr. Li Jinfu, Mr. Wang Tingke and Ms. Yu Xiaoping were FESLE TGS LE FTHENELERF I EZ
provided with accommodations by the Company. The market rental TEANAEEREE ATEH2 S FHEER
values of such accommodations are equivalent to $599,000, $648,000, 599,000 ~ 648,000 ~ 426,000t K 326,000
$426,000 and $326,000 respectively. In addition, Mr. Wang Bin, Mr. Li TCoUtsh EELLE FGXALE  FEFIEAE
Jinfu, Mr. Wang Tingke, Ms. Yu Xiaoping, Mr. Huang Weijian, Mr. Zhu FNFLZ L FRELLE HAXEE B Fp
Xiangwen, Mr. Wu Changming and Mr. Ni Rongming were provided FERBEREBLEEZHAEMZER 28D F 5
with other allowances of $132,000, $95,000, $132,000, $121,000, 132,0007T ~ 95,0007T * 132,0007T * 121,0007T *
$171,000, $171,000, $168,000 and $123,000 respectively. 171,0007T ~ 171,0005T * 168,000t K 123,000

T e
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
REMUNERATION (Continued)

Mr. Li Jinfu resigned as the general manager of the Company with
effect from 25 January 2018 and Mr. Wang Sidong has appointed
as the general manager of the Company on the same day. Their
emoluments disclosed above include those for services rendered by
them as the Chief Executive as defined by Listing Rules.

Discretionary bonuses for directors are based on performance and
duties of directors, Company’s performance and the prevailing
market conditions and is decided by the Board and the remuneration
committee of the Company.

No directors waived any emoluments in the years ended
31 December 2018 and 2017.

10 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, none of them
(31 December 2017: none of them) were directors, directors
emoluments are disclosed in Note 9. The emoluments of the five (31
December 2017: five) individuals are as follows:

10

BEERTHERNE (2)

EKRILER2018F1 A25HEIT AR AR
I EARAETBRAEEZTAEATNEE
B btz e BEREBEMMERTHRAR (E
E R EWRA) MREREHOMHE -

EEMERAREST I RARRBE AR7Z
REBEBMENARRITHRN THEEFE N
FHZEeET-

R2018F K2017F12A31H I FE HEES
WERBREEMS -

Eeie AL
WEEEESN e S ALF (2017F124

318 &) BEBESF BRI 9 ° 5AL A
+ (2017512 A31H : 567) (BN S 4a5@an T

Year ended 31 December
BE12A31BLELEE

2018 2017

$°000 8’000

Fr For

Salaries and other emoluments Fe kEMEE 8,522 9,574
Discretionary bonuses B EIEAL 28,785 26,712
Share based payments & 1D B A A+ - -
Retirement scheme contributions RIRET B - -
37,307 36,286
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

10 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 10 € AL (2
(Continued)

The emoluments of the individuals with the highest emoluments are ZEGREMHEATHMESEATHER :
within the following bands:

Year ended 31 December
HBZE12B31BILFE

2018 2017
Number of Number of
$ individuals individuals
JT A8 A
6,000,001 - 6,500,000 1 -
6,500,001 - 7,000,000 1 3
7,000,001 - 7,500,000 1 -
7,500,001 - 8,000,000 1 1
8,000,001 - 8,500,000 - 1
9,500,001 - 10,000,000 1 -
The emoluments of the senior management are within the following BREEENMSEATEHEAN:
bands:
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLELEE
2018 2017
Number of Number of
senior senior
management  management
$ SREEE SRERE
JT A8 A
0 - 500,000 -

500,001 - 1,000,000

1,000,001 - 1,500,000
1,600,001 - 2,000,000
2,000,001 - 2,500,000
2,500,001 - 3,000,000

Wl =N
| W= =

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
Lk 237
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UE T3 )
11 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 1 FEBERANT
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss (a) GEBBZRFITHHRIES:
represents:

Year ended 31 December
HBZE12B31BILFE

2018 2017
$°000 $°000
Fr Fir
Current tax EHIRIE
Provision for the year FEBIER 4,970,309 4,412,865
Over-provision in respect of prior years ZIRNAFEERF (62,528) (83,933)
4,907,781 4,328,932
Deferred tax (note) IEERLIE (i)
Reversal of temporary differences TRt ER 2 ED (615,379) (573,210)
Income tax charges BB H 4,292,402 3,755,722
Note: Details of deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised are it BEHEEMBEERZFERKH#31(a)
disclosed in Note 31(a). 55 o
The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax represents the BEENEHEEREASEBREREERE
Group’s estimated Hong Kong Profits Tax liability calculated BERRASRR MERR BRE BE
at the standard tax rate of 16.5% (2017: 16.5%) on its B -MERE -RBREN -FHERRK
assessable profits from direct life insurance, property and AR FERT s A - 1£16.5% (20174 -
casualty insurance, reinsurance, asset management, property 16.5% ) IIZ EF Rt E T B E B
investment, insurance intermediary, securities dealing and FMEH BEREBFREROBREERD
broking businesses, except for its assessable profits from the FERT B T AR R R A — - - B8.25%
business of reinsurance of offshore risks, which is calculated at (20174 :8.25% )5t & -
8.25% (2017: 8.25%), one-half of the standard tax rate.
Taxation outside Hong Kong for subsidiaries outside Hong Kong BELASNHI B 2 RIS & B LA S [ B IR
is calculated at the rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions. N EEBERNBINEFTE -BE
Under the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the PRC, the enterprise FEAREZMBECEMSHEZ BANTE
income tax rate for domestic companies in the PRC is 25% B P 1 2 ) 1D ZE P15 T R B25% (2017

(2017: 25%). F:05%) o
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e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

11 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax charges and accounting

profit at applicable tax rates:

HiR:

11 GKEBERANTEIE (2)

(b) BAXHESTHERNRBERRENHIE 2

Year ended 31 December
HBZE12B31BILFE

2018 2017
$°000 $°000
Fr Fir
Profit before taxation A0 v A 13,112,385 11,719,975
Notional tax on profit before taxation BRI e &2 EHIE 3,000,042 2,919,333
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses A & A 2 BT 2 2,483,759 1,750,450
Tax effect of non-taxable income BEARBRAZRIBZLE (1,182,956) (863,161)
Tax effect of temporary differences RERNEREEE REZE
not recognised (544) 11,307
Effect of tax concession granted to KEBERBHBRBER 2
the businesses of reinsurance with MIEER
offshore risks (8,525) (68,543)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AHERNRBEEIEZ HIEFE 79,824 86,918
Utilisation of tax losses not previously HFEMRBEERERENEEFHZ
recognised BB E (18,115) (6,972)
Tax effect of different tax rates of TEMAZEEREENEEER
group entities operating in other TRABEREEZMBELE
jurisdictions 1,445 10,323
Over-provision in prior years ZIRUNEFEEE (62,528) (83,933)
Income tax charges 1A 2 4,292,402 3,755,722

12 DIVIDENDS

12 RE

The final dividend of ordinary shareholders of the Company in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2017 recognised as distribution of
$0.10 per ordinary share, in an aggregate amount of $359,402,000
during the Year.

Subsequent to the end of reporting period, a final dividend in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2018 of $0.10 (2017: $0.10) per
ordinary share has been proposed by the Directors of the Company
and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming
general meeting.

RAFE - ARAAERBBIFEEADIRE BE
F2017F12AGIB L FEMRBRE T
i@[%0.107T * £51359,402,0007T

RIERRE AR EESERREEHEE
£2018F12A31H IE F & M R Hif% B & 1%0.10
7t (20174 : FR0.107T) R IEERES
FREARREF RS HLME -

FEAFREBIERERAR
2018 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UE T3 )

13 EARNINGS PER SHARE 13 EREF
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit EREABFESEBARRBREEEREF X
attributable to owners of the Company and the number of ordinary AFEEBTLBRBEETE -

shares in issue during the Year.

Year ended 31 December
BE12A31BLLEE

2018 2017
$°000 $°000
Fr Fir
Profit attributable to owners of AR B FE AL = T

the Company 6,883,569 6,136,187
Distribution relating to perpetual AR KBERBERESR DK

subordinated capital securities (256,247) (254,726)
Profit used to determine basic earnings B &t E & A% £ 78 2 51 89 % 7

per share 6,627,322 5,881,461
Number of ordinary shares e 3,594,018,538 3,594,018,538
Basic earnings per share BRERBF (Brrkik)

(HK$ per share) 1.844 1.636
No diluted earnings per share has been presented for the years 2018 SN (B A 20184F [ AN201 74 E A AR 31T
and 2017 as the Group had no potential dilutive ordinary shares in BEEETMESENSER At ANEBES
issue during the years. W DM EEENSREERT -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

14 STATUTORY DEPOSITS

(a) Certain subsidiaries of the Group have placed $5,673,362,000
(2017: $5,942,938,000) with banks as capital guarantee funds,
pursuant to the relevant PRC insurance rules and regulations.
The funds can only be used with the prior approval of the
relevant authorities in the event that the PRC subsidiaries cannot
meet the statutory solvency requirements or go into liquidation.

(o) A subsidiary of the Group has pledged a deposit of $58,974,000
(2017: $57,375,000) registered in favour of the Monetary
Authority of Singapore pursuant to section 34D of the Singapore

Insurance Act.

(c) A subsidiary of the Group has pledged a deposit of $3,487,000
(2017: $3,733,000) with banks as guarantee fund, pursuant
to Regulation of the Minister of Finance of the Republic of

Indonesia.

(d) A subsidiary of the Group has deposited a sum of $1,693,000
(2017: $1,691,000) in the name of Director of Accounting
Service with a bank pursuant to section 77(2e) of the Hong
Kong Trustee Ordinance. The effective interest rate of the
deposit as at 31 December 2018 is 0.10% (2017: 0.10%).

(e) A subsidiary of the Group deposited a sum of $1,363,000 (2017:
$3,513,000) with The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,
Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited and the

Securities and Futures Commission.

() A subsidiary of the Group deposited a sum of $213,970,000
(2017: $99,359,000) registered in favour of Autoridade
Monetéria de Macau (“AMCM”) to guarantee the technical

reserves in accordance with Macau Insurance Ordinance.

14 SEEFH

(@

AEEETHEBRRES R A B REE
FHEIRE 15 A E5,673,362,0007T (20174
5,942,938,0007T ) B IETF R IRTT 1ERE
NRBEEE ZERBARAUEZHNE QT
TR EBATEE e H Bk )F &R I
SR BRI EFIHE - F A B -

AN E—E W B A 5RO R B 5
B340 R E B — 2 5 £(58,974,0007T
(20174 : 57,375,0007C) KK #7700 B3
ANEBHNEEMEERD-

AEE— R B A RREENE EFhas A
B B I ED B S AR T 16 A %03,487,0007T (2017
£ :3,733,00070) I FRIBTF RERTT 1EAR
BHESE-

AEBE— B ARREETBETLIENE
77(2e) 1635 7 15 A #01,693,0007T (20174 :
1,601,000 IR IBEUEBFEE RN G E
FRERTT - 2018512 A31H  F B R
FIE 50.10% (20174 : 0.10% ) °

REE — B A R — % A %1,363,000
7t (20174 : 3,513,00070) K BF R B B
BARGHBERAR BEEPREZAR
RAIRBLHRPEEREREZEG-

NEE—FHWBRRRERFRBIESE
FEBIR EH A — 2 A$0213,970,0007T
(20174F : 99,359,0007T) KWK BT EAH
HEIITEFESHER ZRARMER
BEe

FREIARFRBIZRBR A A
2018 £




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

15 FIXED ASSETS 15 BE&EE
(a) MERRME

(a) Property and equipment

Furniture Operating
Land and and lease
buildings  Construction fixtures ~ Computer Motor assets
T#E  inprogress RER  equipment vehicles g Total
BEY HRIR BELE Ef%fE AE HEEE ag
§000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr I I Fr I I fr
Cost or valuation: RARGEE:
At 1 January 2017 201781 18 7,185,879 849,066 937,498 1,700,704 315,057 - 10,988,204
Exchange adjustments EXRE 485,562 56,464 71,310 115,680 24,479 - 753,495
Additions ®E 411,041 258,447 296,970 523,909 78,549 1,739,223 3,308,139
Disposals il (7,837) - (30,161) (80,094) (39,998) - (168,090
Reclassification EHNE 124 (197,347 184,491 12,732 - - -
Transfer from construction BETRIREERAM
in progress to completed REME (Wit1s0)
investment properties (Note 15(b)) - (113,455) - - - - (118,455)
Transfer from construction BERERIBETHR
in progress to land and buildings BEM 149,539 (149,539) - - - - -
Transfer from land and buildings to ~~ BEE T REENERE
assets held for sale (Note 24) LEEE (H#2) 9,977) - - - - - (9,977)
Transfer from land and buildingsto BT REENE
completed investment properties BERRARENE
(Nots 15()) (Wit15m) (37,180) - - - - - (37,180)
Transfer from completed investment  BEEZRMRENEE
properties to land and buildings THRBEN
(Note 151t) (W#15)) 622,560 - - - - o 622560
At 31 December 2017 12017E128318 8,799,711 703,636 1,460,108 2,272,931 378,087 1,739,223 15,353,696
Exchange adjustments ExgE @1641) (33084 (69.950) (99758  (18757) (19974 (623164
Additions ®E 39,422 1,251,037 443,128 646,713 131,365 2,167,168 4,678,833
Disposals e (0356 (12331) (101,003  (198.488) (125,115 S (439.299)
Transfer from construction EOTRIREHMEE
in progress to other assets (Note 24 (fiz24) - (258,513) - - - - (258,513)
Transfer from construction BEERIREBKEE
in progress to computer equipment - (6,529) - 6,529 - - -
Transfer from construction BETRIEEIHR
in progress to land and buildings BEN 239,616 (239,616) - - - - -
Transfer from land and buildings EaTHRBRENE
to completed investment properties  ©RRERENE
(Nots 15()) (Wit1sm)) (19,248) - - - - - (19,248)
Transfer from prepaid lease payments EABREERFE LR
to land and buildings (Note 15(c)) BEN(Wit1se) 46,997 - - - - - 46,997
Transfer from completed investment ~ BEZEHNRENEE
properties to land and buildings THRBEN
(Nots 15()) (Wit1sm) 2,895,376 - - - - - 2,895,376
Transfer from other assets toland and  EEEMEEZHHR
buildings REH 243,021 - - - - - 430
At 31 December 2018 2018F128318 11,920,898 1,404,600 1,732,283 2,627,927 365,580 3,826,417 21,877,705
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

15 FIXED ASSETS (Continued) 15 BIE&EE (&)

(a) Property and equipment (Continued) (a) MERZE (&)

Furniture Operating
Land and and lease
buildings  Construction fixtures  Computer Motor assets
T#E  inprogress RER  equipment vehicles g Total
BEY  ERIR  EE#E  BERE RE HEEE an
§000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Fr I I Fr I I fr
Accumulated depreciation ZEHTERAE:
and impairment:
At 1 January 2017 201751 A18 870,531 - 550,558 1,038,684 207,050 - 2,666,823
Exchange adjustments ExFE 50,392 - 51,689 84,937 18,717 1,023 206,758
Charge for the year EEME 161,470 - 201,020 291,709 41,198 27,112 722,509
Written back on disposal HERRR (1,440) - @sT) (10255 (37.610) S (13188)
Transfer from land and buildings to ~~ BE T HREENERE
assets held for sale (Note 24) EHEEE (HH24) (1,936) - - - - - (1,936)
Transfer from land and buildingsto ~~ EEBTHRRENZE
completed investment properties ERMaLENE
(Nots 15()) (Wit1sm) (3,418) - - - - - (3.418)
At 31 December 2017 2017%128318 1,075,599 - 780,690 1,345,075 229,355 28,135 3,458,854
Exchange adjustments ExgE (43613 SWeME (13392 (13,839) 6497 (186,450)
Charge for the year FENE 229,856 - 270,364 372,267 46,792 144,869 1,064,148
Written back on disposal HERED (127) - (27,836) (96,209) (79,498) - (203,670)
Transfer from land and buildingsto BB T REENZE
completed investment properties BRRHRENE
(Nots 15()) (Wt1sm) 6,537) - - - - - (6,537)
At 31 December 2018 12018E12A318 1,255,178 - 974,108 1,547,741 182,816 166,507 4,126,345
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2018 2018F128318 10,665,720 1,404,600 758,180 1,080,186 182,764 3,669,910 17,761,360
At 31 December 2017 12017E12R318 7,724,112 703,636 679,418 927,856 148,732 1,711,088 11,894,842

As at 31 December 2018, land and buildings of $32,836,000
(2017: $8,287,000) located in Macau have been pledged
in favour of AMCM to guarantee the technical reserves in
accordance with the Macau Insurance Ordinance.

M2018%F12 A31H * BR M & £32,836,0007T
(20174F : 8,287,0007T, ) (i 1A P 9 4 b % 32 25
YIERECEPIRB B E S IEIE FIRIS
BMEER EAERMTEHSHER-

FEAFREBIERERAR
2018 £ 1R




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LETIIR)

15 FIXED ASSETS (continued) 15 EEEE (&)
(b) Investment properties (b) REWHE
Investment
Completed properties
investment under
properties construction
2R E BRTH Total
?xﬁ%% REMHE HBE
$'000 $°000 $'000
T Fr T
Valuation: hE:
At 1 January 2017 20171 /18 17,968,351 612,437 18,580,788
Exchange adjustments B & B 1,086,352 44,027 1,130,379
Additions gE 168,311 324,200 492,511
Surplus on revaluation EERH% \ 178,089 28,707 206,796
Surplus on revaluation upon BETRIREDTRE
transfer from construction in REMERNHEM RS
progress to completed
investment properties \ 3,698 - 3,698
Transfer from construction in HETRIREETMDN
progress to completed REWME (Hit15())
investment properties (Note 15(a)) \ 113,455 - 113,455
Surplus on revaluation upon Btk EEYEE TR
transfer from land and buildings to REWEBNE LR
completed investment properties 7,839 - 7,839
Transfer from land and buildings to 85 T k@& &=
completed investment properties & 5eAC IR B ¥
(Note 15(a)) (K3 75(8)) R 33,762 - 33,762
Transfer from completed BEDERNEENES
investment properties to T REEY (73 15(a)
land and buildings (Note 15(a)) (622,560) - (622,560)
At 31 December 2017 201712 A31H 18,937,297 1,009,371 19,946,668
Exchange adjustments [E k@R (799,450) (46,413) (845,863)
Additions gE 304,099 760,342 1,064,441
Surplus on revaluation BHEH% . 144,620 (343) 144,277
Transfer from investment properties BEEBRNREN £
under construction to completed TR ERE Y E
investment properties 1,722,957 (1,722,957) -
Surplus on revaluation upon ERiumRkBEENE
transfer from land and buildings to & AR E MY
completed investment properties {2 & 78,322 - 78,322
Transfer from land and buildings to 8 T R EEY =
completed investment properties B M A B E
(Note 15(a)) (ftit15(a)) 12,711 - 12,711
Transfer from completed investment EE 2 TR NREWES
properties to land and buildings Ty REEY)
(Note 15(a)) (Kiit15(a)) (2,895,376) - (2,895,376)
At 31 December 2018 2018F12A31H 17,505,180 - 17,505,180

The investment properties of the Group were revalued at
dates of transfer and as at 31 December 2018 and 2017
by independent firm of surveyors. A revaluation surplus of
$144,277,000 (2017: $206,796,000) has been recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss (Note 5(c)).

As at 31 December 2018, investment properties of $49,220,000
(2017: $26,186,000) located in Macau have been pledged

in favour of AMCM to guarantee the technical reserves in
accordance with the Macau Insurance Ordinance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e AR A (2

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

15 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(b) Investment properties (Continued)

Fair value measurement of investment properties

The following table analyse the Group’s investment properties
carried at fair value by level of inputs to valuation techniques

15 BIE&EE (&)

(b)

REWE (&)

REY XK EFER 7 H

TRIBHBEBIAEZZREMENR
AEE(CERERNGHERMZA)

used to measure fair value. Z8:
Fair value at Fair value at Significant Range of Correlation of
31 December 31 December unobservable unobservable unobservable
2018 2017 inputs inputs inputs to
Fair value W2018% #2017%  Valuation BARY TAEE fair value
hierarchy 12R318 125318  technique(s) BHs EDN ¢ FUBHEHNEYE
DREEER ZRNREE JRRERE HERS k-4 ZEE DREENEE
$000 $000
Fr Fr
Completed commercial ~ Level 3 16,297,563 17,723,148  Income approach Yield 3.0% - 6.5% The higher the yield, the lower
property units =0 [ ON g the fair value
BRRAENEEL fEERs ArEERE
Market unit rent $2 - $859 per The higher the rent, the higher
gy square meter the fair value
BTFR$2-9859 HEeAE LAEERS
Completed residential Level 3 440,720 416,896  Income approach Yield 1.8% - 4.5% The higher the yield, the lower
property units =4 WA g the fair value
BEKAENEEN WaEdn ArEERE
Market unit rent ~ $3 - $516 per The higher the rent, the higher
Blmsie square meter the fair value
BYFAR$3-$516 EeAs AAEERS
Completed industrial Level 3 766,897 798,489  Income approach Yield 4.5% - 8% The higher the yield, the lower
property units =4 W% g the fair value
BRRIENEEN hszns AnEERE
Market unit rent $1-$110 per The higher the rent, the higher
BimEHES square meter the fair value
BYFR$I-S110 BeAS 2AEERS
Investment properties Level 3 - 1,008,135 Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable
under construction  E=# TER TER TER TER
BRPHNRENE
17,505,180 19,946,668

There was no transfer into or out of Level 3 during the Year.

AEERN BRI BEAREL -

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

15 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(c) Prepaid lease payments

15 BIE&E (&)
(c) ENRENZ

$°000
For

Cost: RS
At 1 January 2017 R201741 A1 8 678,767
Exchange adjustments P& 3 ) 47,260
Additions EE 984,544
At 31 December 2017 R20179F12A831H 1,710,571
Exchange adjustments PE & g & (78,445)
Additions BE 1,990,583
Transfer to land and buildings (Note 15(a)) ERE T REEY (KiE15(a)) (52,646)
At 31 December 2018 2018412 A31H 3,570,063
Accumulated amortisation and impairment: 25t R IB{E :
At 1 January 2017 R2017%F1H1H 57,078
Exchange adjustments [ % ) 22 4,201
Charge for the year FEEH 13,904
At 31 December 2017 2017612 H31H 75,183
Exchange adjustments P = ) & (5,602)
Charge for the year FEEH 65,657
Transfer to land and buildings (Note 15(a)) BRELMREEY (Wit15a)) (5,649)
At 31 December 2018 R2018F12831H 129,589
Net book value: BRENEE
At 31 December 2018 M2018F12831H 3,440,474
At 31 December 2017 R2017F12A831H 1,635,388
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

15 FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(c) Prepaid lease payments (Continued)

15

TEE (#)
(c) TENMRENZ ()

At 31 December

At 31 December

2018 2017
A20184F M20174F
12A31H 12H31H
$°000 $’000
Fr For
Prepaid lease payments comprises: &N E R R B

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong {1 A & # LASMb @ 2 F & + 1 3,440,474 1,635,388
Current = 8 65,657 13,904
Non-current JEE H 3,374,817 1,621,484

3,440,474 1,635,388
16 GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16 BMERETLEE
(a) Goodwill (a) EHE
$'000
For
Cost: B
At 1 January 2017 R2017%F1A81H 1,085,317
Exchange adjustments [ 2 3 2 6,556
At 31 December 2017 R2017%F12H31H 1,091,873
Exchange adjustments PE & g & (4,602)
At 31 December 2018 M2018F12A31H 1,087,271
Impairment loss: WA
At 1 January 2017 and R2017F1 A1H &

31 December 2017 2017912 A831H 323,276
Recognition of impairment loss (Note 6) WBEER (Hi6) 33,916
Exchange adjustments PE & g & (1,218)
At 31 December 2018 K2018%F12 A31H 355,974
Net book value: BRTENEE
At 31 December 2018 H2018%F12 A31H 731,297
At 31 December 2017 R2017%F12A31H 768,597

PRSP RIRIZERAR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

16 GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(Continued)

(b) Intangible assets

16 BERETEE (&)

(b) BFEE

$'000
Fr

Cost: AR
At 1 January 2017 R2017F1 818 263,563
Exchange adjustments P& 2§ & 133
At 31 December 2017 K2017%12H31H 263,696
Disposals = (260)
Exchange adjustments [ o ) 2 (94)
At 31 December 2018 K2018%F12H31H 263,342
Amortisation/Impairment: ey RE:
At 1 January 2017 20171 A18 1,042
Charge for the year FEEH 98
Exchange adjustments T 2 3 2 77
At 31 December 2017 MK2017F12A31H 1,217
Charge for the year FE#E 100
Exchange adjustments PE & & (60)
At 31 December 2018 720185124318 1,257
Net book value: BRTE FE
At 31 December 2018 #2018 12 A31H 262,085
At 31 December 2017 R2017%F12A31H 262,479

The intangible assets mainly represent the trade name acquired
in the acquisition of TPI in 2008, which is subject to annual
impairment test. The relief-from-royalty approach is adopted
to determine the fair value of trade name. At the end of each
reporting period, the management of the Group reassessed the
assumptions of this approach. As at 31 December 2018, the
valuation of the trade name is determined based on the future
premiums estimated by TPl and discounted at 14% (2017:
14%). The trade name is considered by the management of the
Group as having an indefinite useful life because it is expected
to contribute to net cash inflows indefinitely. The trade name will
not be amortised until its useful life is determined to be finite.

Particulars of the impairment testing are disclosed below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(UE T3 )
16 GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16 BERELEE (©)
(Continued)
(c) Impairment tests on goodwill and intangible assets with (c) BERREFARNELEE ZRER
indefinite useful lives =
For impairment testing, goodwill and intangible assets with 2R BRI BB - 2018%F 20174512 A31H
indefinite useful lives at 31 December 2018 and 2017 were ZREERRBEARBNEEEERAT
allocated to cash generating units in the following operating CENHIEETRESEEEN:
segments:
Intangible
Goodwill assets Total
[k EBWEE Fakc]
$°000 $°000 $°000
Fr Fr Fr
At 31 December 2018 20185128318
Life insurance ABRR 154,909 - 154,909
Property and casualty insurance Bf & R f& 148,738 261,408 410,146
Other business Hi 2R 427,650 - 427,650
731,297 261,408 992,705
At 31 December 2017 20174612 A31H
Life insurance AERE 154,909 - 154,909
Property and casualty insurance B E (R [& 148,738 261,408 410,146
Other business H %1% 464,950 260 465,210
768,597 261,668 1,080,265
The recoverable amount of the cash generating units containing SHBEREBYEAENRSELSELMAIKES
goodwill or intangible assets was determined based on the HREACEEFEMEE - MFAEFERES
value-in-use calculation. This calculation uses cash flow A NREREHEEREELEMNERE
projection which represents what management believes is the ¥EwmPRER s mEMT - ESREBERER
best estimate of what the cash generating units are able to WMREARRMSERETHRSRIEN -
achieve in their business life. The Directors determined the cash
flow projection based on past performance and its expectation
for market development.
In respect of life insurance business, the recoverable amount ABASRBER ATRESBEAKFATZ
was determined based on TPL's appraisal value, which consists AHEBIEREE - AHABEAGHAE 2 SEFE -
of the adjusted net worth plus the present value of inforce MBRERAKNA R 2 BEAEBBELRNEREE

business and the new business value after cost of capital. WIEZ AR

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
16 GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16 BENEBFEE (&)
(Continued)
(c) Impairment tests on goodwill and intangible assets with (c) BERREFARNELEE ZRER
indefinite useful lives (Continued) = (&)
In respect of property and casualty business, the recoverable BERVERBRER ol E 2 EU G &
amount was determined by estimating and discounting the MERKRREMEHREEE
future cash flows to its present value.
In respect of other businesses, the recoverable amount was BRAEMZER P E 2 Bk AR
determined by income approach to convert the expected FrBHEMTEETE BN 8L AEBEZIN
periodic benefits of ownership into an indication of value, et R ERKRBERERBEBE - KNF
estimating and discounting the future cash flows to its present EEAMERR S EEBEMAGF TR
value. During the Year, the estimated recoverable amount of SREENEAREE  F Lt - 7 %133,916,000
the other businesses cash generating unit was lower than TEEREEREFRNER - BRERE
its corresponding carrying amount and consequently, an B AmEBREeEEBEMYHER
impairment loss of goodwill of $33,916,000 was recognised. 2 7 BRE1E A427,650,0007T (20174 :
After recognition of impairment loss, the net carrying amount 464,950,0007T ) °

of goodwill in connection with the other businesses cash
generating unit was $427,650,000 (2017: $464,950,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(BETTET)
17 SUBSIDIARIES 17 B2 E]
(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (a) FEMBARN—KRER

The following list contains details of the Company’s principal TREFAERARRNESHBARNSRE
subsidiaries at the end of the reporting period, which in the HAMFSE ETRARENBAREE
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the FEAFTEEAIGEENFEERES
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the 7 eMRIES AR T RIFTFEARGN ERE
Group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise LMk -EBRATFMY L EMNE AT
stated. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion FRRITR.

of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under Note ZEWB AR AW FTRENTIE
1(e) and have been consolidated into the Group’s financial FIMTB AR WEHRERANEERN IR
statements. =N

Proportion of

ordinary

Place of shares

incorporation Particulars of directly held

and issued and by group
operation paid up capital AEBEEHEE Principal
Name of company A 3L ERTRAERE BEEZER activities
DNEER T AR 4 B MR ZBEDH TEER
Taiping Life Insurance Company Limited PRC RMB 75.10% Life insurance business in
(note (i) H AR PRC
KENSREBERDA (i) 10,030,000,000 REBZ ASRBER
Taiping General Insurance Company PRC RMB 100% Property and casualty
Limited (note (i) + ARE insurance business in PRC
KEMERBRERDA (5() 5,070,000,000 Rl B E R T
Taiping Pension Company Limited PRC RMB 100% Pension and Group Life
(note (ii)) s AR business in PRC
AFERERBREROERAE () 3,000,000,000 KBz EEZR
ERRRER
Taiping Asset Management Company PRC RMB 80% Asset management
Limited (note (i) s AR business in PRC
REPBEEERBBRAA (i) 1,000,000,000 RPEBEZEEERER
Taiping Reinsurance Company Limited  Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Reinsurance business in
(note (i) &5 Lim Hong Kong
KEBRIBAERAGF (2()) $4,781,100,000 REB 2 BREER

Deferred
$600,000,000

Taiping Reinsurance (China) Company  PRC RMB 100%  Reinsurance business in
Limited (notes (ii) & (iv)) H ARE PRC
AFBRRE (RE)BRDA 1,500,000,000 KR BRIBRED

(& (i) B (iv))

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LT SR)
17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continuead) 17 B TR (&)
(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (Continued) (a) FEMBARN—RER (&)
Proportion of
ordinary
Place of shares
incorporation Particulars of directly held
and issued and by group
operation paid up capital AEEEE Principal
Name of company S AR L BRTRARKRE BELZER activities
NCIEE T AR 4 B M1 ZBEDHL TEEK
China Taiping Insurance (HK) Company Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Property and casualty
Limited (note (j)) BB =3 insurance in Hong Kong
FREAFRE (BB)BRAF (5()) $2,386,000,000 REBZHERBRED
Deferred
B
$200,000,000
China Taiping Life Insurance Hong Kong $2,200,000,000 100% Life insurance business in
(Hong Kong) Company Limited s Hong Kong
(note (v)) REAZ ANSRBER
FEAFATRR (BE)BERAF
(i£))
China Taiping Insurance (Macau) Macau MOP 100% Property and casualty
Company Limited ! SR P insurance in Macau
FRAFRE CRF)RIDBR DA 120,000,000 PR 2 B ERR %5
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Singapore SGD 100% Property and casualty
PTE. Ltd. (note (vi)) N N3 s insurance in Singapore
FEKFRER (R ns) BR AR 120,000,000 RIFINE 2 AERBRES
(i)
China Taiping Insurance (UK) United GBP 100% Property and casualty
Company Limited Kingdom R insurance in United
FEAFRE (RE)BRAF i 25,000,000 Kingdom
REB 2 B ERRER
PT China Taiping Insurance Indonesia Indonesia IDR 55% Property and casualty
HEATREBEDERERTAERAA 0 EEE insurance in Indonesia
100,000,000,000 REEZ B ERIR % 7%
Taiping Senior Living Investments PRC RMB 75.10% Elderly care investment and
Co. Ltd. (notes (ii) & (vi}) s AR asset management
REBEZEEXERERRAA 1,970,000,000 BEZEXREREEER
(&2 (i) % (vii))
Taiping Senior Living Management PRC RMB 75.10% Elderly care investment and
Co. Ltd. (note (i) H AR asset management
REBEZEXEBRERRAA (7)) 100,000,000 BEZEXREREEER
Taiping Real Estate (Shanghai) PRC RMB 90.29% Property investment
Company Limited (note (if)) + AR MERE
RFPEX(LB)BRAR (&) 980,000,000

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LT SR)
17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continuead) 17 B TR (&)
(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (Continued) (a) FEMBARN—KRER (&)
Proportion of
ordinary
Place of shares
incorporation Particulars of directly held
and issued and by group
operation paid up capital AEEEE Principal
Name of company S AR L BRTRARKRE BELZER activities
NCIEE T AR 4 B M1 ZBEDHL TEEK
Dragon Jade Industrial District PRC RMB 100% Property investment
Management (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. + ARE MEHRE
(note (i) 111,660,000
BRETEXEER(RI)AERRA
(i (i)
Taiping Real Estate (Suzhou Industrial PRC RMB 85.06% Property investment
Park) Co. Ltd. (notes (i) & (viif)) H AR MERE
KFEE (HNITEER)BRAA 486,040,000
(3 (i) & (viiy) )
Taiping Real Estate (Beijing) Co. Ltd. PRC RMB 75.10% Property investment
(note (if)) H ARE MERE
KEEZE (ER)BRADFA (i) 276,779,700
Taiping Real Estate (Nanning) Co. Ltd.  PRC RMB 80.08% Property investment
(notes (i) & (ix)) H AR® MERE
REEX (BE)ERRA () E(x) 250,000,000
TRAFERBEBRAA PRC RMB 75.10% Property investment
(notes (i) & (x)) A E AR MELKE
ERARFEREXERRAA 2,030,000,000
(7t (i) & (x))
Taiping Real Estate (Hangzhou) PRC RMB 81.57% Property investment
Co. Ltd. (notes (i) & (xi)) H N MERE
RKFEZE (MM BRAA 1,750,000,000
(2 (i) % (xi))
Taiping Real Estate (Hainan) Co. Ltd. PRC RMB 75.10% Property investment
(note (ii)) i E AR MELKE
RKFEX(BE)BERAF 896,420,000
(&£ (i)
Taiping & Sinopec Financial Leasing PRC RMB 37.55% Financial leasing
Co. Ltd. (note (ii)) R N SHAE
AFRtemBEEEREEAH 5,000,000,000
(&£ (i)
Taiping Fund Management PRC RMB 66.40% Management of
Company Limited (note (if)) H AR investment funds
RFEEERERAR (i) 400,000,000 business in PRC

RhBl e EBER

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LT SR)
17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 17 BB AR (4)
(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (Continued) (a) FEMBARN—RER (&)
Proportion of
ordinary
Place of shares
incorporation Particulars of directly held
and issued and by group
operation paid up capital AEEEE Principal
Name of company S AR L BRTRARKRE BELZER activities
NRER RZEwE M1 ZBEA TEEK
Taiping Financial Holdings Company Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Investment holding
Limited (note (i) BB =3 BEER
RESRERER AT (& i) $567,338,915
Deferred
iU
$10,000,000
Taiping Securities (HK) Company Limited Hong Kong $363,870,350 100% Securities broking services
KEEH (BB)BRDA N EF B IR
Taiping Assets Management (HK) Hong Kong $212,000,000 100% Asset management
Company Limited B business in Hong Kong
ATEEER (FR)ERAHF REAEZEEERER
Taiping Reinsurance Brokers Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Insurance broking
(note (j)) N m RipEa
RYEBRBEBAERAR () $4,000,000
Deferred
BT
$1,000,000
China Taiping Insurance Service Japan JPY 100% Insurance agency
(Japan) Co., Ltd. =N H business in Japan
FEATRERE (BER)BRDA 30,000,000 REAZRBRIBER
Tellon Development Limited Hong Kong $100,000,000 51% Investment holding and
EEERAR AR BB property investment
REZBREDERE
China Taiping Capital Limited BVI/ Hong US$ 100%  Provision of back to back
Kong ) FEt financing arrangement
ES 3 b RESHERERH
He /B
China Taiping Fortunes Limited BVI/ Hong US$ 100%  Provision of back to back
Kong FE T financing arrangement
EREBAR RESHERERH
He/ B

China Taiping Insurance Holdings Company Limited
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRMEE &

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LETHT)

17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (Continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)
(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(vifi)

(ix)

Holders of the non-voting deferred shares in TPRe, TPRB and
CTPI (HK) are not entitled to share profits, receive notice of or
attend or vote at any general meeting of these companies. On
the winding-up of these companies, the holders of the non-voting
deferred shares are not entitled to the distribution of the net assets
of these companies for the first $100 billion; the balance of net
assets, if any, over the first $100 billion shall be distributed among
the holders of the ordinary shares and non-voting distributed
shares pari passu among themselves in proportion to their
respective shareholdings.

These companies are PRC limited companies.

Holders of the non-voting deferred shares in TPFH are entitled to
a fixed non-cumulative dividend at the rate of 5% per annum for
any financial year of TPFH in respect of which the net profits of
TPFH available for dividend exceed $10,000,000,000. The holders
of non-voting deferred shares are not allowed to participate in
the profits or assets of TPFH or to vote at meetings of TPFH. On
the winding-up of TPFH, the holders of the non-voting deferred
shares are entitled out of the surplus assets of TPFH to a return
of the capital paid up on these shares held by them respectively
after a total sum of $10,000,000,000 has been distributed in such
winding up in respect of each of the ordinary shares of TPFH.

In September 2018, the registered capital of Taiping Reinsurance
(China) Company Limited has been increased by RMB500 million
to RMB1,500 million. TPRe has contributed such additional capital
in cash.

During 2018, the registered capital of China Taiping Life insurance
(Hong Kong) Company Limited has been increased by $1,000
million to $2,200 million. CTIH has contributed such additional
capital in cash.

In November 2018, the registered capital of TP Singapore has
been increased by SGD40 million to SGD120 million. CTIH has
contributed such additional capital in cash.

In September 2018, the registered capital of TPSI has been
increased by RMB390 million to RMB1,970 million. TPL has
contributed such additional capital in cash.

During 2018, the registered capital of TPR (Suzhou) has been
increased by RMB165 million to RMB486.04 million. TPL, TPI and
Shenzhen Taiping Property Management Co. Ltd. contributed such
additional capital in cash in the amount of RMB99 million, RMB33
million and RMB33 million, respectively, in portion to their respect
equity interest in TPR (Suzhou).

During 2018, the registered capital of TPR (Nanning) has been
increased by RMB100 million to RMB250 million. TPL and TPI
contributed such additional capital in cash in the amount of
RMB80 million and RMB20 million, respectively, in portion to their
respect equity interest in TPR (Nanning).

17 B AT (&)

(@)

FE

a

(i

(i7)
(i)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(Vii)

(viii)

(ix)

MEARN—RER (&)

RAFTHRBR ATHREBRATES
MESERECRMOBZAE AREESSE
BN T HY ) I ERE £ R B R A AR R
AERgnBM LERRAFKGRE
CLEREB-EELEDNAERE EIRER
EERDOBEAEEREESELDAYE
100,000,000,000;t W & E FE : BBAE
100,000,000,0007C /) & E F{E 4% (hE )
AIRELBRRERZEETEROHEEA
ZEMFR SR OETHE

LRRMRREARAF -

a8
AFeENERERAEEROFAEAGR
Rz A A AR E S AR SRR E
10,000,000,0007T &) {F @] B BL F [Z 15 &
Fo%ETFEFRBERB -ZARMEIRERE
BRERNDHITAEAERESZARNGT
REEREATEH ERE-EZARER
BNEREREEROFAAGEELRRKR
fi& 57808 #& B 9 B B & 5110,000,000,000
Tk ESHEZARANESBEE (FACH
EENEEE

201898 KFERR (FEH)ARAF
MMM EAREMARESETE ARK15E
Lo RFHRBURSEAZSHEINER -

R2018F - HBAKFAZRE (BE)BR
AR KM E A IN10E T E22(8 T o R
BRKFIERABRSEAZSEIINER -

2018511 A - K T 5 10 3% &9 5% it & A< 3%
DT AN L0 B T EH M T1.28 7T R
B A TR AIR &1 A K FEINE AR

M2018F9A A FBEEXERENIME
AEMARBIIBELEARKIQOTET
REASUBRE S AZEEINILER -

20184 « K & % (F M) /9 5 it & A %
MARY1.65ETEARK4.86041E7T K
FAF ATVRRERNTAFMEEES
BRARESERATFEE (M) MERL
BIHBIABR € EAARBE09ET - AR
0.33BIL MK ARKEOIIBILIEAIIGEAR -

K2018%F  KFE X (B %)W FMEAE
MARBIETLE ARB2.66E T KF A
E RAFHBRREERATER (BE)
B #E i LE ) 0 Bl PAZR & % A AR #0.818 7T
RARBOEITIERIMIEER-

FEAFREBIERERAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
(LT SR)

17 B E) (&)
() TEMBLTN—BER (£)

17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (Continued)
Notes: (Continued) it (&)

(x) In December 2018, the registered capital of it R AFELBEXAR (x) H2018F12R Ik RAFELEEXEBRA

A7) has been increased by RMB180 million to RMB2,030 million. AINAMERENARBISELEARK

TPL has contributed such additional capital in cash. 20.31BTL K FASUR S AZFREING
HEAK o

(xi) During 2018, the registered capital of Taiping Real Estate (xi) F2018%F » KF & % () &9 5% fift & A< 1
(Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. (“TPR (Hangzhou)”) has been increased MARBI27TOIELEARBI75E L K
by RMB927.01 million to RMB1,750 million. TPL, TPl and TPP FAS ATHBBEATFEZESZARA
contributed such additional capital in cash in the amount of FEZE (MM BOEZLASHARSIEA
RMB685.99 million, RMB185.40 million and RMB55.62 million, AR #6.85991 L AR 1.854187C & A
respectively, in portion to their respect equity interest in TPR R¥0.5562B L ERFIGE A o
(Hangzhou).

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other RMEHR AR A EMEAEET
subsidiaries that are not material to the Group. The principal EANMBRAR -ZEMBRARIZEEE
activities of these subsidiaries are summarised as follows: T

Number of subsidiaries

Principal place At 31 December
Principal activities of business MEBAREE
FTEER FTEKE W M12A31H
2018 2017
Investment holding Hong Kong
®EER B 27 27
Macau
B P 1 1
PRC
e 2 2
United States
ES 1 1
Singapore
N - 1
31 32
Insurance broker PRC
R H 1 2
Insurance broker United Kingdom
R &4 S 2 2
Insurance broker United States
R &4 ES 1 1
Back-to-back financing Hong Kong
EHERE B 3 3
Factoring services PRC
B ERIE H - 1
Financial advisory services Hong Kong
& R o AR B 1 1
Financial leasing PRC
SRMAE h 21 8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LT SR)
17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continuead) 17 B TR (&)
(a) General information of principal subsidiaries (Continued) (a) FEMBRARN—RER (&)
Number of subsidiaries
Principal place At 31 December
Principal activities of business NGRS ¢=!
FTEER FTEKE W M12A31H
2018 2017
Inactive Hong Kong
IRER B 12 11
Inactive PRC
N H 1 _
Nominee services Hong Kong
K AR HE 1 1
Money lending and property investment Hong Kong
BERYERE B 2 2
Property investment Hong Kong
MERE e 15 12
Property investment PRC
MERE H 2 2
Property management PRC
MEEIR H 3 3
Provision of back office service PRC
RHEREESRSE # 1 1
Provision of internal audit services PRC
REABDEZRE & 1 1
Provision of insurance claim survey services Hong Kong
RHERBRREAERY BB 1 1
Provision of management services PRC
for investment funds i
REKREESERRY 2 1
Provision of property agency services Hong Kong
RHEDENRERS BB 1 1
Provision of trust services Hong Kong
RHEIETERY BB 1 1
103 87
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have material HASEEE TR REENIIERE
non-controlling interests to the Group were disclosed in Note PR RIFE BRI 1 7(0) B2 5 o
17(b) below.

K FRBRIZERR AR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e IEHRRME (&)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

(LT SR)
17 SUBSIDIARIES (Continuead) 17 B TR (&)
(b) Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have (b) BERFERBRERZHFZENBLA
material non-controlling interests SO
The table below shows details of non-wholly-owned subsidiaries TREJNEEAFERR I ERCIEEE
of the Group that had material non-controlling interests: USpEENSIEV =S =
Proportion of
Place of ownership Profit allocated to
incorporation interests and voting non-controlling
and principal r